
 

AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

JUNE 7, 2016 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:30 P.M. 

www.cityofmandan.com 
 

 
 

 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS; 

 
D. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the following Board of City Commission 
minutes: 
i. May 9, 2016 - Joint Meeting with Park Board  
ii. May 17, 2016 - Regular Meeting 

 
E. PUBLIC HEARING: 

 
F. BIDS: 

1. Consider bids for 301 E Main Street 
2. Consider award of architectural services for the fire station 3. 
3. Consider award of contract for multi-use trail along 3rd Street and 

1806 to Northern Improvement Company. 
 

G. CONSENT AGENDA: 
1. Consider approval of the following site authorizations for the 

Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 
2017: 
i. Old Town Tavern 
ii. Ridge Motel 
iii. Silver Dollar  
iv. Vicky’s Sports Bar 

2. Consider approval of special assessment for Snow Removal of 
2016. 

3. Consider for approval for repairs to the Law Enforcement Center, 
(LEC) funding from the LEC Building Fund. 

4. Consider for approval of the Landfill Compactor lease option and 
adopt authorization resolution. 

5. Consider approval of the following site authorizations for the Cystic 
Fibrosis Association of ND from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 
2017: 
i. Stage Stop 

 

  

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

June 7, 2016 
Page 2 of 3 

 
ii. Colonial Lounge 

6. Consider approval of final plat for Shoreline Addition 
7. Consider approval of final plat for NISC Addition 
8. Consider request to auction a 2002 Ford Taurus assigned to the 

police fleet. 
9. Consider amendments to City of Mandan retirement plan related to 

the sworn officers in ND PERS Law Enforcement Plan 
10. Consider the contract for services for the City’s Employee 

Assistance Program. 
11. Consider Portability Enhancement Provision agreements for ND 

PERS Law Enforcement Plan. 
12. Consider Towing Contacts for 2016. 
13. Consider proclaiming June, 2016 as National Homeownership 

Month in the City of Mandan. 
 

H. OLD BUSINESS: 
 

I. NEW BUSINESS: 
1. Consider appointment of Dot Frank to Planning and Zoning 

Commission 
2. Consider Growth Fund Committee recommendation regarding 

Storefront Improvement application for 301 E Main Street 
3. Consider Renaissance Zone Committee recommendations for the 

following project applications: 
i. Purchase with improvements of 301 E Main Street by Dr. 

Kent Schwartz 
ii. Lease of 301 E Main Street by Schwartz Family Chiropractic 

Center PC 
4. Discussion regarding new home construction first $75,000 

exemption 
5. Consider various recycling items. 
6. Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving 

Resolution approving Engineer’s Report and approving feasibility 
report for Water & Sewer Improvement District No. 62, Project No. 
2016-17 (Collins Avenue). 

 
J. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1. First consideration of Ordinance 1240 related to building and lot 
numbering.  

2. Consider Resolution approving joining NDPERS Portability 
Enhancement Provision effective July 1, 2016. 

 
K. OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
L. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 

1. June 15, 2016 Special Meeting 
2. June 21, 2016 



Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

June 7, 2016 
Page 3 of 3 

 
3. June 28, 2016 Special Meeting 
4. July 5, 2016 
5. July 19, 2016 
 

M. ADJOURN 
 
 

Public Communication  
A scheduled time for public participation has been placed on the agenda at 
Mandan City Commission meetings. The Board desires to hear the viewpoints of 
citizens throughout the City. Individuals wishing to address the Board are 
encouraged to make arrangements with the Board President or the City 
Administrator prior to the meeting. Comments should be made to the Board and 
not to individuals in the audience and be related to City operations and programs. 
The Board will not hear personal complaints against any person connected with 
the City. If a citizen would like to add a topic to the agenda, arrangements must 
be made in advance with the City Administrator or Board President. The Board 
reserves the right to eliminate or restrict the time allowed for public participation. 
The Board requests that comments are limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
Groups of individuals addressing a common concern are asked to designate a 
spokesperson. 
 
Departmental planning meeting will be held the Monday prior to the Commission meeting, all 
Commissioners are invited, noon, Veterans’ Conference Room. Please notify the city 
administrator by 8:30 a.m. that Monday if you plan on attending. If more than two commissioners 
plan on attending, proper public notice must be given. 

 
 
 
 
 



(Page intentionally left blank) 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 9, 2016 Joint Mtg. with Park Board 

Page 1 of 3 

         The Mandan City Commission met in a Joint meeting with the Mandan Park Board at 

5:50 p.m. on May 9, 2016 in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Meeting Room at City Hall, 205 2
nd

 Ave 

NW, Mandan, ND.  City Commissioners present were Van Beek, Tibke, Rohr, Braun, and 

Laber (via conference call). City Department Heads present were City Attorney Brown, City 

Administrator Neubauer, Finance Director Welch, Planning & Engineering Director Froseth, 

Planner Decker, and Director of Public Works Wright. Park Board members present were 

President Arenz, Vice President Knoll, and Commissioners McPherson, and Hatzenbuhler.  

Also in attendance: Parks and Rec Director Higlin. 
 

New Business:  

Item 1:  Joint Meeting with Park Board. Park Board President Arenz called the meeting to order at 

5:50pm.  Mayor Van Beek called roll for the Board of City Commissioners. Parks and Rec Director 

Higlin presented the site plan for the Sports Complex discussing the recommendations from the traffic 

study for Old Red Trail.  A traffic study was required to be completed and was given to the city staff in 

February.  President Arenz asked City Commission for direction and a potential timeline to 

improvements to Old Red Trail. Justin Froseth, City of Mandan Planning and Engineering Director, 

stated that the draft study was done by Kadrmas, Lee, and Jackson (KLJ). The ND Department of 

Transportation (NDDOT) only wishes to work with the city on all the road improvements directly.  It 

was recommended in the traffic study to widen Old Red Trail with the 3
rd

 lane for left hand turns 

without holding up west bound traffic. The improvement has to happen before the Sports Complex 

opens in August of next year. The improvement of Old Red Trail and 1806 was added to the ND 

Department of Transportation’s (DOT) Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) in the year 2020, that 

would be option number 1 is to construct that major project and seek reimbursement from the NDDOT 

because it is in the TIP in 2020. Option number 2 would be to construct that portion of Old Red Trail 

immediately adjacent to the Sports Complex to DOT’s standards and specifications and seek that 

reimbursement in 2020 and that would be a 3 to 4 million dollar project. Then option number 3 which 

DOT would allow but not support with any funding assistance would be to widen the shoulders enough 

to get a third lane in and a dedicated left hand turning lane in. And that would be from the intersection 

of Collins East to past the future 16
th

 Street.  At the request of the City, KLJ provided an estimate for 

option 3 which is estimated at $550,000.  The City would not be eligible for federal funding in the 

future because it would be a rural section not constructed to NDDOT’s standards. City Engineer 

Froseth stated that Old Red Trail is a state highway so it qualifies for Urban Regional funding which is 

different from Urban Roads and is eligible for 80% federal plus 10% state funds so the local share 

would be 10%.  Park Board President Arenz asked if there were any other comments related to Old 

Red Trail. 

 

Director Higlin stated that the current water line needs to be relocated away from the turf field and 

track. The Park District presented at the November Joint meeting about the City participating in 

relocating water and sanitary sewer as part of future 16
th

 Street SE.  The Park District only needs an 8 

inch water line to feed the Sports Complex and that would be paid for by the Park District. Bid 

Package 1 has been awarded which includes water and sanitary sewer lines to be installed within the 

next sixty days. At the November Joint meeting, Commissioner Tibke stated that the City isn’t a 

developer and will not participate in the utility relocation. The Park District has moved forward doing 

them on their own property, but long term it would make sense to put those into 16
th

 Street and extend 

onto Old Red Trail. Director Higlin asked when Old Red Trail and 16
th

 are constructed; will utilities 

that we are currently paying for going to be abandoned and reallocated over to those streets? 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 9, 2016 Joint Mtg. with Park Board 

Page 2 of 3 

Commissioner Tibke stated that is something that they will need to discuss at the May 17
th

 meeting. 

 

Director Higlin presented potential site plan for the renovation of Faris Field into two ball diamonds. 

The Park District has received a request from Jeff Wright, Public Works Director, about potential 

construction on City property, relocating the road, or expanding onto Park District property.  The 

property line between the City and the Park District is in question and will be finalized once a survey 

has been completed. Director Higlin would like to make a greenway transition between the west tennis 

courts, newly constructed ball diamonds, develop a parking lot between Faris Field and youth ball 

diamonds.   Jeff Wright, City Public Works Director, stated they do have an engineer/architect on staff. 

We are looking at a preliminary concept drawing, trying to combine the city property. Right now we 

have a lot on the north side of 5
th

 Street and a lot on the south side of 5
th

 Street. So we are looking into 

combining 2 lots into one parcel which would be vacating a portion of 5
th

 Street SW. We would 

potentially have to improve 7
th

 Street SW as part of the access to this area if we do vacate a portion of 

5
th

 Street and relocate 5
th

 Street. Another option with our first concept would be remodeling an existing 

utility building and making that our Administrative building for employees and staff. In addition to that 

a parking lot would be provided. An option with that parking lot would be to provide parking for our 

city staff and visitors during the day and utilize that parking lot for Parks and Rec activities during the 

evenings and weekends. Director Higlin asked what the timeline is for this project. Jeff Wright stated 

that the timeline right now would be to have the bids out by July and break ground late in the fall. 

Commissioner Tibke requested that Public Works Director Wright present an agreed upon plan for 

commission approval before that happens.  President Arenz stated that if the City is requesting 

additional park property; please work with staff to develop a plan and bring it before the Park 

Commissioners for approval before proceeding with construction.   

 

Park Board Commissioner Hatzenbuhler asked what can be done in the west portion of Mandan to get 

it growing. Commissioner Rohr stated that if the developer has an interest in a property, he has to have 

a plan and present that to the appropriate departments. Park Board President Arenz stated that the plan 

that was presented to them about 7 years ago was to have another golf course and at that time we didn’t 

think Mandan could support a third golf course. Bob Decker, City Planner, stated that he has not heard 

anything from this developer recently. The last time he presented a plan there were some issues 

because of the topography and the fact that there would be some fairly expensive infrastructure costs. 

The high school coulee is a designated flood plain now, so there were questions on what they could do 

in the flood plains. This project went dormant because there were other projects he was working on. 

Neighbors from the west talk about some possible development of large lot ranchettes. There is some 

interest in trying to develop south of the interstate, but because of the topography it is tough to do. It is 

not cheap land and not easy to develop.  Mayor Van Beek stated it is up to the developers to be there. 

But you look at the topography of that land; it is going to take some dollars.   Mr. Decker added that 

we adopted a Land Use and Transportation Plan to try to guide development and what would be the 

most appropriate use for the land, so we have that piece of the puzzle in place. This area is included in 

that plan. Mr. Froseth stated that regarding the question of what the city is doing to grow towards the 

west, the city has sent in applications, talking about Urban Roads program before for funding 

assistance for future collectors, arterials; and Boundary Road was one of those roads that we applied 

for, (for that DOT funding). This type of project is eligible for federal funding, but the DOT highly 

favors reconstruct projects - projects to improve existing roads over a new corridor.  

 

Director Higlin stated that the 47 acres of land purchased in the north is set aside for future growth for 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 9, 2016 Joint Mtg. with Park Board 

Page 3 of 3 

Park District needs.  There are no plans or timetable to develop at this time. Park Board Commissioner 

Hatzenbuhler stated this is something that will be discussed further at the Park Board retreat in July. 

Commissioner Tibke stated to make sure we can get our land use to your retreat so you can see what 

the future plans are and compare.    

 

Director Higlin stated that the rehabilitation of Millennium Trail starts at Ft. Lincoln Trolley and will 

end at 19
th

 street. That will be bid on Friday. Then start construction shortly after that. The idea is to be 

done by Labor Day weekend and the Kroll’s Marathon is also taking place in Mandan. Higlin also 

wanted to share some information on what is going on. Raging Rivers opens May 31
st
, June 2

nd
, 3

rd
, 

and 4
th

 we have the State Soccer tournament, the Men’s 35 and over National Softball tournament 

August 26-28
th

, State Class A Girls golf in October, we have Slide the City on August 27
th

, and our 

outdoor movie on September 23
rd

.  

 

Mayor Van Beek stated that right now the Park Board receives 30% of State Aid Distribution and right 

now the commission had discussed cutting that to 25%.  City Administrator Neubauer stated that the 

city is experiencing a 28% cut in state aid distribution for 2016. For the Park District it is about 

$200,000.  Commissioner Tibke stated they are looking at several ways we can recoup funding not 

only for this year but for the upcoming budget year. With reduction of funding from the state, we have 

to look at absolutely everything on our budget. City Finance Director Welch stated that a 5% reduction 

is equal to approximately $80,000-$100,000 impact to the Park District. Commissioner Tibke stated 

that with the City cut, the Park Board will see a cut as well. Park Board President Arenz stated they 

want to do everything possible to help the City stay in budget. President Arenz requested that we get 

an exchange for the possible cut in State Aid funds. Commissioner Tibke stated that just from a budget 

perspective, the problem is the shortage of State Aid funds, and this is one solution because other 

communities provide 30% to the park districts, some get less. There comes a time where we need to 

reassess. If the City of Mandan has a burden, everyone has to share the burden. Finance Director 

Welch stated that the Bismarck Park District receives 23.7% of State Aid. Director Higlin stated that 

currently the Minot, Mandan and Devils Lake Park Districts each receive 30%, West Fargo receives 

28% and Jamestown is 26%.  Then you have different funding scenarios with Dickinson receiving 

13.8%, but then they get all the hospitality tax funds. It is based on per capita, so when you get 23% of 

their population verses 30% of ours, they are still receiving more money. From the Park District side, 

we never budgeted 100% of what we collect each year because we know each year can fluctuate. So 

there were years where we were budgeting $350,000 and we would receive $575,000. Our total 

collections were $600,000 and we budgeted about $525,000. The Park District has planned for future 

potential shortfalls. Both Boards want to hold off on passing the responsibility of making up for the 

shortfalls on to the taxpayers. 

  

ADJOURN 

Motion to adjourn the joint meeting was at 7:26pm. Motion made by Commissioner Rohr, seconded by 

Commissioner Laber. Motion passes. 

 

/s/ James Neubauer  /s/ Arlyn Van Beek 

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 17, 2016 

Page 1 of 12 

The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. on May 17, 

2016 in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota.     

Commissioners present were Van Beek, Rohr, Tibke and Braun. Department Heads 

present were Finance Director Welch, Police Chief Ziegler, City Attorney Brown, City 

Administrator Neubauer, Fire Chief Nardello, Business Development & Communications 

Director Huber, Planning & Engineering Director Froseth, Planner Decker, and Building 

Official Lalim.  Absent:  Commissioner Laber, Assessor Shaw, and Director of Public 

Works Wright. 

 

B.         APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Commissioner Braun moved to approve the 

Agenda. Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous 

approval of the members present. The motion passed. 

 

C.         PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS:  Mayor Van Beek invited anyone interested to 

speak for or against any items on the Agenda to come forward.   

 

Kent Schwartz, a Chiropractor whose clinic is located at 503 East Main Street came 

forward to speak about Item No. 2 under New Business: “Consider approval of a request 

for bids for the sale or lease of the land at 301 E Main Street”.  He also mentioned that 

he is anticipating celebrating 20 years of practice in Mandan next year. In October 2015 

he attempted to get a lease from his present landlord to continue with the lease at his 

current location, (which has not yet been received). His lease is up August 30, 2016.  He 

said that he started looking for another location (to move to) in January. However, there 

aren’t many open, adequate spaces in Mandan.  He said he tried to secure a lease on the 

Dollar Store property at 301 East Main prior to all the current action going on with that 

building.  He found out there was no lease on the land.  It appears the City has failed to 

secure a lease on that land since 2006, only the building. Since there was no lease he 

found out he is not able to secure the land. So now the City is either leasing or selling the 

land.  Dr. Schwartz said he approached City Administrator Neubauer and Business 

Development and Communications Director Huber about leasing the land and they told 

him the City would probably do a similar lease as they have in place with Hirsch Floral.  

Hirsch Floral pays approximately $260 per month for that space.  He would like to secure 

the 1,500 sq. ft. building to the west side of the Dollar Store building and would like to 

plan to redo that area as well as do a remodel on the inside for a clinic.  He said he has 2 

options:  (1) Stay where he is and try to get a lease; or (2) Move to another location that 

he is considering in Bismarck.  He would rather stay here in Mandan. He requested the 

Commission consider the lease option similar to the Hirsch Floral lease arrangement.   

 

Mike Koch came forward to speak stating that he is interested in the sale or lease of the 

property at 301 East Main Street.  He indicated that he is the current landlord for Mr. 

Schwartz and that there have been options available to renew his lease which runs 

through  August. Mr. Koch stated he is interested in that building at 301 East Main. He 

indicated that about 20 years ago he tried purchasing the building where the Pizza Ranch 

is.  The City has the lease on that building.  He stated that the Architectural Committee at 

that time did not allow for the buildings to be torn down, cleaned up, or moved back to 

the proper setback.  He does not think setting a price of $260 for a lease is fair and he 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 17, 2016 

Page 2 of 12 

thinks it should be put up for bids to let someone come in and present a decent product to 

the City that could go on that property.   

 

A second announcement was made inviting anyone to come forward to speak on the 

Agenda.  Hearing none, this portion of the Public Communications was closed.   

 

D. MINUTES: 

1.        Consider for approval the minutes from the May 2, 2016 Board of City 

Commission Working Session.  Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the minutes as 

presented. Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous 

approval of the members present. The motion passed. 

 

2.       Consider for approval the Board of City Commission May 3, 2016 regular meeting 

minutes.  Commissioner Braun moved to approve the minutes as presented. 

Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of 

the members present. The motion passed. 

 

E.         PUBLIC HEARING: 

 

F.         BIDS: 

1.         Consider award of bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 203, Project 2016-03 (West Hills 

Estates 4
th

 Addition). Planning & Engineering Director Froseth presented a request to  

approve an award of bids for Street Improvement District No. 203, Project 2016-03 

(West Hills Estates 4th Addition).  Three bids were received on 5/10/16 for the project 

in which Mariner Construction was the low bidder in the amount of $365,020.62. The 

Engineer's estimate was $415,868.40. The bid is 12.3% lower than the engineer’s 

estimate.  The Project will be paid for by special assessments from the benefiting 

properties within the district. The construction cost of the project is $365,020.60 plus the 

engineering and administrative cost of $127,757.22 for a total project cost of 

$492,777.84. The special assessments will be assessed to the 19 benefitting lots wherein 

each lot will receive an estimated $25,935.68 assessment.   

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve awarding the bid to Mariner Construction in the 

amount of $365,020.62 for Street Improvement District 203 Project 2016-03 (West Hills 

Estates 4
th

 Addition and approve the Resolution approving Contract and Contractor’s 

Bond. Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr:  

Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  

Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

2.         Consider award of bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 206, Project 2016-07 (Big Sky 

Additions). Planning & Engineering Director Froseth presented a request to review an  

award of bids for Street Improvement District No. 206, Project 2016-07 (Big Sky 

Additions).  He stated that on March 1, 2016 the Mandan City Commission 

approved the Resolution creating district, Resolution approving Engineer’s Report, 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 17, 2016 

Page 3 of 12 

Feasibility Report, and Resolution of Necessity. On April 5, 2016 the Mandan City 

Commission approved the Resolution determining insufficiency of protest. On April 19, 

2016 the Mandan City Commission approved of the plans and specifications and 

approved advertising for bids for this project. Two bids were received on 5/10/16 for the 

project. Mariner Construction was the low bidder in the amount of $801,935.00. The 

Engineer's estimate was $936,197.90. The bid is 14.3% lower than the engineer’s 

estimate. The construction cost of the project is $801,935.00 plus the engineering and 

administrative cost of $280,677.25 for a total project cost of $1,082,612.25. The special 

assessments will be assessed to the benefitting lots wherein each unit of cost will receive 

an estimated $22,321.90 assessment.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve awarding the bid to Mariner Construction  

in the amount of $801,935.00 for Street Improvement District 206 Project 2016-07 (Big 

Sky Additions) and approve the Resolution approving Contract and Contractor’s 

Bond.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: 

Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber: Absent; Commissioner Braun:  

Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

3.         Consider the award of bid and a contract for the fabrication and installation of 

way-finding signs. Business Development and Communications Director Huber presented 

a request to consider bids for visitors way-finding sign fabrication and installation. On 

April 19, 2016, the City Commission approved extending a request for bids for shop 

drawings, fabrication, permitting, shipping, and installation of multiple vehicular way-

finding signs, posts, break-a-way bases, and other incidental work at 24 locations 

throughout the City of Mandan. The purpose of the proposed signs is to provide direction 

to visitors for various attractions and destinations, as well as provide a sense of 

community branding and character.  Public notices of the request for bids were published 

in the Bismarck Tribune on 4/22/16, 4/29/16 and 5/6/16 and in the Mandan News on 

4/22/16 & 4/29/16 and also on the City’s website and through Quest Data Network. 

Project consultant Berberich Design previously received tentative approval of the sign 

package proposal from the ND Department of Transportation with final approval to be 

given once the package is bid out and the fabricator produces engineered shop drawings 

that are signed and stamped by a professional engineer. Co-consultant KLJ will be over-

seeing the sign installation.  

 

Two bids were received by the opening date of 5/13/16 from: (1) Mann Signs, Bismarck, 

ND at $79,200 with a bid for the alternate of $1,022; and (2) Color-Ad, Manassas, VA at 

$99,836 with an alternate deduct of $1,705.  The bids are well within the budget for this 

project. A maximum of $250,000 was approved for the project from the Visitors 

Promotion Capital Construction Fund which is generated with the 1% City restaurant and 

lodging tax for this project. Visitor promotion funds must be used in accordance with 

NDCC 40-57.3-02 for tourism or the purchase, equipping, improving, construction, 

maintenance, repair, and acquisition of buildings or property consistent with visitor 

attractions or promotions.  The contract for design and construction administrative 

services with Berberich Design is for $55,985 with reimbursable expenses estimated at 

$3,200.  It is expected that the total project will be less than $141,007.  The 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 17, 2016 

Page 4 of 12 

recommendation is to approve the award the low bid submitted by Mann Signs as well as 

the contract for a total price of $80,222. 

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the low bid submitted by Mann Signs in the 

amount of $80,222 with the alteration option and approval of the contract. Commissioner 

Tibke seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner 

Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

G.        CONSENT AGENDA 

1.         Consider approval of monthly bills. 

2.         Consider approval of a correction in 2015 True & full Value for Travis & Debbie 

Toepke. 

3.         Consider approval of CPM Agreement with NDDOT for Downtown ADA curb 

ramp replacement.  

4.         Consider temporary closure of Red Wing Drive for soccer event. 

5.         Consider sale of City of Mandan property with an estimated value over $1,000 by 

the Public Works Department. 

6.         Consider approval of beer garden and street dance application for Buggies-n-

Blues, Wild West Grill Fest and Oktoberfest (all for Mandan Progress Organization). 

7.         Consider approval of beer garden application from the Mandan Eagles Club for 

the All-School Reunion for Saturday, July 2, 2016. 

8.         Consider approval of Silver Dollar Bar application for beer garden and street 

dance for June 11, 2016 and July 2-3, 2016. 

9.          Consider approval of site authorization for Horse Race ND from July 1, 2016 - 

June 30, 2017 at the following: (i) Moscow Bar; (ii) Strawberry Bar. 

10.        Consider approval of Site Authorizations for the Fort Abraham Lincoln 

Foundation from July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017 for the following: (i) Lonesome Dove;  

(ii) Seven Seas (Baymont Inn & Suites); (iii) Midway Lanes. 

11.        Consider approval of the following games of chance: (i) Ryker Wallace Benefit at 

Roughrider Harley Davidson from June 1, 2016 through August 27, 2016; (ii) Rug Rat 

Benefit Softball Tournament (Bismarck Cancer Center) at Mandan Softball Complex on 

June 3, 2016. 

 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Commissioner 

Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner 

Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

H.      OLD BUSINESS: 

 

I.        NEW BUSINESS: 

1.         Consider approval of a Fire Code Appeals Board.  Fire Chief Nardello brought 

before the City Commission a matter wherein he explained that the International Fire 

Code provides for a Board of Appeals to hear and decide any appeals of orders, 

decisions, or determinations made by the fire official by a business owner if he should 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 17, 2016 

Page 5 of 12 

feel the fire official misinterpreted the Code.  He said that the International Fire Code 

requires a Board of Appeals within our jurisdiction and that Board shall consist of five 

voting members that must be confirmed by the Mandan City Commission. The five 

member Board should include a design professional, fire protection engineer, industrial 

safety professional, general contractor, and general industry representative. He said that 

he has contacted six individuals that fit the categories recommended by the International 

Fire Code. The recommendations are:   

Design professional – Rich Zittleman, Al Fitterer Architects 

Fire protection engineer – Randy Abels, Rapid Fire Protection 

 Industrial safety professional – Jerry Cozzi, Electric Scientific (Jamie Reinholt 

alternate) 

 General Contractor – Brandon Sandberg – Northwest Contracting 

General Industry – Joseph Cox, Bismarck Fire Marshal 

 

Chief Nardello stated that there is a pending appeals meeting scheduled for this week if 

this Board approves this Appeals Board. Three, possibly four, appeals have been received 

in the 18 years he has been in this position.  The Board of Appeals members have retired 

over the last 5 years and Rich Zittleman is the only member on the original Board of 

Appeals.  This request is to fill the vacant positions on the Board of Appeals (which has 

always been in place).  The recommended individuals came forward as volunteers.  City 

Attorney Brown commented that the Fire Code is very specific about the type of 

qualifications for this Board of Appeals.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the appointments of Rich Zittleman, Randy Abels, 

Jerry Cozzi, Jamie Reinholt (alternate), Brandon Sandberg, and Joseph Cox to the 

Mandan City International Fire Code Board of Appeals. Commissioner Tibke seconded 

the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; 

Commissioner Laber:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  

Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

2.         Consider approval of a request for bids for the sale or lease of the land at 301 E 

Main Street.  City Administrator Neubauer presented a request for consideration of  

offering city-owned land at 301 E Main Street for sale or lease.  He explained that  

the City obtained this property (land only) as part of a swap in 2006 from BNSF when the 

Mandan Farmers Elevator was on the site of the Family Dollar & O’Reilly’s Auto Parts.  

He explained how the property was acquired by BNSF from the Mandan Farmers 

Elevator that was going through a bankruptcy at the time. There were discussions at that 

time between the City and BNSF wherein if the City acquired the property they would 

tear down the elevator. (This was contracted out and it was torn down.)  The two 

individuals interested in the property spoke earlier this evening. The City does not own 

the building, only the land. The request before the Commission is to either put the 

property up for sale under a sealed bid process or try to bid out some type of lease 

arrangement.  Thus, whoever would pay the highest dollar for the lease would be 

considered for the property.  The property owned by the City is 17,815 sq. ft. There is a 

piece of the property on the south part toward the railroad track that is still owned by 

BNSF and is under lease with the Freidt’s.  It is believed that the building was built over 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 17, 2016 

Page 6 of 12 

BNSF property back when it was a lumber store.  There are private property owners both 

on the east and west sides.  It is a little different than the Hirsch Floral lease because the 

Hirsch Floral building is in between public properties on both sides. Therefore, if the City 

ever wanted to purchase that building they potentially could do that.  In this case, there is 

private property on both sides with a piece of public property in the middle. The 

recommendation after discussions with City Attorney Brown and Business Development 

& Communications Director Huber is to offer that property for sale.   

 

Commissioner Rohr summarized that there are two people interested in the property and 

there appears to be a business difference amongst the two individuals regarding their 

business arrangement. On the other hand, one of the individuals would like to assume the 

property and do something with it perhaps by reconstructing the building.  Mr. Koch 

came back to the podium and said he is not necessarily interested in buying the property, 

but if it does change hands the City should enforce cleanup at or near the premises of the 

building. He commented that if he is unsuccessful in getting the property and the City 

gets a lease on it, he is requesting that the inspection department, the fire department and 

proper parking should all be addressed by the City.   

 

Commissioner Rohr said that Dr. Schwartz intends to remodel the building to 

accommodate his business needs.  Dr. Schwartz confirmed that his plan is to clean up the 

premises and expand his business by adding a Health Food Store.  He said he has been 

attempting since October to get a lease. He does not want to keep putting this off because 

he will lose out on his options.  He anticipates that costs of about $500,000 are needed to 

put into the renovation of the building.  He would rather lease the property than purchase 

the land.  Dr. Schwartz stated he has been working with the Growth Fund and 

Renaissance Zone Committees as to funding options that may be available.  

 

Commissioner Tibke asked Director Huber if putting out a competitive bid on the full 

project on the property has been discussed.  Director Huber replied that the matter has 

been discussed with City Attorney Brown and because this property is encumbered with a 

building that the City does not own it has been a more complex situation than just 

offering a piece of vacant land for redevelopment for sale.  Mr. Schwartz has submitted 

an application for a Renaissance Zone Storefront Renovation and it has been before the 

Mandan Architectural Review Commission with plans to submit a revised application 

with upgraded building materials for consideration at their next meeting.  Commissioner 

Tibke summarized that the Dollar Store owner is retiring and selling the building which 

she owns and Dr. Schwartz is working with her on leasing or purchasing from her. The 

issue is that the land needs to be leased or purchased from the City.  Commissioner Braun 

commented that he does not believe the City should be in the business of leasing 

property. However, there is another City owned property that is in a similar situation that 

is a form of investment for the City.  The question to be determined is, do we keep the 

land and lease it or do we sell it?   

 

Mayor Van Beek stated that the City owns the land not the building that sits on it with 

private land on both sides of the land.  Commissioner Rohr agreed that the City needs to 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 17, 2016 

Page 7 of 12 

decide to lease or sell the land.  The second decision would be whether we open it up for 

competitive bids?   

 

Mayor Van Beek stated there is one decision to be made: do we sell it or do we want to 

rent it, because we have two people interested in the property. Either way the City will 

have to open it up to be fair to the parties. Since the land is considered to be landlocked, 

it may be best for the City to sell the property because the City will not be able to do 

anything on either side of the property.  Commissioner Tibke stated that it is the 

recommendation to sell the property so everyone is afforded an opportunity to bid on it.  

At the same time, the current owner of the business located in the building, (who also 

happens to own the building), presumably is planning to sell the building to Dr. 

Schwartz.  But she is leaning towards selling since it is city-owned and we need to be fair 

to the public.  

 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve extending an invitation for bid for the sale 

of city-owned land at 301 E Main Street with a minimum price of $61,200 or $3.44 per 

sq. ft.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: 

Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  

No; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

3.         Consider funding requests from the Mandan Progress Organization Funding 

Committee.  Del Wetsch, Executive Director of the Mandan Progress Organization 

(MPO), presented a request for funding from the City of Mandan for the advertising 

budget in the amount of $20,000 which would be awarded on a 50% Mandan Dollars and 

50% cash basis.  Mr. Wetsch said that organizations need to provide criteria of how 

monies are spent and the impact each event has on the community. He explained how 

funding needs add to the economic and well-being of the community while increasing the 

quality of life for the citizens.  A formal letter from the MPO was reviewed with a list of 

19 applicants for the 2016 Funding Grants requests. 

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the amounts suggested for the organizations as 

presented by the MPO Funding Committee and approved by the MPO Board of Directors 

on April 25, 2016.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Absent; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

4.         Consider the swapping of projects within the Transportation Improvement 

Program (TIP). Planning and Engineering Director Froseth presented a request to  

swap projects within the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and forward that 

endorsement to the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) and Department of 

Transportation (DOT).  He explained that in December 2015 the Engineer’s Office 

presented a list of Urban Roads Program projects for Commission approval. Those 

projects were those that were proposed to apply for federal funding in the year 2020. The 

request was submitted to the MPO who in turn forwarded it to the DOT after the MPO 

had prioritized the projects. The first one on the list was a project to reconstruct the 

stretch of McKenzie Drive SE between the west side on and off ramps to 46
th

 Avenue SE 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 17, 2016 

Page 8 of 12 

that included installation of traffic signals at the intersection of McKenzie and 46
th

 

Avenue. As part of the submission, it was noted that if approved, the City would want to 

look at swapping that project for a similar cost project currently scheduled for 

reconstruction in 2017, that being 27
th

 Street NW.  While 27
th

 Street NW from 1806 to 8
th

 

Avenue is in a degraded condition and due for reconstruction, the City does not feel that 

it is as urgent of a project as the section at McKenzie. The growth in that area of the City 

has accelerated more than any other parts of the City. Considering the growth in that area 

and the anticipated opening of the YMCA in 2017, it has been determined that a traffic 

light is needed at that intersection sooner than later. The DOT has indicated that they 

would facilitate this request if submitted as long as it doesn’t change the dollar amounts 

programmed.  DOT is waiting for an approval of this request so that they can finalize the 

2017-2020 TIP. 

 

These two projects are programed in TIP for similar amounts. Currently, the 27th Street 

project is programmed to receive $809,300 in federal funds in 2017 while the McKenzie 

project is programmed to receive $1,052,090 in 2020. If the projects are switched around, 

the City will still only receive the 2017 amount of about $800,000 for the McKenzie 

project. However, that should be enough to pay for the majority of this job, even if it does 

not rise to 80% of the total project.  The local share would be paid for by the sales tax 

fund, city-wide property taxes, and regional special assessments. 

 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the request to swap the McKenzie Drive 

project within the TIP, year 2020, for the 27
th

 Street project within the TIP, year 2017. 

Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

5.         Update on Old Red Trail adjacent to Sports Complex. Planning and Engineering 

Director Froseth presented an update on the Old Red Trail project related to the Sports 

Complex project.  He said that at last week’s joint meeting with the Parks and 

Recreation Department, the Engineer’s office updated both Commissions on 

improvements necessary to Old Red Trail in order to satisfy the DOT’s concerns about 

access into the property. The concerns were a result of the traffic impact study done and 

the recommendation within that study to have a 3-lane roadway in order to dedicate a 

lane for left hand turns into the property. A substantial project ($7.5 million) that includes 

this section is programed in the state’s Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for 

the year 2020. In order to satisfy the DOT and accomplish a 3-lane roadway in the 

meantime though, three options were designed for consideration.  The 3 options are: 

 

Option 1 - Proceed with an advanced construction option for entire project allowed by 

ND DOT for construction as soon as planned with reimbursement in 2020.  This consists 

of concrete repairs on Mandan Avenue, widening of Old Red Trail from Mandan 

Avenue, through the intersection of Collins Ave, and moving north along Hwy 1806 to 

27
th

 Street. Road work project cost for this is preliminary at $7,500,000. Project funding 

is approved in the draft Transportation Improvements Plan by the DOT. The City would 

need to pay for the project until such time federal/state funds would be available. The 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 17, 2016 

Page 9 of 12 

state/federal portion would be 90% and local 10%. The $7,500,000 would be for roadway 

reconstruction and not utilities. 

 

Option 2 - Proceed with an advanced construction option for a 3-lane roadway from 

250’ east of the entrance to 16
th

 Street through the Collins Avenue intersection to meet 

ND DOT and federal highway specifications. This would provide the opportunity for 

future reimbursement from ND DOT and federal highway for 90% of that cost. The 

estimated cost is about $4,000,000. This is not including other utilities and as in Option 1 

– if looking for reimbursement from federal and state it would need to be constructed to 

meet their specifications. 

 

Option 3 - Widen the existing Old Red Trail to support a third lane from 250’ east of 

the entrance to 16
th

  Street through intersection of Collins Avenue and Old Red Trail. The 

estimated total cost would be $500-600k. The issue would be that when the full 

reconstruct of Old Red Trail might occur, say 2020, this work, other than possibly some 

sub grade prep work would be blown up. Funding could be through a special assessment 

district. 

 

The Engineer’s office has asked the DOT several questions to understand more about 

these options such as how often is the advanced construction method used and has federal 

funding ever not come through when stated? How would the DOT view the opening of 

the complex while the improvements were under contract and perhaps in the middle of 

construction? We have not received answers to these yet. Some thought has been given to 

the assessments for each option as outlined: 

 

Option 1 – The City would need to finance the federal and state share until 

reimbursement becomes available in 2020. The local assessment amount would be on par 

with the typical amount of assessing such a project which would be half of the 10% local 

share or 5% of the total project with the other half of the local share funded by the City 

sales tax fund and city-wide property taxes. Therefore, the assessment amount is expected 

to be $7,500,000 X 0.05 = $375,000. Creating the assessment district will take more time 

and effort and review in order to make sure we fairly include those that benefit and 

allocate benefit appropriately. An early look at potential properties that may directly 

benefit includes approximately 200-300. $375,000/200properties = $1,875/property on 

average of potential assessments. 

 

Option 2 – This option would be similar if not the same as Option 1. The difference with 

Option 2 is that there would likely be two periods of assessing. The first assessment 

period would be when the portion of Old Red Trail adjacent to the park property would 

be constructed and the second when the remaining TIP project would be constructed. The 

first assessment amount would likely be near $4,000,000 x0.05 = $200,000. If there are 

200 properties within district, then $200,000/200 properties = $1,000/property on average 

assessment.  It would take all of 2017 to complete.   

 

Option 3 – This option would not be eligible for federal reimbursement in 2020 thus 

likely all funded by special assessments. Because of the short-term nature of this simple 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 17, 2016 

Page 10 of 12 

widening project and the remaining need for the long-term TIP project, our office 

believes it would be reasonable to drastically reduce the size of this assessment district 

down to those properties that are directly adjacent to the improvement. If 5 properties 

within the district, then $550,000/5 = $110,000 per property on average assessment. 

These properties are relatively large and commercial and industrial in nature. These 

properties are likely to gain the most from this project next to the Sports Complex and the 

commercial property just east of it. That would have to be taken into consideration when 

finalizing the benefits and in turn assessment cost allocations of each. This project would 

bring in road bed material that would benefit the future TIP project and that could be 

considered within a credit for future assessments needed to construct the TIP project. 

This could meet the August 2017 opening construction date.   

 

Director Froseth stated that he has contacted DOT regarding the certainty or a guarantee 

that reimbursement would be there in 2020. The simple answer would be “no”.  Congress 

has passed the federal highway bill for the next five years to fund the transportation bill, 

and it should come through. The DOT agreed it could not guarantee, but she has never 

seen a construction project not get their reimbursement when it goes to the respective 

year.   

 

Finance Director Welch expressed some serious concerns with moving ahead with 

Options No. 1 and No. 2 due to the availability of funds not being guaranteed and the 

amount to be financed at this time ahead of 2020. 

 

Commissioner Tibke stated she also has concerns about financing for this project.  She 

has been a strong supporter of this project from the beginning. But she has concerns 

about the management of this project and as far as the roads go and what is affordable as 

a community.  This project was sold to the community at $22 million.  She has concerns 

of adding these additional costs to the residents on behalf of the Sports Complex project.  

She approves of moving forward with the project for 2020, but is not in favor of up 

fronting the project which will more than likely come before this Commission in 2020.  

She recommended moving forward with Option 3; but since this is a Park Board project, 

she suggested the Park Board absorb the costs since they paid for the traffic study.  The 

Park Board has stated their project has come in $1 million under bid so far, so this should 

be their responsibility or we move forward with special assessments solely to the Park 

Board land. She recommended that Commissioner Rohr be assigned to communicate that 

message to the Park Board, along with Administrator Neubauer, and to bring the results 

of that discussion back to the City Commission. 

 

Commissioner Rohr stated that he concurs with Commissioner Tibke’s comments. He 

said that the amount of money needed for this project is more than was anticipated. It 

does not show good business management not knowing the costs of the project when it 

was being presented, and then have that entity come back asking for more money when 

they have a shortfall. The residents approved the project to pay for at that amount, not 

add-on’s coming in later that affect the taxpayers in that area.  Commissioner Braun 

commented about the funding for Old Red Trail being available in 2020. It may not be; 

however, that road is badly in need of repairs now.  He said he is also concerned about 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 17, 2016 

Page 11 of 12 

16
th

 Street. Will the residents be assessed twice?  He does not recall discussions about 

who is constructing 16th Street and where that funding will come from.  Commissioner 

Tibke suggested that any roads on the Park District property related to the project should 

be paid for by the Sports Complex Project and the Park Board.  She reiterated that it is 

not fair to assess additional cost expenses at a later time.  She once again noted that there 

was plenty of time to determine the expenses at the beginning discussions of this project. 

She requested that the message that is to be delivered to the Park Board by Commissioner 

Rohr is to apply the $22 million towards the project and that the Park Board and City 

move forward together to build a great project. If the Park Board needs to “tighten their 

belt, they need to tighten their belt.”   

 

Director Froseth clarified the location of 16
th

 Street where it bisects with the Sports 

Complex on the west side and commercial property on the east side and will meet up with 

the existing 16
th

 Street.  Commissioner Tibke stated there was a discussion on 16
th

 Street 

previously and the Commission instructed the Park Board that the City was unwilling to 

move forward with that, (or possibly with the utilities), but she recalls there have been 

discussions with the Park Board about that option.  Mayor Van Beek commented that 

regarding this road, it will benefit all of Mandan.  It will promote jobs, increase taxes and 

many other things for Mandan.  He is not opposed to discussing with the Park Board a 

cost-share situation. However, it should be recognized that all of Mandan will benefit 

from this project.  Commissioner Tibke stated that she is not interested in a  

cost-share of the project.  It was a Park Board project driven with a Park Board paid and 

developer traffic study having been sold to the citizens at a cost of $22 million.   

 

Commissioner Tibke motioned to approve Option 3, special assessing their project, their 

land, or they (Park Board) pay for it up front and also that Commissioner Rohr be 

assigned to work with Administrator Neubauer and the Park Board on this matter and to 

come back with a recommendation at the June 7, 2016, City Commission meeting.  

 

Commissioner Tibke commented that it is encouraging that Director Froseth indicated the 

project could meet the August 2017 deadline and the cost share with the state could bring 

down the overall cost to the citizens in the area so it is a win-win for everyone.  

Commissioner Tibke requested the Park Board look at the project and how the bids are 

coming in under cost; and that they absorb this into their project so the citizens are not 

paying twice for that cost. Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Absent; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

6.         Consider Request for Annexation and utility service at 2300 14
th

 Avenue SE. 

Planner Decker reviewed a letter received from the property owners at 2300 14
th

 Avenue 

SE requesting annexation in order to obtain City utility services. He explained that Albert 

and Luella Kroh own the property at 2300 14
th

  Avenue SE. Some of the properties along 

14
th

 Avenue SE are in the City and some are not. This piece of property is not in the City 

but the properties on each side of it are in the City.  There are City owned and operated 

potable water and sanitary sewer lines within the 14
th

 Avenue SE areas that have capacity 

to serve this property.  The Krohs are interested in obtaining City potable water service 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 17, 2016 

Page 12 of 12 

due to the poor quality of their private well. Their on-site wastewater disposal system is 

functioning properly which has been verified by Custer Health Department, so there is no 

urgency to convert to a City sanitary sewer service at this time.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to authorize staff to prepare an agreement to accomplish 

annexation and provide city services to the property located at 2300 14
th

 Avenue SE. 

Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

J.        RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES:    

1.       Consider Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $5,030,000 Refunding Improvement 

Bonds of 2016, Series A.  Finance Director Welch stated that this resolution is necessary 

in order to finalize the sale of the refinancing which the Board approved on May 3, 2016. 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the Resolution Authorizing Issuance of 

$5,030,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2016, Series A. Commissioner Tibke 

seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: 

Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van 

Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

K.       OTHER BUSINESS:   

1.         Mayor Van Beek announced that the Morton County Land Use Study Public Input 

meeting is currently in session at Mandan Middle School from 6:00 - 8:00 p.m.  

2.         Mayor Van Beek announced that on Saturday, May 21, 2016, an event called 

Touch a Truck will be held on Main Street in Mandan from 11 a.m. to 4 p.m.  

3.         Commissioner Braun announced that on May 19, 2016, there is an event called 

Ride your bike with the Mayor at 6 p.m. beginning at Raging Rivers.  The Bismarck 

Mayor will also be participating in the event.   

 

There being no further actions to come before the Board of City Commissioners, 

Commissioner Braun moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:57 p.m. Commissioner Rohr 

seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. 

The motion passed. 

 

   

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek,  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 

 

 



iiiII
CITV OJ'

MANDAN
"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS"

Revised June 7, 2016-Bids No. I

Board of City Commissioners

Agenda Documentation

MEETING DATE:
PREPARATION DATE:
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT:
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR:
PRESENTER:
SUBJECT:

June 7, 2016
June 3, 2016
Administration
Jim Neubauer, City Administrator
Jim Neubauer, City Administrator
Consider sale ofland at 30 I E Main Street

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider bides) received for the property at 301 E Main
Street.

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: On May 17, 2016 the commission determined to
put the property it owns at 30 I E Main St up for sale. The minimum bid required is $61,
200 and bids must be in the form of a cashier's check, bids to be submitted by Tuesday,
June 7, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. Interest has been expressed by two parties. The advertisement
for sale has been placed in the Mandan News on Friday, May 20 and May 27th

•

In consultation with City Attorney Brown, ordinance and action by the commission called
for the sale of real estate and thus does not outline subjective considerations for sale of
the real estate and therefore the award is made to the highest bidder.

Additional information will be forthcoming after bids arc opened on June 7.

The bid opening was held on June 7, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. Dr. Schwartz was the only bid
received. The bid was in the form of a cashier's check for $65,000.

ATTACHMENTS: draft purchase agreement
FISCAL IMPACT: $65,000
STAFF IMPACT: n/a
LEGAL REVIEW: Attorney Brown has prepared purchase agreement which is attached.

RECOMMENDATION: I recommend accepting the high bid of $65,000 and execute the
appropriate documents to sell the property to Dr. Schwartz.

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to accept the high bid of$65,000 and execute the
appropriate documents to sell the property to Dr. Schwartz.



PURCHASE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this __ day of ,2016,
between City ofMandan of205 2nd Avenue NW, Mandan, ND 58554, whether one or more,
"SELLER," and of-,_--,-,--,-,-, _
_ -:-:::-- ---,-_' whether one or more, "BUYER," under which Seller agrees to sell
and Buyer agrees to purchase, upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth the following
described real property located in the County of Morton, State of North Dakota:

Lot 3, Block I, BNSF Commercial Park 1st Addition to the City of Mandan

(the "Property").

The terms and conditions of such sale and purchase are as follows:

I. PURCHASE PRICE: The purchase price is $ , payable in cash,
subject to adjustments herein set forth, at closing. Payment shall be in cashier's check.

2. AS IS: Buyer has made or will make an inspection of the Property and is relying
on its own inspection and judgment as to the condition of the premises and not on any
representations of Seller. This sale is made "as is" and without any warranties of any kind, except
those set out in this Agreement, and without any implied warranties whatsoever, including those
of fitness or merchantability. Furthermore, Seller has not made any representations as to the
presence of hazardous substances located on the Property, and Buyer agrees to rely solely upon
Buyer's own examination and testing (which is to be done, if at all, at Buyer's expense) in regard
to the possible existence of hazardous substances upon the Property. Hazardous substances is
intended to include, but not be limited to, the following; asbestos, urea formaldehyde,
polychlorinated biphenyls, nuclear fuel or materials, chemical waste, radioactive materials,
explosives, known carcinogens, petroleum products or other dangerous, toxic or hazardous
pollutant, contaminant, chemical material or substances defined as hazardous pollutant,
contaminant, chemical material or substances defined as hazardous or as a pollutant or contaminant
in, or the release of disposal of which is regulated by any law or regulation. The provisions of
this paragraph shall survive the closing of this Purchase Agreement regardless of whether it
appears in any further documentation implementing the closing of this Purchase Agreement.
Should Buyer in its inspection of the premises, discover unacceptable environmental
conditions/hazardous substances, or unacceptable soil conditions which would prevent utilization
of the property as planned, then Buyer, at its option, may cancel this Agreement prior to closing
and demand the return of all monies paid to Seller by Buyer.

3. BID: Buyer has tendered a cashier's check in the amount of $ as and
for Buyer's bid for the purchase of the Property, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged by
Seller.

4. DEFAULT: Should Buyer default in completing the terms and conditions of this
Purchase Agreement, the bid tendered herewith by Buyer shall be forfeited as liquidated damages.



Should Seller default in completing the terms and conditions of this Purchase Agreement, Buyer,
at its option, may demand specific performance under the contract or may demand the return of all
monies paid by Buyer to Seller. Seller and Buyer have made a reasonable endeavor to fix a fair
and reasonable compensation for Buyer's breach and that the amount thus established is
acknowledged by both Seller and Buyer to bear a reasonable relation to probable damages and is
not disproportionate to any damages that could reasonably be anticipated.

5. TITLE INSURANCE: Within 20 days after execution hereof, Seller shall
furnish Buyer with an owner's policy of title insurance in an amount equal to the purchase
price to the Property showing marketable title in Seller free and clear of all liens,
encumbrances and defects except easements, and mineral grants and reservations of record,
and any liens or encumbrances to be satisfied by Seller prior to or at closing.

6. TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: Taxes and installments of special
assessments for 2016 and all prior years shall have been paid by date of closing. Taxes and
installments of special assessments for 2017 and subsequent year shall be the responsibility of the
Buyer. Buyer shall be obligated for the balance of unpaid special assessments on the Property.

7. CLOSING AND POSSESSION: Closing and possession of the Property shall
occur on or before ,2016, subject to any extension of time herein granted in
the event that title to the Property should be found unmarketable and subject to change by mutual
agreement of Seller and Buyer.

8. CLOSING COSTS: Seller shall be responsible for the following closing costs:

(a) owner's title insurance policy for the amount of Buyer's bid,

(b) preparation of warranty deed,

(c) preparation and recording of releases, satisfactions and corrective documents.

Buyer shall be responsible for title examination fees and recordation of warranty deed to
Buyer.

Any closing cost not specifically enumerated herein shall be the responsibility ofthe party
ordering such item or contracting therefor.

9. OTHER CONDITIONS: Buyer acknowledges that the Property contains a
building not owned by Seller. Seller makes no representations regarding the status of said
building on the Property.

10. BINDING EFFECT: This Purchase Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to
the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective personal representatives, successors and
assigns.



11. GOVERNING LAW: This Purchase Agreement shall be governed by the laws of
the State of North Dakota.

12. COUNTERPARTS: This Purchase Agreement shall be executed in counterparts
(duplicate originals) with both Seller and Buyer having a fully executed counterpart.

13. TIME: Time is of the essence of each provision of this entire contract and of all the
conditions thereof.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, Seller and Buyer have hereunto set their hands the day
and year first above written.

"SELLER"

CITY OF MANDAN:

By: _

"BUYER"



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider bid(s) received for the property at 301 E Main 

Street. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  On May 17, 2016 the commission determined to 

put the property it owns at 301 E Main St up for sale. The minimum bid required is $61, 

200 and bids must be in the form of a cashier’s check, bids to be submitted by Tuesday, 

June 7, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. Interest has been expressed by two parties.  The advertisement 

for sale has been placed in the Mandan News on Friday, May 20 and May 27
th

. 

 

In consultation with City Attorney Brown, ordinance and action by the commission called 

for the sale of real estate and thus does not outline subjective considerations for sale of 

the real estate and therefore the award is made to the highest bidder. 

 

Additional information will be forthcoming after bids are opened on June 7. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   

 

STAFF IMPACT:   

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  

 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 3, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Consider sale of land at 301 E Main Street 

 

  

Bids No. 1 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider award of architectural services for the fire 

department station 3. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The Mandan Fire Department advertised for the request 

of proposals for architectural services of fire station 3 to be received no later than 3:00 pm CST 

on Friday, February 26, 2016. Proposals were received from Architectural Concepts, Al 

Fitterer Architect, EAPC Architects, GT Architecture, JLG, and TL Stroh. The six proposals 

were then given to a selection committee consisting of Mayor Van Beek, Chief Ziegler, Building 

Official Lalim, Public Works Director Wright, and I. The firms were rated on fire station design 

experience, professional fees, proposal/presentation, project team, and references.  Once the 

committee scored all five proposals, interviews were then conducted on May 26
th
 with the top 

two scoring firms (TL Stroh Architect & Interior Design and EAPC).  

 

Although EAPC submitted a lower cost proposal, $98,000, the committee felt that the City of 

Mandan and Mandan Fire Department would be best served by awarding architectural services to 

TL Stroh Architect & Interior Design. TL Stroh has designed over 200 fire stations and employs 

a retired fire chief of over 23 years as part of the design team. TL Stroh is located in Fargo 

however; they have assured us that the distance from their office to Mandan will not cause any 

issues and that they currently have projects under construction in Bismarck with no issues as a 

result of having their office located in Fargo. TL Stroh submitted a proposal of $115,000 which 

included bidding process, construction administration, and equipment design. I recommend that 

we contract with TL Stroh for services through the construction documents phase for $82,500 

and continue with the remaining services as the project progresses towards construction. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  TL Stroh architectural design fees are $82,500 with funding provided 

through the HUB City line item. The proposed design fees would move the project to the 

construction document phase and not through the bidding process until such time when the City 

of Mandan is ready to complete the entire construction project. None of the submitted proposals  

 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: May 27, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Fire Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Steve Nardello, Fire Chief 

PRESENTER: Steve Nardello, Fire Chief 

SUBJECT: Award of Architectural Services 

 

  

Bids No. 2 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016  

Subject: Architectural Services 

Page 2 of 2 

 

included site survey or storm water plans therefore those costs would be included in the total 

project at the time of bidding.             

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Fire department staff will spend time to meet with TL Stroh staff to develop 

plans and proposals. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  City Attorney will review contracts with TL Stroh if the Mandan City 

Commission approves this recommendation. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend the Commission award the architectural services for 

fire station 3 design, not to include construction or bidding, to TL Stroh Architect & Design for 

the amount of $82,500.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to award the architectural services for fire station 3 design, 

not to include construction or bidding, to TL Stroh Architect & Design for the amount of 

$82,500. 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To approve the low bid of Northern Improvement Company for two 

segments of trail reconstruction within the city.   

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Mandan Parks and Recreation Department identified 

a trail improvement project in southeast Mandan. The trail to be improved would be from the 

trolley station off of 3
rd

 Street to the west at 11
th
 Avenue SE where the first segment would end. 

The second segment would pick up along 1806 near the intersection of 8
th
 Avenue and would 

continue south and east to 19
th
 Street, the end of the project. Because of the two separate 

segments there are two separate project numbers even though it will effectively be one project. 

 

Bids were received by the DOT on May 13
th

 for this project. The only bid received was 

from Northern Improvement Company. Their bid came in at $253,997.80, about 8% 

below the engineer’s estimate.  
 

The City of Mandan is considered a sponsoring agency for the Parks and Recreation Department 

for NDDOT agreements. As such, the city must approve of awarding the contract even though 

the city does not have any cost participation responsibility.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1) DOT letter approving of authorization to award contract 

2) Abstract of Bids Received 

3) Agreement Between Owner and Contractor for Construction Contract 

4) Notice of Award 

5) Letter from Parks and Recreation indicating their responsibility for local share of 

costs  
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  None 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  None 

 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 3, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Millennium Trail Bid Award and Contract  

 

  

Bids #3  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

 

Page 2 of 10 

 

Subject: Millennium Trail Bid Award and Contract 

 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All items forwarded to City Attorney for his review.  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the agreement. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve the Agreement Between Owner and Contractor, 

Northern Improvement Company, for Construction Contract for projects TAU-LCT-1-

806(049)068 & TAU-LCT-1-988(041)052, Millennium Trail resurfacing. 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

 

Page 3 of 10 

 

Subject: Millennium Trail Bid Award and Contract 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

 

Page 4 of 10 

 

Subject: Millennium Trail Bid Award and Contract 

 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

 

Page 5 of 10 

 

Subject: Millennium Trail Bid Award and Contract 

 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

 

Page 6 of 10 

 

Subject: Millennium Trail Bid Award and Contract 

 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

 

Page 7 of 10 

 

Subject: Millennium Trail Bid Award and Contract 

 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

 

Page 8 of 10 

 

Subject: Millennium Trail Bid Award and Contract 

 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

 

Page 9 of 10 

 

Subject: Millennium Trail Bid Award and Contract 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

 

Page 10 of 10 

 

Subject: Millennium Trail Bid Award and Contract 

 

 

 
 

 



IConsent No. 1i

GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION
OFFICE OFATTORNEY GENERAL
SFN 17996(G212016)

G~ L __)_
Site licenseNumber

(Attorney GeneralUseOnly)

Full, LegalNamaofGamingOrganization Mandan Hockey Club, Inc.

The above organilatfon is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the
Attorney Gonoral of the State of North Dakota at the following location

Nameof location Old TownTavern

SUBel 109 1sf AvenueNW City IllP Code County
Mandan 58554 Morton

Beginning Oata(s)Authorized 7/1/16 Ending Dale(s)Authorized 6/30117 Number of twanly-one
1rabies if zero,enler"0":

Specificlocationwhamgamesof chancewilt be
conducted Mft played at thesite (roqurred) BarArea

If conducting Ramoor Poker activity providedate(s) or month(s) of event(s) if known

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) Tobe completed ONLY ifrestrictions are setby the local governing body

Daysof weekof gamingoperations
7 days (SunthruSat.)

IHoursof gaming
5:00P to 1:OOA

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Pleasecheck aU applicable gamesto be conducted at site
........ r-- .-Jf Bingo

t-
ClubSpecial Sports Pools

ELECTRONIC Quick ShotBingo l-
I- I-- TIp Board ~ Twenty-One

!- Raffles Seal Board Poker
ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle

t-
Punchboard

l-
I- I-- Calcuttas
~ PullTabJar t- PrizeBoard

f-
Paddrewheers withTickets

Jf PullTabDispensing Device "'- PrizeBoardDispensing Device I-
Paddlewheel Tabte

'--

!APPROVALS

AttomeyGeneral Date

Signature of City/County Auditor - Dale

PRINTNameand officialposition of parsonSifJl1ing on behalfof city/county above

INSTRUCTIONS;

1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the SiteAuthorization for yourfiles.

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original SiteAuthorization formto theQr:ganjza1ion.

3. Organizations - Send theoriginal, signed, SiteAuthorization to the Offi!(e ofAttorney: General with any
otherapplicable licensing forms for finalapproval.

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO:

Office ofAttorney General
Licensing Section
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125
Bismarck, NO 58505-0040
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR800-326-9240



RENTAL AGREEMENT
OFFICE OFATTORNEY GENERAL
LICENSING SECTION
SFN9413 (Rev. 011·2015)

license Number (Office UseOnly)

SiteOwner(lessor) Site Name SUe Phone Number

Old TownTavern Old Town Tavern (70n 663·2840
Sit9Address ICity Stale Izrpcode County

109 1st Avenue N.w. Mandan NO 58554 Morton
OrganlzaUon [Lessee) IRental Pariod Monll1[y RentAmounl
Mandan Hockev Club, Inc. 7/1/2016 to 6/30/2017

1. Is Bingogoingto be conducted at thissite? 0 No lRI Yes
1a. If "Yes"10number1 above, is Bingotile prImary gameconducted?

1RI 0
$ 0.00If "Yes,"enter Ihe monthly rentamount to be paid. Thenanswerquestlons z -7 but donot No Yes

enter anyrentamounts.

2. Is a raffiedrawing goingto beconducted at this site? IRl No D Yes $ 0.00

3. Is Pri~e Boaids Involving a dispensing deviceconducted at thissUe? IRI No 0 Yes $ 0.00

4. Is 'lWenty·One conducted at thissite?

D ~ $ 0.00
Numberof Tables withwagers up to $5 X Rent per Table $ No Yes

Numberof Tables wUh wagers over $5 1 X Rentper Table $ 300.00 $ 300.00

5. Is Paddlewheels conducted atlhis site?
~ DNumberof Tables X RentperTable $ No Yes $ 0.00

6. ts PullTabsinvolving eithera jar barandlor a dispensing deviceconducted at thlssite? D No ~ YeS

Pleasecheck: 0 JarBarOnly 0 Dlspensfng DeviceOnly [!gJar BarandDispensing Device
$ 325.00

Total Monthly Rent

$ 625.00
TERMSOFRENTALAGREEMENT:

ThisRENTALAGREeMENT is between the Owner(lESSOR) and Organi.l:8tloll (LESSEE) t/larwill be teasing the siteto conduct games of chance.

TheLESSOR agreeslhatnogamewillbe directlyoperatedas partof thelessor'sbusiness.

The LESSOR agrees that the (Iassor). (lessor's) spouse, (fessor's) common household members, (management), (managemenfs) spouse, or an
employee of the lessorwho is in a posllionto approveor deny a leasemaynot conduct gamesat any of the organization'S sitesand,exceptfor officers and
boardof directors members whodid notapprove Ihe lease,maynotplaygamesat lhatsite. However, a baremployee mayredeem awinning pull tabor prize
boardsInvolving a dispenSing device andsellraffleucketsor sportspoolchances ona boardonbehalfof an organilalion.

The LESSOR agrees lhat too tesscrs on callor temporaryor permanent employee winnot,directlyor indirectly, conduct games at thesiteas an employee of
the resseeon the samedaythe employee Is workIng in the areaof thebarwherealcoholic beverages aredispensed or consumed,

If lhe LESSEEprovidesIha tsssor wllh a lemporaryloan of fundS for redeeming pull tabsor prizeboards,or botll,lnvorving a dispensing device, the Lessor
agrOO/J to repay thl} onUmloan Immediately when the 1&3$00 dlscontlllll&S llSfngthe devIce at the slto.

The LESSOR agreesnot to interfere with or attempt 10 rnlluen~ tile lessee's sefection of games, determination of prizes, including a bingo Jackpot prize, or
disbursement of net proceeds.

ThelESSOR agrees not to loanmoneyto, providegamingeqUipment to, or count dropboxcashfor the lessee.

At lhe LESSOR'S option, Ihe ressee agrees that this renlal agreement maybe automatrcalfy terminated if Ihe lessee's gaming license is suspended at thissite
formore than fourteen daysOf revoked.

SignatureofL~7~)A litle Dt1_). ,. If,fA ..:,iLt .~fVIU~· otin.e/Z
Signatur

A
y1J~sT:t;;ie7tf)1/IrY Title D~i; ~President ~.17.16

I ~- I (over)



IConsent No. 1ii

GAMINGSITEAUTHORIZATION
OFFICE OFATTORNEY GENERAL
SFN 17996 (021.2016}

G- L __>_
SiteLicense Number

(Attorney GelleralUS0 Only)

Full, Legal Name ofGaming Organizatlon M d H k Cf b Ian an OC ey U t nco
~-------------------------'The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the

Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location

Nameof Location The RidgeMotel

Slreet 2630 Old RedTrail City ,ZIPcoue County
Mandan 58554 Morton

Beginning Date(s) Aulhori.1:ed 711/16 EndingDale(s) Authorized 6/30/17 Number of [wenly.one
2tables if zero, enter"O~:

Specific tccauon wheregames of chance will be
conducted rmd playedat the site (rollulred) BarArea

Jfconducting Raffle or Poker activity prO\llde date(s)or month(s} of evenl(s} if known

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) Tobe completed ONLY ifrestrictions areset by the localgoverning body

Daysofweek of gaming operations
7 daysa week (Sun-Sat)

IHoursof gaming
5:00P-1 :OOA

ACTIVITYTO'BECONDUCTED Pleasecheck all applicable gamesto be conducted at site

rK Bingo r--
Club Special

r--

I- SportsPools

I-
ELeCTRONIC QuickShotBingo

I- Tip Board ~ Twenty-One

I-
Raffles

I- SealBoard Poker
f-

I- ELECTRONiC 50/50 Raffle
t-

Punchboard Calcuttas

~ PulJTabJar Prize Board
t-

Paddlewheets withTickets'- t-
L..- Pull Tab Dispensing Device

~
Prize BoardDispensing Device Paddfewheel Tabte

'"'-

APPROVALS

AttorneyGeneral Date

Signature ofCilylCounlyAudilor Dale

PRINTNameandofficialposition ofperson signingon !lehalf of citylcounty above

INSTRUCTIONS:
1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the SiteAuthorization for your files.

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization.

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, SiteAuthorization to the Office of AttorneyGeneral with any
other applicable licensing forms for final approval.

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO:

OfficeofAttorney General
Licensing Section
600 E BoulevardAve, Dept. 125
Bismarck, ND 58505·0040
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240



RENTAL AGREEMENT
OFFICEOF ATIORNEY GENERAL
LICENSING SECTION
SFN 9413(Rev. 08-2015)

License Number (OfficeUseOnly)

SUe Owner(lessor) Sile Name Site Phone Numlw

The RidQ6 MotelCom. The Rid! e (70n 663·8686
SiteAddress ICity Slale Zip Code Counly

2630OldRed Trail Mandan ND 58554 Morton
Organization (Lessee) IRentalPeriOd Monthly RentAmounl
Mandan HockevClub Inc. 71112016 to 6/30/2017

1. Is Singo gOing 10 be conducted at this site? D No IR] Yes
1a. If "Yes"tl) number1 above,Is Bingolhepr'm,uygameconducled?

@
$ 0.00If "Yes,"enter the monthlyrent amountto be paid. Thenanswerquestions 2 - 7 but do not No 0 Yes

enter anyrentamounts.

2. Is a raffle drawinggoingto beconducted al this site? [EJ No 0 Yes $ 0.00

3. Is Prize Boardsinvolving a dispensing deviceconducted at this site? rRJ No 0 Yes $ 0.00

4. IsTwenty-One conducted at lhis site?

0 ~ Yes $ 0.00
Numberof Tables withwagersup to $5 X Renl per Table$ No

Number of Tllbleswithwagersover $5 2 X Relit perTable$ 300.00 $ 600.00

6. Is Paddlewl1eels conducted at thls sUe?
@ 0 Yes $ 0.00Numberof Tables X RentperTable$ No

6. Is PullTabs involvIng eithera iar bar and/oradispensing deviceconducted at tnts site? 0 No [RJ Yes

Please check:!EI Jar BarOnly 0 Dispensing Oe'Vice Only o Jar Barand Dispensing Devloe
$ 175.00

Total Monthly Rent

$ 775.00

TERMSOFRENTALAGREEMENT:

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is betweenthe OWner (LESSOR) and Organiza!1on (LESSEE) thatwUf be leasing the siteto conouct gamesof chance.

The LESSOR agreeslilal no gamewill be directlyoperated as part of Ihe ressol'sbusiness.

The LESSOR agrees Ihat the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common hOusehold members, (managernent), (management's) spouse, or an
employee of the lessorwho Is in a posil1on to approveor denya leasemay not conductgamesat any of the o~anjzation's sites and,exceptfor officers and
boardof directors members who did not approve the tease, maynot play gamesat lhat site, However, a baremptoyee mayredeem a winning pull lab orprize
boardsinvolving a dispenSIng deviceand sell raffleIIcketsor sportspoolchancesona boardonbehalfof an organjza~on.

The LESSOR agreeslhallhe lessor's on call or temporary or permanent employeewill flat, directlyor indirectly, conduct gamesat the site as an employee of
the lesseeon lha sameday the employeeis workingIn theareaof the barwherealcohotrc beverages aredlspensec Ofconsumed.

If lhe LESSEE providesIhe Lessorwith a temporary toanof funds (or redeeming pull tabs or prizeboards, or both,iovoMnga dispensing device, the Lessor
allroos to repay tl19 ~mtlro roan Immed!atary when the lossoo dlsl;:ont'nuos using tlto dlMca at the slt~,

The LESSOR agreesnot to Interfere with or attempt to influence llle tessee's seleclionof games,detelIl1inalion of prizes, [ncluding a bingojackpotprize, or
disbursement of natproceeds,

TheLESSOR agreesnot 10 loanmoney to. providegamtl19 equIpment to. or couotdropboxcashfor the lessee.

At the LESSOR'S option, the tessee agrees that this renlalagreement may be automatically lerminated If thetessee's gamIng license is suspended atlhis site
for morethanfourteen days or revoked,

SJgnat~ of lessor a;«: 1111e~ Date
/ /

7t ~~ fI.~;l -/ /pC.~J
Signatrr~liverl~~ Tille Date

President 5'1-;)b
~ U

v
(over)



IConsent No. 1iii
GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION
OFFICEOFATTORNEY GENERAL
SFN17996(02/2016)

G- L __)_
Site license Number

(Attorney GeneralUseOnly)

Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organi;:alion Mandan Hockey Club, Inc.

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location

Nama of tccanon The SilverDollar

Streel 200 W. Main Street City IZIPCOde County
Mandan 58554 Morton

Beginning Date(s) Authorized 711/16 Ending Date(s) Authorized 6/30/17 Number of twenty·one
1tables if zero, enter "0":

Specific location where games ofchance willbe
conducted.ami played at lhesite(roqulrod) Frontand Back Bar Area

If conducting Raffleor Pokeractivity provide date(s) ormonth(s) of event(s) ifknown PokerOctober 2016,Raffle February 2017

RESTRICTIONS (CityfCounty Use Only) Tobe completed ONLY ifrestrictions are set by the localgoverning body

Days ofweekofgaming operations
6 daysa week (Mon to Sat)

IHours ofgamIng
5:OOP~1:OOA

ACTIVITYTO BE CONOUCTED Pleasecheck art applicable games to be conducted at site
...- r-- r--
I-

Bingo
I--

Club Special Sports Pools
ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo -l- I-- Tip Board Jf Twenty-Dna

~ Raffies Seal Board tlf Pokert--
I- ELECTRONIC 50/50Rarfte

to-
Punchboard Calcuttas

!-
~ Pull Tab Jar I- Prize Board Paddlewheefs with Tickets
Jf Pull Tab Dispensing Device '-- Prize Board Dispensing Device ~

PaddlewheelTab!e......

APPROVALS

Attomey General Date

Signalureof City/County Auditor Date

PRINT Name andofficial posilion ofperson signing onbetlalfof city/county above

INSTRUCTIONS:

1. City/CountyAuditors - Retain a copy of the SiteAuthorization for your files.

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original SiteAuthorization formto theOrganization.

3. Organizations - Sendtheoriginal, signed, SiteAuthorization to the Qffice ofAttorney General with any
otherapplicable licensing forms for final approval.

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO:

OfficeofAttorney General
licensing Section
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125
Bismarck, NO 58505-0040
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240



RENTAL AGREEMENT
OFFICE OFATTORNEY GENERAL
LICENSING SECTION
SFN9413 (Rev, 06-201$)

License Number (Office UseOnfy)

SiteOwner(Lessor) SiteName SitePhone Number

Luke Berner TheSilverDollar (701) 663-5428
SiteAddress ICilY State Ilip Code County

200W. MainStreet Mandan NO 56554 Morton
Otgani;;:ation (L&s.see) IRental PenGO Monlhly RenlAmount
Mandan Hockev Club, Inc. 7/112016 to 6/30/2017

1. ts Bingogoingto be conducled at this site? ~ No 0 Yes
1a. If "Yes"10number1 above,is Bingotheprimary gameconducted?

fRI 0
$ 0.00Jf"Yes,"enler the monlhlyrent amountlo be paid. Then answerquestions 2 ·7 butdo not No Yes

enler anyrent amounts,

2. Is a taffledrawinggoingto be conducted at tllis site? 0 No ~ Yes $ 0.00

3. Is Prize BoardsinVolving a dispensing deviceconducted at thissite? rRI No D Yes $ 0.00

4. IsTwenty-One conducted at this site?

D ~ $ 0.00
Number of Tabfes With wagersup to $5 X Rent per Table$ No Yes

Numberof tables wilh wagersover $5 1 X Rentper Table$ 300.00 $ 300,00

6. Is Paddlewheels conducted at thissite? 'IRI No 0 Yes $ 0.00Numberof Tabres X Rentper Iabte s

6. Is Pull Tabs involVing eithera jar bar and/ora dispensing deviceconducted at thissite? D No IRl Yes

Please check:0 Jar BarOnly 0 Dispensing DeviceOnly IBl Jar aar and Dispensing Devlce
$ 325.00

Total Monthly Rent

$ 625.00

TERMSOf RENTAL AGfUlEMENT:

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner(LESSOR) and Organizallon (LESSEE) thatwill be leasing the site to conductgamesof chance.

TheLESSOR agreesthatno gamewill be directlyoperated as part of the lessors business,

The lESSOR agrees thaI the (lessor), (ressors) spouse. (lessor's) eommon household members. (management). (management's) spouse, or an
emproyee of the lessorwho is in a poslllon 10approveor dally a leasemay not conduc!gamesat any of Ihe organizaUon's sites and,exceptforofficers and
boardof directorsmembers whodid not approvetile lease,maynot playgamesat that site. Howevef, a bar employee may redeem a winning pUll lab or prtze
boardsinVolving a dispensing deviceand sell raffleIIckelsor sportspoofchanceson aboardon behalfof an organization.

The LESSOR agreesthat tile lessor'son call or temporary or permanent employeewill not, directlyor indirectly, conductgamesat thesite as anemployee of
1he ressee on the sameday theemployeeIsworking in the areaof the barwherealcoholicbeverages are dispensed orconsumed.

If Ihe LESSEE providestlla lessor wilh a temporary roanof funds fOrredeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both.Involving a dispenSing device. the lessor
agrees: to repay tho entire loan fmmedfatelywilen tlto losseo dlscontlnu9s using tho dovlco at tM silO'.

The LESSOR agreesnot 10 mterferewilh or atlempt to influence Iha lessee'sselection of games.determlnatlon of prizes, including a brngo jackpot prize, or
disbursement of net proceeds.

The lESSOR agreesnot 10 loanmonel" to, providegamingequipment to, or countdrop box cashfor tile lessee.

At Ihe LESSOR'S option,the lesseeagreesthat this rental agreemenlmay be aUlomatically terminated If the lessee's gaminglicenseis suspended al thissile
for morathan fourteen daysor revoked.

)(' ~

Signatura~~r ~:4'~ Titte Date

? ''/'';.f.-,/f 'h ' ??{.L/~-( A r,...J-../ /6
Signaturerr(TopExecutlVeglffl,,i~Y TIlle Date

j~!t·~ President 9/1;;6
, j (over)



IConsent No. 1iv

GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION
OFFICE OFATTORNEY GENERAL
SFN17996(0212016)

G- L __)_
Sitelicense Number

(Attomey GeneralUseOnly)

Full,leg at Name DfGaming Organj~ation M d H k CI b Ian an OC ey uo, nc.

Tho above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location

NameDflocatlon Vicky's Sports Bar

Street 106 2nd Avenue NW City 'ZIPcode County
Mandan 58554 Morton

Beginning Dals{s)AUlhorlzed 7/1/16 EndingDats(s) Authorized 6/30/17 Number of Iwanly-one
1rabIes if zero, enler"0";

Specificlocation wheregamesofchance wllI be
conductedMQplayedat theslte(mqurrod) BarArea

If conducting RaffJ~ or Poker activity providedale(s)or monlh(s)of evenl(S) if known

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) To be completed ONLY if restrictions are set by the local governing body

Daysof weekofgamingoperations
7 days a week (Sun-Sat.)

IHoursOfgaming
5:00P·1:00A

ACTIVITYTO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable gamesto be conducted at site
r-- .-- r--
I--

Bingo
I-

ClubSpecial Sports Pools

I--
ELECTRONIC Quiet< ShotBingo

I-
TipBoard li Twenty-One

Raffles Seal Board
~

Poker10- f0o- l--

K
ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle

f-
Punchboard Calcuttas

Pull Tab Jar I--
Prize Board Paddlawheels with TIckets~ f0o- l--

~ Pull Tab Dispensing Device '- PrizeBoard Dispensing Device PaddJewheelTable......

APPROVALS

Attorney General Dale

Signature of City/County Auditor Date

PRINTNameandofficial position of personsigningon behalfof cily/coun!y above

INSTRUCTIONS:

1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of 1he Site Authorization for your files.

2. City/CountyAuditors· Return the original SiteAuthorization formto the Organization.

3. Organizations w Sendthe original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any
other applicable licensing forms for final approval.

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO:

Officeof Attorney General
Licensing Section
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125
Bismarck, NO 58505-0040
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR800-326-9240



RENTAL AGREEMENT
OFFICE OF AtTORNEY GENERAL
LICENSING SECTION
SFN9413 (Rev. 08-2015)

license Number (Office Use Only)

SiteOwner(l.essor) SiteName SitePhoneNumber

ViCky'S Snorts Bar Vicky'S Bar (701\6634677
SiteAddress ICity Slate IZiPC<Jde County

1062ndAvenue N.w. Mandan ND 58554 Morton
Orqanlzatlon (Lessee) IRentalPeriod Monthly RentAmount
Mandan Hockev Club Inc. 7/1/2016 to 6/3012017

1. Is Bingogoingto be conducted at this sile? IKI No 0 Yes
1a. If "Yes"to number1 above,Is Bingotheprimary gameconducted?

~ D
$ 0.00If "Yes,"enter themonthry fent amount10be paid. Thananswerquesfiens 2 • 7 butdo not No Yes

enter anyrent amounts.

2. Is a raffiedrawing goingto be conducted at tllis site? IRJ No 0 Yes $ 0.00

3. ls PrizeBoardsinvolvinga dispensing deviceconducted at this Site? IRJ No 0 Yes $ 0.00

4. Is 1Wenly·One conducted althls sile?

0 No [RJ Yes $ 0.00
Numberof Tables withwagers liPto $5 X Rent per Table $

Numi)erof Tables withwagersover $5 1 X Rentpertabte $ 300.00 $ 300.00

5. Is Paddlewllools conducted at this site?
~ No 0 Yes $ 0.00X RenlperTable$Numberof Tables

6. Is PullTabsinvolving eithera jar bar and/ora dispensing devlceconducted at thissite? 0 No IRI Yes

Pleasecheck:0 Jar BarOnly 0 Dispensing DeviceOnly . JRJ Jar BarandDispensing DeVice
$ 325.00

Total Monthly Rent

$ 625.00

TSRMSOFRENTALAGREEMEN~

Tilis RENTAL AGREEMENT is belWaeo lhe owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE} thatwit!be leasing1!Ie site 10 conductgamesof chance.

The LESSOR agreesthat nosame wrlJ bedirectlyoperated as part of the lessor'sbusiness.

The LESSOR agrees thai the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (fessor's) common household members. (management), (management's) spouse, or an
employee of the lessorwho is in a position to approve or deny a leasemay not conductgames at any of the organization's siles and. except for offloors and
boardof directorsmembers who did not approvethe tease, maynot play gamesat that site. However, a baremployee mayredeem a winning pull taborprize
boardsinvolving a dispensing deviceand sell raffie llcketsor sportspoolchanceson a boardon behalfof anorgani;:ation.

The LESSOR agreesthat the lessor'son call or temporatyor permanentemployee wmnol, direc1ly or Indirectly, oonduct gamesat tM sile as an employee of
the lesseeon lhe sameday the employeeis workingin theareaoHhe bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed,

If the LESSEEprovidesthe Lessorwaha temporary loan of fimds for redeeming pull labsor pli<:e boards, or both, involving II dispenSing dellice,thO lessor
agrees to repay the entll'6 loan immedIately whon the lessee drsGontinuesusing the device at tile site.

The LESSOR agreesnot to interferewUh or attempt to influencethe lessee's selection of games,determination of prizes, including a bingo jackpotprize, or
disbursement of netproceeds.

TheLESSOR agreesnot to toanmoneyto, pmvidegamingequipmentto. or countdrop boxcashfor the lessee.

At the LESSOR'S option, tile lesseeagrees lhat this rentalagreementmay be aUlcmalically terminated if the lessee's gamil1g license is suspended at thissile
for morethanfourteen daysor revoked.

s/gnatre )essor~ _ •() 1it~ r~) Date
". ( -=::::", ....cJ

.....~-~.- . .AU..r," Zi-l,-/&'\ L A ~"-')(()./

~:iO~~
Title

.~
I D<ltp .

President . ~~)j;h I. .... 4.~ ~...J 1..0' • I
·--4~""."~" •

~) (over)



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

 

PURPOSE 

To consider the special assessment for Snow Removal of 2016. 

    

BACKGROUND 

According to Mandan Code of Ordinances – Chapter 16 (Article 2): 

 

Section 16-2-1. - Duty of owner to remove snow and ice.  

The owner of every lot or parcel of land within the city along which sidewalks have 

been constructed shall clear the sidewalks on or along such lots or parcels of land of all 

accumulations of snow and ice within 24 hours after the same has fallen or accumulated. 

The owner shall keep such sidewalks free from accumulation of snow and ice, provided 

that no person shall be required to clear such sidewalks during the continuance of a snow 

storm. On lots or parcels of land where the sidewalk runs to alleys or other public ways, 

the owner of such property shall be responsible to clear snow and ice from said surfaces 

for one-half of the distance across the alley or public way or to the gutter line of the street. 

Any owner who refuses or fails to keep sidewalks upon the property free from snow and 

ice shall be guilty of an offense and shall be subject to a penalty as provided in chapter 1 

of this Code.  

Section 16-2-3. - City action to remove snow and ice.  

Upon failure of the property owner to remove snow and ice, the city may take action 

to remove snow and ice and assess the property as provided in N.D.C.C. §§ 40-29-18 

through 40-29-21.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 1, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Finance 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Greg Welch 

PRESENTER: Greg Welch, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: Special Assessment for Snow Removal of 2016 

 

  

      CONSENT #2 

Revised 6/7/2016 

  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Special Assessment for Snow Removal of 2016 

Page 2 of 4 

 

According to North Dakota Century Code – Chapter 40-29: 

 

40-29-18. Snow and ice removal from sidewalks - Assessment - Street commissioner 

to make and file assessment list. 

If snow and ice are not removed from sidewalks within the time and in the manner 

provided by the ordinances of the municipality, the snow and ice may be removed by or 

under the direction of the street commissioner and the necessary expense thereof shall be 

chargeable against the abutting property. Annually, on or before May first, the street 

commissioner shall make and file in the office of the city auditor a list showing separately 

the amount chargeable and assessed against each lot and tract and stating the name of the 

owner of each such lot or tract so far as known to the street commissioner. 

 

40-29-19. Notice of meeting of governing body to confirm snow and ice removal 

report and assessment. 

The city auditor shall give notice of the hearing and confirmation of the report of snow 

and ice removal and of the assessment therefor at the regular June meeting of the 

governing body. Such notice shall notify all persons objecting to the report and 

assessment to appear and present their objections. The notice shall be published once 

each week for two consecutive weeks in the official municipal newspaper and the last 

publication shall not be less than eight days before the date set for the hearing. 

 

40-29-20. Hearing on snow and ice removal assessment - Confirmation - Certificate 

attached to assessment list. 

At the meeting of the governing body in June or at such later meeting as the hearing and 

confirmation of such assessment may be adjourned to, the governing body shall consider 

and hear any objection to the snow and ice removal assessment, or to any part thereof, 

and after revising or correcting the assessment, if revision or correction is necessary, it 

shall approve and confirm the same. The city auditor shall attach to the assessment list the 

city auditor's certificate that the list is correct as confirmed by the governing body and 

shall file the same in the city auditor's office, and shall certify the assessment in the 

manner provided in section 40-24-11. 

 

40-29-21. Priority. 

From the time any assessment list provided for in this chapter is approved by the 

governing body, the assessment, with interest and penalties thereon, shall be and remain a 

permanent lien upon the property upon which the assessment is levied until the 

assessment is paid in full, and it shall have precedence over all other liens except general 

taxes. Such lien shall not be divested by any judicial sale, and no mistake in the 

description of the property assessed nor in the name of the owner thereof shall defeat such 

lien if the property assessed can be identified by the description in the assessment list. 

 

The Notice for this assessment was published on May 20, 2016 and May 27, 2016. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Special Assessment for Snow Removal of 2016 

Page 3 of 4 

 

ATTACHMENT 

Notice of Assessment – Added 6/7/2016 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Cost = $15.00 

Administration (10%) = $1.50 

Total = $16.50  

 

STAFF IMPACT 

None 

 

LEGAL REVIEW 

The special assessment was prepared in accordance with the Mandan Code of Ordinances 

and the North Dakota Century Code. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

To approve the special assessment for Snow Removal of 2016.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION 

Move to approve the special assessment for Snow Removal of 2016. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Special Assessment for Snow Removal of 2016 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

 

PURPOSE 

To consider the special assessment for Snow Removal of 2016. 

    

BACKGROUND 

According to Mandan Code of Ordinances – Chapter 16 (Article 2): 

 

Section 16-2-1. - Duty of owner to remove snow and ice.  

The owner of every lot or parcel of land within the city along which sidewalks have 

been constructed shall clear the sidewalks on or along such lots or parcels of land of all 

accumulations of snow and ice within 24 hours after the same has fallen or accumulated. 

The owner shall keep such sidewalks free from accumulation of snow and ice, provided 

that no person shall be required to clear such sidewalks during the continuance of a snow 

storm. On lots or parcels of land where the sidewalk runs to alleys or other public ways, 

the owner of such property shall be responsible to clear snow and ice from said surfaces 

for one-half of the distance across the alley or public way or to the gutter line of the street. 

Any owner who refuses or fails to keep sidewalks upon the property free from snow and 

ice shall be guilty of an offense and shall be subject to a penalty as provided in chapter 1 

of this Code.  

Section 16-2-3. - City action to remove snow and ice.  

Upon failure of the property owner to remove snow and ice, the city may take action 

to remove snow and ice and assess the property as provided in N.D.C.C. §§ 40-29-18 

through 40-29-21.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 1, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Finance 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Greg Welch 

PRESENTER: Greg Welch, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: Special Assessment for Snow Removal of 2016 

 

  

      CONSENT #2 

  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Special Assessment for Snow Removal of 2016 

Page 2 of 3 

 

According to North Dakota Century Code – Chapter 40-29: 

 

40-29-18. Snow and ice removal from sidewalks - Assessment - Street commissioner 

to make and file assessment list. 

If snow and ice are not removed from sidewalks within the time and in the manner 

provided by the ordinances of the municipality, the snow and ice may be removed by or 

under the direction of the street commissioner and the necessary expense thereof shall be 

chargeable against the abutting property. Annually, on or before May first, the street 

commissioner shall make and file in the office of the city auditor a list showing separately 

the amount chargeable and assessed against each lot and tract and stating the name of the 

owner of each such lot or tract so far as known to the street commissioner. 

 

40-29-19. Notice of meeting of governing body to confirm snow and ice removal 

report and assessment. 

The city auditor shall give notice of the hearing and confirmation of the report of snow 

and ice removal and of the assessment therefor at the regular June meeting of the 

governing body. Such notice shall notify all persons objecting to the report and 

assessment to appear and present their objections. The notice shall be published once 

each week for two consecutive weeks in the official municipal newspaper and the last 

publication shall not be less than eight days before the date set for the hearing. 

 

40-29-20. Hearing on snow and ice removal assessment - Confirmation - Certificate 

attached to assessment list. 

At the meeting of the governing body in June or at such later meeting as the hearing and 

confirmation of such assessment may be adjourned to, the governing body shall consider 

and hear any objection to the snow and ice removal assessment, or to any part thereof, 

and after revising or correcting the assessment, if revision or correction is necessary, it 

shall approve and confirm the same. The city auditor shall attach to the assessment list the 

city auditor's certificate that the list is correct as confirmed by the governing body and 

shall file the same in the city auditor's office, and shall certify the assessment in the 

manner provided in section 40-24-11. 

 

40-29-21. Priority. 

From the time any assessment list provided for in this chapter is approved by the 

governing body, the assessment, with interest and penalties thereon, shall be and remain a 

permanent lien upon the property upon which the assessment is levied until the 

assessment is paid in full, and it shall have precedence over all other liens except general 

taxes. Such lien shall not be divested by any judicial sale, and no mistake in the 

description of the property assessed nor in the name of the owner thereof shall defeat such 

lien if the property assessed can be identified by the description in the assessment list. 

 

The Notice for this assessment was published on May 20, 2016 and May 27, 2016. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Special Assessment for Snow Removal of 2016 

Page 3 of 3 

 

ATTACHMENT 

Notice of Assessment 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Cost = $15.00 

Administration (10%) = $1.50 

Total = $16.50  

 

STAFF IMPACT 

None 

 

LEGAL REVIEW 

The special assessment was prepared in accordance with the Mandan Code of Ordinances 

and the North Dakota Century Code. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

To approve the special assessment for Snow Removal of 2016.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION 

Move to approve the special assessment for Snow Removal of 2016. 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider approval for repairs to the LEC.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Necessary repairs to the LEC to include concrete 

work, flooring improvements and security locks installed coming in from the garage area 

into the main building.  The LEC Building Committee met and has recommended 

approval for these repairs. The Board of City Commissioners and the Morton County 

Commission need to concur with the request. Morton County has met and concurred with 

the recommendation to move forward with the repairs. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   LEC Committee document 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  $18,756.00 taken from the LEC fund.  Adequate funding exists 

within the LEC Building fund for this request. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Enhance the environment for citizens and employees who visit and 

work at the LEC. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  None 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Motion to approve the improvements. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Approve the use of the LEC funds to enhance the entrance, 

lobby, the work area in the front and add locks to the two doors coming in from the 

garage area into the main building. 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 7
th

, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 3
rd

, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Police Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Chief Jason Ziegler 

PRESENTER: Chief Jason Ziegler 

SUBJECT: Law Enforcement Center (LEC) Building 

Improvement Fund Request 

 

  

Consent No. 3  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Law Enforcement Center (LEC) Building Improvement Fund Request 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 
Morton LEC Building Improvement Fund Request – May 9

th
, 2016 

 
TO:      Morton County Commission 
             Mandan City Commission 
 
 
The LEC Building Committee met on May 9, 2016 @ 1230. 
 
The below action items were discussed and approved by all members present:  Sheriff 
Kirchmeier, Chief Ziegler, Commissioner Schulz, Mayor Van Beek, City Administrator Neubauer. 
 
 

1. Kilen Enterprises - Remove and replace damaged concrete sidewalks on the east and 

west side of the LEC main lobby entrances. Removal of 180 sq ft of concrete. A portion 

of the job will be done under warranty of bad concrete.  Materials and Labor = 

$2,792.00       

 

2. Fried’s Flooring, Inc - Removal of the carpet and replacement with vinyl tile in the LEC 

main lobby area with 6”cove base.  Materials and Labor = $7,496.00 

 

3. Fried’s Flooring, Inc – Removal and replacement of the carpet tile in the LEC main office 

area with 4” base. Materials and Labor = $4,968.00 

 

4. Discussed options to either key FOB’s or install combination locks on the entrance doors 

entering the office areas from the garage.  Approved an amount up to $3,500.00.    

 

Funding Requests; 

Concrete Work                            = $2,792.00 

Vinyl Flooring Tile                        = $7,496.00 

Carpet Flooring Tile                     = $4,968.00 

2 Garage Door Locks (security) = $3,500.00 

 

Total Request = $18,756.00 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider approval of landfill compactor lease option and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The proposed 5 year lease is through Titan Machinery (low 

bid) and Kinetic Leasing for one Bomag BC672RB landfill compactor approved in the 2016 

budget.  We also received a quote from CAT/Butler Machinery for the lease option.  Also 

attached to the lease is a Lessee’s Authorization Resolution for your consideration of approval 

and adoption. 

 

The new compactor replaced the 2006 compactor, the compactor reduces space needed to bury 

the inert material by compressing the material as much as 50% and reducing the amount of cover 

material needed, extending the life of the landfill. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Proposed lease and Resolution  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  $87,074.00 first year, includes a Documentation Fee of $150, remaining 

yearly payments will be $86,924.00.    

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A  

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Attorney Brown has reviewed my documentation. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approval of the compactor lease option for $87,074.00 

and the adoption and approval of the Lessee’s Authorization Resolution. 

 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the compactor lease option for $87,074.00 and the 

adoption and approval of the Lessee’s Authorization Resolution. 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 1, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright 

PRESENTER: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill 

compactor and adopt authorization resolution. 

 

  

Consent No. 4  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 2 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 3 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 4 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 5 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 6 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 7 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 8 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 9 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 10 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 11 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 12 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 13 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 14 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 15 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 16 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 17 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 18 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 19 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 20 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 21 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 22 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 23 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 24 of 25 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the lease option for landfill compactor and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

Page 25 of 25 

 

 



IConsent No. 5i

GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION
OFFICEOF ATTORNEY GENERAL
SFN 17996 (02/2016)

G- L __)_
Site License Number

(AttorneyGeneral UseOnly)

Full, Legal Name ofGaming Organization CysticFibrosis Association of North Dakota

The above organization Is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location

Name of Location Stage Stop

Street 601 6th Avenue SE ely ZIP Code 58554 county
MortonI Mandan

BeginningDate(s}Authorized 7/1/16 EndingDate(s}Authorized 6/30/17 Number of twenty·one 1rabIes if zero, enter"0":

SpeCific looatlon where games ofchance will be
conducted mll1 playedallhe site (required) Entire Bararea, excluding restrooms.

If conducting Raffleor Poker activityprovide darees) or month(s)of event(s) if known

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) To be completed ONLY if restrictions are set by the local governing body

Days of week of gaming operations Hoursof gaming

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site
....-

0- r--
~ Bingo Club Special Sports Pools

I-- 'KI--
ELECTRONIC Quick ShotBingo

I--
Tip Board Twenty-One

Raffles Seal Board
I"'-

Poker..... ..... t-ELECTRONIC 50150 Raffle Punchboard CalcuttasI--

?~ Pull Tab Jar Prize Board
t-

Paddlewheels with TIckets..... t-
'-- PullTab Dispensing Device

'--
Prize Board Dispensing Device Paddlewheel Table

""-

APPROVALS

Attorney General Date

Signatureof City/CountyAuditor Date

PRINTName and officIal position of person signing on behalfof city/countyabove

INSTRUCTIONS:
1. City/County Auditors N Retain a copy of the SiteAuthorization for your files.

2. City/CountyAuditors - Return the original SiteAuthorization form to the Organization.

3. Organizations R Sendthe original, signed, SiteAuthorization to the Office of Attorney General withany
otherapplicable licensing forms for final approval.

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO:

OfficeofAttorneyGeneral
Licensing Section
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125
Bismarck, NO 58505-0040
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240



RENTAL AGREEMENT.
OFFICEOFATTORNEY GENERAL
LICENSING SECTION
SFN 9413 {Rev, Oa-2015}

License Number (Office Use Only)

Site Owner (Lessor) SiteName SitePhone Number
Stage Stop Liquors, Inc. StageStop (701) 663-7768

Site Address ICity State IZip Code County
601 6th Avenue Se Mandan NO 58554 Morton

Organization (Lessee) IRentalPeriod Monthfy RentAmountCystic Fibrosis Association Of North Dakota 7/1/2016 to 6/30/2017

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted allhis sile? 0 No [RJ Yes
1a. If "Yes"to number 1above, is Bingolhe primary gameconducted?

IR]
$

if "Yes: enter the monthlyrent amount to be paid. Thenanswerquestions2 - 7 butdo not No 0 Yes
enter any rent amounts.

2. Is a raffledrawinggolng to be conductedat thfssite? [RJ No D Yes $

3. Is Prize Boardsinvolvinga. dispensingdevice conductedat thissite? [RJ No 0 Yes $

4. Is Twenty-One conducted at thissite?

D IRJ Yes $
Number of Tables withwagersup to $5 X Rent pet Table $ No

Number of Tables with wagersover $5 1 X Rent perTable$
300.00 $ 300.00

6. Is Paddlewheels conducted at (his site?

fRJ 0Number of Tables X Rent perTable s No Yes $

6. Is Pull Tabsinvolvingeithera jar bar andlor a dispensing deviceconducted at this site? D No 00 Yes
$ 175.00

Please check: [Ej Jar Bar Onry o Dispensing DevlcoOnly o Jar Bar and Dispensing Device

Total Monthly Rent

$ 475.00

TERMS OF RENTALAGREEMENT:

This RENTALAGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Orqanization (LESSEE) thatwitl be leasing the site to conductgames of chance.

The LESSORagrees thatno gamewill be direclly operated as part of the lessor'sbusiness.

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management), (management's) spouse, or an
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct gamesat any of the organization's sites and,except for ofr1cers and
board of directors memberswho did not approve the lease,may not play gamesat thatsite. However, a bar employee mayredeem a winning pUll tabor prize
boards involving a. dispensing deviceand sell raffle ticketsor sportspool chanceson a boardon behalfof an organization.

The LESSORagrees that the lessor'son call or temporaryor permanentemployee will not. directlyor Indirectly. conductgamesat thesiteas anemployee or
the Jessee on the same day the employeeis working in the area of the bar wherealcoholicbeverages are dispensed or consumed.

Iflhe LESSEE provides the Lessorwith a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prtzeboards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the Lessor
agrees to repay the entire loan Immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the sIte.

The LESSOR agrees not to interferewith or attempt to influence the ressee's selection of games,determination of prizes, Including a bingo jackpotprize, or
disbursementof net proceeds.

The l.ESSOR agreesnot to loan money to, providegamingequipmentto, or countdropbox cash for the lessee.

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreementmay be automatically terminated If the lessee's gaming license is suspended at this site
for more than fourteen days or revoked.

syture of Lessor

~11 ,1urInJll Tirlln Jf)/) ()/r 3~ 9~/&YLuA 11>_
Signature of lessee~~~Ullver~iC~) Tille >V U Date

.~ ·h~O' President ~"~.\\.o



IConsent No. 5ii

GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION
OFFICE OFATTORNEY GENERAL
SFN 17996 (02/2016)

G- L __)_
Site license Number

(Attornay General Use Only)

Full. legal Name of Gaming Organization CysticFibrosis Association of North Dakota

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location

Namec of Location Colonial Lounge

Slreecl 4631 Memorial Hwy Cil ZIP Code58554 County
Mortony Mandan

Beginning Date(s) Authorized 7/1/16 Ending Date{s) Authorized 6/30/17 Number of twenty-one 1
tablesIf zero,enter"0":

Specific location wheregamesof chancewill be
EnUre Bar area,excludingrestrooms.conducted MQplayed at the site (required)

If conducting Raffle or Poker activityprovidedale{s)or month{s} of evenl{s)if known

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) Tobe completedONLY if restrictions are set by the local governing body

Daysof weekof gamingoperations Hoursof gaming

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site
..- r-- r--Bingo Club Special SportsPoolsl- t- 'iI-

ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo
I--

TipBoard Twenty-One
Raffles """"!o- Seal Board PokerI- -

~
ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle

~
Punchboard Calcuttas

Pull Tab Jar Prize Board
I-

;t ~ r- Paddlewheels withTickets
PullTabDispensing Device PrizeBoardDispensing Device Paddlewheel TableL..:..:.. '-- ""-

APPROVALS

Attorney General Date

Signature of City/County Auditor Date

PRINTNameandolficialpositionof personsigningon behalfof city/county above

INSTRUCTIONS:

10 City/County Auditors- Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files.

2. City/County Auditors ~ Return the original SiteAuthorization form to the Organization.

3. Organizations - Sendthe original, signed, SiteAuthorization to the Qfficeof Attorney General with any
other applicable licensing forms for final approval.

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO;

Officeof Attorney General
Licensing Section
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125
Bismarck, NO 58505~0040

Telephone: 701·328M 2329 OR 800 M 326-9240



RENTAL AGREEMENT
OFFICE OFATTORNEY GENERAL
LICENSING SECTION
SFN9413(Rev. 08-2015)

LIcense Number (Office Use Only)

Site Owner(Lessor)
Colonial Lounge Inc.

SileAddress
4631 Memorial Hwy

Organizal1on (Lessee)
CysticFibrosis Association Of North Dakota

leny
Mandan

IRentalPeriod
7/1/2016

Si!eName
Colonial Lounge
Slate IZipCode
NO 58554

to 6/30/2017

Site Phone Number

(701) 663-0355
County
Morton

Monlhly Rent Amount

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this site?
1a. If 'Yes" to number 1above,is Bingo theprimary game conducted?

If "Yes," enter themonthlyrentamount tobe paid. Thenanswer questions 2 - 7 butdo not
enter anyrentamounts.

2. Is a raffle drawIng goingto be conducted at this site?

3. Is PrizeBoards Involving a dispensing deviceconducted at thissite?

IR1 No

o No

[R] No

lR1 No

DYes

o Yas

DYes

$

$

$

4. Is Twenty-One conducted at thissite?

Numberof Tables withwagers up to $6 X Rent per Table $

Numberof Tables with wagers over $5 1 X Rentper Tabfe $
300.00

5. Is Paddlewheels conducted at thissite?

Numberof Tables X Rentper Table $

6. Is PullTabs involving eilher a Jar bar and/ora dispensing device conducted al this slte?

Pleasecheck; 0 Jar Sar Only 0 DIspensing Device Only [R] Jar Barand Dispensing Device

D No [Rj Yes s

$

IXI No 0 Yes $

0 No 00 Yes
$

300,00

325.00

TERMS OFRENTAL AGREEMENT:

$

Total Monthly Rent

625.00

This RENTAL AGREEMENT Isbetween the Owner(LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) thatwillbe leasing thesite to conduct games ofchance.

The LESSOR agreesthaino gamewill be directlyoperatedas partof the lessor's business.

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's} common household members, (management), (management's) spouse, or an
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or denya leasemay not conductgames at anyof the organlzaUon's sitesand, except for officers and
board of directors members who did not approvethe lease,maynot playgamesat thaI site. However, a baremployee may redeem a winning pUll tab or prize
boards involving a dispensing deviceand sell raffle ticketsor sports poolchances on a boardon behalfof anorganizaUon.

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor'son call or temporal)'or permanent employee wili not. direcUy or indirectly, conduct games at thesiteasan employee of
the lessee on thesame day theemployee is workingin theareaoflhe barwhere alcoholic beverages aredispensed or consumed.

If the LESSEE providesIhe Lessorwith a temporal)' loan of funds for redeeming pull tabsor prizeboards, or both,involving a dispensing device, the lessor
agrees to repay the entire loan immedIately when the lessee dlscontlnues using the device at the site.

The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to influence 1he lessee's selectron of games, determination of prizes, Including a bingo Jackpot prize. or
disbursement of net proceeds.

The LESSOR agreesnot 10 roan moneyto, providegamingequipment to, or countdropboxcash for thelessee.

At the LESSOR'S optlon, lhe lesseeagrees that lhis rentalagreement may be automatically terminated if thelessee's gaming license issuspended at this site
for more thanfourteen daysor revoked.

.

~Si~e of Lessee (TopExe~mcia!V L
~- IJI/""'?c7';V 'Q-r;/

Tille ("

J( JeC¥
Title

President
Date

~~\\'\\..o



SHORE LI NE ADDITION
A REPLAT OF LOT 3, BLOCK 1 OFOLD HEART 3RDADDITIONTOTHECITYOFMANDAN,

SECTION 6, T1 39N, R80W, MORTONCOUNTY, NORTHDAKOTA

Final Plat for Shoreline Addition 
Map Revised 6/6/16

SHE[l1 0F l
OATE: 4-11-201'

PlANNING AND ZONING COMMISSIONAPPROVAl

S, ...,( Of _TN 04~01'"

'"COltNlYOf---J

'''''-0; '''~(ISll'
.... . (ISlll,trJf'(.llIs,1HC.

011TMIS _ Dolol Of 1O_1lI0IIf Mr , II« 1.I"l)(_0. II IIOT.......I'UIUC
fOlt TlC $'AttOf HOlt"1Iltw:0 1A,"lISONIoU'4I'f'LUI(0. ~10'"
10. THI "IGOH ¥/!rIOD:!(l)I(D ne ((""'CATl III W11N(S$_IlIOf.1 Holv( Hllt(l/N10 K '
_ _ 4HO"""IItl Ion'Of~ _ TlC(l,A'AOIDTU~" I,*((Allf'CAl( ' IIlST_

WI,nrN

OWNER'SCERTIFICATE

~ neUNOf.ISOGlIID. N INGSOll OWIr"UC$1K( v.IrIIC h.4moHEIlIQN.OOHUllT
CQIIS(NTTO11« UUUllONOf~ I'IAI. AIIODOso DlOIUlTfAU STRUTS.AlU"lr1, ,AIlllS
.u.o",,*1( GltOuNOS AS$l1OWNHl:tlON. IIIICl.UOlIo'G Al~ SIWIltS. CUl~Iln. tIlIOGIs.
W...TtlllWlS. SIl)(w .....OS. NIO o ne lt -.ovt:MIN1'S ONOIlUNIlU 5(,I(K STllun. A1lll'S.
0Il0THl: IlI'VlllCGo\OUNOS, WH(l HlIlSUCH 'tMIlO'o'[ ~l tlIS A~f SIICIWtl Hl[llfOtfOll: JroT,

TO""*" US( ' QIt( y( 1l I AlSO Dl:OICATtU51MUrllS to _Utl WITH TH! lAAIM'OI 110''''1[1.
MWl" GAS. UE CTIl:ICI'TV. T1i11'ttOllf. OIl:Olltlll PlMoI.lC U" UlV ~""IS Of SUYl(1S Ulo'I)[l.
0'1.011 011I_ ' HUU l lll _ STIWS Of I.AIIO ASDUl(;N~no

IIIOI..... N.UC'OIITIt(S!...TIOf _

It(_Al-;;;;;;;;== ====Ion'((lLOloOIWOIIr~

DESCRIPnON
AU Of 101 J. OOCI. OlD HlAllT lItO Al)l)IIlOJl 10 THI: OTt'01 M.U.ItWl, MOltTONCOUNTV,
NO_TH OAJlQT....

TI.: S\IIOMSlON StlOWN 1t(.10IrI 1<o\S 1.1[" AH'llOVIOBYI N( PlAN"""'G OOw.llSSOONOf !HI
O TTOf Mo\NOo\Il, "" ACCOllOAHC( WlI HTH( .....ws Of TN(SIAn Of _Ttl OMO'I. OJlDlN,Ir,Nl;U
Of~ (lTVOf Mo\NOo\Il. AND_IGlAAT~ADOm:O BYI " I'l..OtIINING(()l,It,l lUlON Of SA>II
(ITT." W1TNUSlHI Il(OI ..... Sf I lit( _Of ne C>tAIl\AUl4/CllHl KCAUAllTOf Tit(
.......-..c; ctJUMlSSIOHOf IH( CTTVOf """"llAN. _ ' HtIMOTA

14llIS, OIl11r1QU1 tlT T4ll1S, C[f lllQlJl tll $I'f CTAl 4»~f'" OIl' NSTAUW NU Of StfClolrl
4SSlSSU(HI$ 011 t4ll [STlWrolU ' 0ll !H( f'IlO'(ll TY0lSClt1N.0 ()IIITHI "'""CIt( OINST~~I" 1

" IlfUNl'AlD .... t lt( ..._ TOfS ptlJS" NAlTV...NOIN1t~Uf ((IlT" ' I OTHrS

Do\VOf 10_

AUDITOR'S CERnFlCATEOFTAXES

J

~
NORTH

" ..
"'" w " I'

• lXISTllIG lltONIHPtAC(

o S(T S/lJNCH BY l' INCH MON MONUMf NT

o W*"$l' I16DO" 100111' )J9¥ SM·ln . w
u I t' ~t'l.' 11600" lJor 11.1" SH'OTll "W

CURVE DATA
(l)1IVl Di ll'" IUoOIUS I(N(; IH CHOfIO tHOIIOtf,UlNG

U 1~'1S'W 116 0)' I H T un' SOI' .JU W

VIONllYMAP

,
: 1
: i l
I 1
I

I

- '~-,
\~

.,,.,,1,.

J......u .......
SAMlAnll"WC
UOH, ' HAY(. Sl. SUI1(10l
Mo\NOAN, tlD»S~
701....J-0111

SURVEYOR

16 U

LOT 1
''''''scn~..~-.'"

0\..0

.._ . LOT2
IO<rfv&>'l",-scn. uA£llr1-..

\,\~P' L~~ 3
'-JQ"'. 'J~

lIlIl"lIl fl"l'
'..

, Al IlICU OU '

""~O!>l' l'ltOl'Ilt" 1S, 11K

Mil ItlGHotIU llO4O
MWoIlQ,IIIOKSOJ
101"'1-11)1

OWNER

~ '..-........._-
~.---

,
•
U~~-+--Hf~

TH[ DISIAH(.ISSHOWNHAVI BUN COWElTl D 'lO'"
GIlIO DISTAN( {$ TOGlOU NO OISTA!KU USING A
OOMBINEDSCAlf f ACTOIl OF U XlOl_n 22l.

ACCOIlDINGTOTHE' lOOD INSU.....NCI .....T[ MA'
NUMUl ~KOSISD ISSUIO B. Fl MA, WHICtlBIAIIS
ANUflCT M floAU Of A'1I:1l1'. 2llOS. THI SU&JtCt
' 1lOJ'l1rt lIt:SINlOId; At, HAVlIolG AB4S( HOOO
(UVAIIONOf 1631.0 I" AVOUI.

THEIlAIlItIG SnU MIS l H[ NOl T" D4~OTIl ""U
'lANECOOltOlNAll SYSU M.SOUtHlONE.KoUlIJ '"''
ADMTMtNl).

NOTES

PREUNT ANOPROPOUD ZONING
IlM"MUtn ' ........' OWllll'IIGS

.. ~
~sambatek

www.sambalek.com

~~ "'lN I. I'llOfIWl!N4l.1411O WIlVO'Oll. 00 Hl _IIf (1_ llfllllAl IHI SUlIVIY
I'lAT5HOWI< ..~OtIWo\Scoo.u>lI1tDIfM(0Il~I_ M.OoItf:tTWPI_ AAO

1..,,, IMIS'LAo1 ISTHl C()llll(CTlt(l'll6I on AhO/rIOf 1M[~~ It(lIOH, 4/Cl

"""'I Tl<1_0fT$A4( f'lACt0 A,S$HOWII . AIOIO """'I . .......A Dul .IfGG1(1I0
I'ltOfIUlt)/U,llAHO SIJWO'OjIlNDfl IItf .....W1 Of lit( SlAT( Of _1.. IloUOT....

AWROVAl OFOTYENGINEER

~.To(( 01 _

£IIoGoOo(1_'OIIne OlYOf_

APPROVAl Of 80 ARO OFCITY COMMISSIONERS
IHl lIONlO Of em toto\MISSO(lO,I{I:S 01 1Hl CITYOf I.ol.UoCNl. _'I< ew:01 A, _

~1"~OfI.AtCl5HOWl<1tf.(lO,I._AC((rnDltC(DflXAtlOtI

Of ir«STlI(os.olUl"t'S,_ ~WA"SS>CWtlHl.OIl l""'~1H(

COIIf'l:lUITlI..n OfI"OT'fOf~_Tl<DU:OfA,_,t,«(rnDlH(

DfCIIC.Al1OfrI Of N.l,_$UOD,,*,,~5HOWI< HlIllOtf ' UlITH(lWOlI(,~
IOo\IIl)OfOlY~$oOOI'(ftS__DTH(Sntm.N.l,mAwDOII<Uh*lC

W"'''S AwD~ $HOWTrIH(l{Otf #oS ..... ""'"l"'OM(ttf TOIH( "'-UI'. ST'lIO ,....."
Of' fit( ( 'TVOf''''''''lWII.HOltflj(W«)T''' THl ' OUGQotlG 4C!I()/rIl>' f it( toAAOOf
(lTV(O~lftS Of IMOfDAN. _ II<OUO IA,W/oS' .... IN I T.I$OI.Un Otl I I<IS-_..,.._---~ ..

......ntV~Nn.foIlUlO("TOf

fIj( lIONlO Of OlY CO/MOI$PJol<fIl$

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

~ lION.I 0(('1" I_I. f()fl1H( OlY Of _ . 1t(.IPAH'ltCW(~llJ!,I(
ADDll'lOlrr. _ ....... _ T.. 04.0f...A,S$HOW'tl OtITIC AIM.IIll(O",... 1.

I4MIS Al.Il, U ,S NO 1f..4J) 0

$1...TIOI_I"04COT4I

••
COUOfTV Of _TOIl I

ON THrS _ CATOI l'D_ .(fOll[ MI. THl UO<O(ItSIl;N(O. ... NOI.....

=:~:I,~~(T:~~~T~~~~~·C=~~(·-,~,~~~,,~,,~.--
WHI.f O' ,1 H4Y( H(Jl( UNTOSO M' H401O .tID """'10 M' OHlCUllSUl THI 0•• "'ND
TEAl W I HI Cl lt"'l(4l( ' IItSTAIOVI WlIItn[N



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

Request is to replat Lot 3, Block 1 Old Heart 3
rd

 Addition into 12 lots to allow construction of 

three 4-plex buildings. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

This is an undeveloped parcel.  The Land Use and Transportation Plan shows this area as 

suitable for multi-family or high density residential.  The surrounding properties are developed 

with a mix of single family and multi-family structures. 

 

Utility infrastructure connections have been coordinated with Public Works. 

 

The plat contains a river shoreline maintenance easement that has been approved by the Lower 

Heart River Water Resource District. 

 

The plat meets emergency access requirements of the Mandan Fire Department. 

 

A location for neighborhood mail boxes has been selected in consultation with the USPS. 

 

Neighboring property owners are aware of this proposal and to date have expressed no 

objections. 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: May 24, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker, P.E., Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval plat of Shoreline Addition 

 

  

Consent No. 6 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Plat of Shoreline Addition 

Page 2 of 4 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Aerial photo 

2. plat 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Recommend approval. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Move to approve plat of Shoreline Addition. 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Plat of Shoreline Addition 

Page 3 of 4 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Plat of Shoreline Addition 

Page 4 of 4 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

NISC is replatting their land from 10 lots to 2 lots and creating an access easement for their new 

entrance road. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

NISC is constructing a new administrative building and plan to make that the focus of their 

campus. 

 

The current property boundaries do not conform to the locations of the various buildings on the 

NISC campus.  This plat consolidates their holdings into 2 parcels.  The second parcel is the 

existing house that they currently own to the south of their main campus. 

 

There have been numerous meetings between NISC staff and city staff related to design of the 

new building, site drainage, emergency access and the new private street name. 

 

The new access driveway will be a private street named Technology Drive.  This will be used by 

emergency services for addressing buildings. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Aerial photo 

2. plat 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Recommend approval. 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: May 24, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker, P.E., Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval plat of NISC Addition 

 

  

Consent No. 7 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Plat of NISC Addition 

Page 2 of 3 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Move to approve plat of NISC Addition. 

 

 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Plat of NISC Addition 

Page 3 of 3 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  It is requested to auction a 2002 Ford Taurus assigned to the 

police fleet. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The 2002 Ford Taurus assigned to the Criminal 

Investigations Division (CID) was having engine issues and was taken in for repairs.  The 

vehicle is 14 years old and can no longer be used as a functional police vehicle without 

repairs.  The cost of the repairs exceeds the value of the vehicle itself.    

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Repair estimate from Kupper Chevrolet.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Replacement Vehicle will be budgeted for in the 2017 budget. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  The pool unmarked vehicle used for traveling out of the area for 

officers is currently being used by on call investigator for use.   

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  None 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended to approve the 2002 Ford Taurus be 

auctioned off. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion to approve the auctioning of the 2002 Ford Taurus with 

the VIN number of 1FAFP53U72G177999. 

 

MEETING DATE: July 7, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: July 3, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Police Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Chief Jason Ziegler 

PRESENTER: Chief Jason Ziegler 

SUBJECT: Auction of 2002 Ford Taurus  

 

  

Consent No. 8 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Auction of 2002 Ford Taurus 

Page 2 of 7  

  

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Auction of 2002 Ford Taurus 

Page 3 of 7  

  

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Auction of 2002 Ford Taurus 

Page 4 of 7  

  

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Auction of 2002 Ford Taurus 

Page 5 of 7  

  

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Auction of 2002 Ford Taurus 

Page 6 of 7  

  

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Auction of 2002 Ford Taurus 

Page 7 of 7  

  

 
 

 

 



Consent Agenda No.9

Board of City Commissioners

Agenda Documentation

"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS"

MEETING DATE:
PREPARATION DATE:
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT:
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR:
PRESENTER:
SUBJECT:

June 7,2016
June 3, 2016
Administration
Jim Neubauer, City Administrator
Jim Neubauer, City Administrator
Retirement Plan Amendments

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider approval of the City's retirement plan
amendments.

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The City's retirement plan documents need to be
amended to account for sworn officers hired on or after July 1,2016 will be in the ND
PERS Law Enforcement (LE) defined benefit plan and not eligible to be included in the
City's plan. Sworn officers have the option ofjoining the ND PERS LE plan or staying in
the current plan.

The pension committee has approved the amendments and now is being passed on for
commission consideration.

ATTACHMENTS: Amendment Number 1, Amendment Number 1 Summary plan
Description Material Modifications, Resolution, 5th Amendment to City of Mandan
Deferred Compensation Plan

FISCAL IMPACT: n/a

STAFF IMPACT: n/a

LEGAL REVIEW: documents have been forwarded to City Attorney Brown for review.

RECOMMENDATION: I recommend approval of the retirement plan amendments as
presented to exclude from the city's plan sworn officers hired on or after July 1,2016

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the retirement plan amendments and
resolution as presented to exclude from the city's plan sworn officers hired on or after
July 1,2016.



AMENDMENT NUMBER 1
CITY OF MANDAN NORTH DAKOTA EMI'LOYEE RETHmMENT I'LAN AND TRUST

BY Tf-IIS AGREEMENT, City of Mandan North Dakota Employee Retirement Plan and Trust (herein referred to as the "Plan") is hereby
amended as follows, effective as of July 1,2016, except as otherwise provided herein:

1. The section of the Adoption Agreement entitled "ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES" is amended as follows:

ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES (Piau Section 1.17) means all Employees (including Leased Employees) EXCEPT those Employees
who are excluded below or elsewhere in the Plan:
a. [ ] No excluded Employees. There arc no additional excluded Employees under the Plan (skip to Question 13).
b. [X] Exclusions. The following Employees arc not Eligible Employees for Plan purposes (select one or more):

I. [ 1 Union Employees (as defined in Plan Section 1.17)
2. [ ] Nonresident aliens (as defined in Plan Section 1.17)
3. [X] Leased Employees (I'lan Section 1.28)
4. [ J Part-time/temporary/seasonal Employees. A part-time, temporary or seasonal Employee is an Employee

whose regularly scheduled service is less than Hours of Service in the relevant eligibility
computation period (as defined in Plan Section 1.54). However, if any such excluded Employee actually
completes a Year of Service, then such Employee will no longer be P31tof this excluded class.

5. [XJ Other: Employees deferring less than 2% of their compensation to the City of Mandan Deferred
Compensation Plan. Employees who work less than 20 hours per week. Sworn Police Officers hired on or
after July 1. 2016. (must be definitely determinable under Regulations §1.401-I(b). Exclusions may be
employment title specific but may not be by individual name nor result in only a finite group of individuals
(e.g., excluding anyone hired after 12/31/12.)

9021 lst Amend (AI6559)



The Employer executesthis Amendment on thedatespecified below.

Cityof Mandan

Date: X'- _

9021 1stAmend (AI6559)

By:X
EMPLOYER



AMENDMENT NUMBER I TO
CITY OF MANDAN NORTH DAKOTA EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN AND TRUST

SUMMARY PLAN DESCRIPTION
MATERIAL MODIFICATIONS

I
INTRODUCTION

This is a Summary of Material Modifications regarding the City of Mandan North Dakota Employee Retirement Plan and Trust ("Plan").
Unless stated otherwise, the modifications described in this summary are effective as ofJuly 1, 2016. This is merely a summary of the most
important changes to the Plan and information contained in the Summary Plan Description ("SPD") previously provided to you. It
supplements and amends that SPD so you should retain a copy of this document with your copy of the SPD. If you have any questions,
contact the Administrator. If there is any discrepancy between the terms of the Plan, as modified, and this Summary of Material
Modifications, the provisions of the Plan will control.

II
SUMMARY OF CIIANGES

1. Excluded Employees. Ifyou are a member of a class of employees identified below, you are an Excluded Employee and you arc
not entitled to participate in the Plan. The Excluded Employees are:

• leased employees

• Employees deferring less than 2% of their compensation to the City of Mandan Deferred Compensation Plan.
Employees who work less than 20 hours pel' week. Sworn Police Officers hired on or after July 1,2016.

9021 lst Amend (AI6559)



CERTIFICATE

I, Jim Neubauer, City Administrator of City of Mandan, do hereby certify that the following resolutions

were adopted:

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOL YEO, that the City of Mandan Deferred Compensation Plan, amended and adopted
December 13,2005, is hereby amended effective as of July 1, 2016, in accordance with the Fifth Amendment to the
Plan which is attached hereto and made a part of the minutes of this meeting.

RESOLYEO FURTHER, that the City Administrator is hereby authorized and instructed to execute said
Amendment for and on behalf of the entity, and to certify these resolutions to Jim Neubauer, Cole Higlin,
Greg Welch and Heide Delorme as Trustees under said Plan Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this""X,,-__ day of _

City Administrator

8144 5,h Amend (A 16560)



FIFTH AMENDMENT

TO

City of Mandan Deferred Compensation Plan

WHEREAS, it is desired to amend the Agreement between City of Mandan and Jim Neubauer,
Cole Higlin, Greg Welch and Heide Delome as Trustees, dated December 13,2005, amending in
its entirety the City of Mandan Deferred Compensation Plan of which this Amendment is to be
effective as of July I, 2016,

Article 1, Section 1.09 is hereby amended to read:

EMPLOYEE (1.09). The following are Excluded Employees and are not eligible to
participate in the Plan (Choose (a) or choose one or more of(b) through (j) as applicable):

[I (a) No exclusions.

[I (b) Part-time Employees. The Plan defines part-time Employees as Employees who
normally work less than hours per week.

[] (c) Hourly-paid Employees.

[I (d) All Employees except top-hat group. All Employees are Excluded Employees
except those Employees who the Employer determines are in a select group of
management or highly compensated employees as would constitute a "top-hat" group
within the meaning of Title I of ERISA.

[I (e) Leased Employees. The Plan excludes Leased Employees.

[X] (f) (Specify) All full-time and regular part-time emolovees NOT emoloved bv l) City
of Mandan; 2) Mandan Library; 3) Mandan Park District; 4) Mandan AirpOlt. Sworn
Police Officers hired on or after July 1, 2016

[Note: A Tax-Exempt Organization must elect (d) or in (j) must specify top-hat group
Participants by name, title or otherwise.}

8144 5th Amend(A 16560)



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Employer and the Trustees have caused this amendment to be
executed on their behalf to evidence their assumption of their duties and obligations hereunder as
of the date given below.

Date: "'X"- _

8144Sill Amend (A 16560)

City of Mandan
EMPLOYER

BY: ~XL-_,-- _
Jim Neubauer
City Administrator

~'-----:-.,------:---------
Jim Neubauer
Trustee

Cole l-Iiglin
Trustee

Greg Welch
Trustee

Heide Delome
Trustee



[ Consent Agenda No. 10

Board of City Commissioners

Agenda Documentation

"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS"

MEETING DATE:
PREPARATION DATE:
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT:
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR:
PRESENTER:
SUBJECT:

June 7, 2016
June 3, 2016
Administration
Jim Neubauer, City Administrator
Jim Neubauer, City Administrator
Contract for Services Employee Assistance
Program (EAP)

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider the contract for services for the City's Employee
Assistance Program.

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: Our current contract is with CHI St. Alexius
Health for our EAP. We have been with the current provider for 8 years. We have 16
employees that utilized the service in 2015. Employees are given the opportunity for
confidential counseling services for themselves and family members. The Safety and
Wellness committee met on April 21, 2016 and recommends this contract be approved.

ATTACHMENTS: proposed contract

FISCAL IMPACT: the cost for the program as part of our benefits package is
$19.50/employee/year. Total cost for the program is roughly $2,500/year. ($19.50 per
employee per year x 124 employees)

STAFF IMPACT: This is a benefit provided to employees and staff impact in
implementing this contract is minimal.

LEGAL REVIEW: Attorney Brown has reviewed the contract and in addition
determined the contract would not need to be bid out.

RECOMMENDATION: To enter into a contract for EAP services with CHI/St. Alexius.

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to enter into the attached contract for services with CHI
St. Alexius for EAP services.



EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
SERVICES AGREEMENT

THISEMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM SERVICES AGREEMENT (the"Agreement") is
madethis Ist day of March ,2016 , (the"Effective Date")by and between St.
Alexius Medical Center, a North Dakota nonprofit corporation ("Contractor") and

City of Maudan , (hereinafter "Business Client").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Business Clientwishes Contractor to provide Employee Assistance Program ("EAP")
services to Business Client's employees and their dependents ("Participants"); and

WHEREAS, Contractor is willingto make available its personnel to provide its EAP services to
Participants ofthe Business Clientunderthe termsand conditions of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions set forth below in this
Agreement, the parties agreeas follows:

Sectlon I, Services. Contractor shall make available to Business Clientqualified personnel
(eacha "Provider") to provide suchEAPservicesas maybe necessary to meetthe needs ofBusiness Client
at its locationsin NorthDakota ("Services"), including Services that arc requiredby state or
federal law, or otherwise agreedupon by the parties, In providing Services, Contractor and its personnel
shall compiy withall applicable rules,regulations, policies, andprocedures of Business Clientandthoseof
anyfederal, state,or iocal regulatory agency/body, For purposes ofthis Agreement, Services refersto EAP
servicesprovided by a Provider who is duly qualified and licensed to provide suchservices in the state of

North Dakota . Services aremore particularly described on the attached ExhibitA.

Section 2. Payment. In exchange for the Services provided by Contractor's personnel,
Business Clientshallpayto Contractor the fees moreparticularly described in the attached Exhibit B. This
Exhibitwill be reviewed everyyear in the remainingcontractperiod90 days priorto the annual renewal
date. An addendum letterlabeledExhibitB will be attached to the contract eachyear identifying the new
rate change, whichshallnot exceedsevenpercent(7%)in anyone (I) year.

Contractor shall submit a quarterly invoice of all time spent providing Services in the preceding
quarter. Paymentshall be due within twenty(20) days of receipt of Contractor's invoice. Business Client
shallbe solelyresponsible for payments to Contractor for Services rendered hereunder.

Sectlon B, Term, Renewal, anti Termination.

A. Term. Thetermof this Agreement shallcommence ontheEffective Date.ThisAgreement
shallhave an initial termoftwo (2) years("InitialTerm")andshall beautomatically renewed for additional
periodsof one(I) year("Renewal Term")at the end of the InitialTermor anyRenewal Termunlesseither
partygives the otherpartywrittennoticeofterminationno lessthan thirty (30) days priorto the end of the
applicable term.Notwithstanding the above, Section2 (Payment) is reviewed annually by bothparties90
daysprior to the annual renewal date in each of the remaining years of the contract.

B. Without Calise Termination. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement to
the contrary, eitherpartyshallhavethe rightto terminatethisAgreement without cause or penalty uponnot
less than forty-five (45) days' prior written noticeto the otherparty.

LSGApproved J1/2015
NDlOOO(1.19) EAPSvcs(15)vl far



C. WithCause Termination. Eitherpartyshall havethe rightto terminate thisAgreement, for
cause, upon thirty (30)days' writtennoticetothe otherparty. Anysuchnoticeshallspecify the cause upon
whichtermination is based. The partyalleged to bein defaultshallhave thirty(30)days to rectify thecause
specified in the noticeof termination, and if suchcauseis not rectified within suchthirty (30) dayperiod,
this Agreement shall thereupon automatically terminate; provided, however, that if such causecannot
reasonably berectified withinsuchperiod, thisAgreement shallnot automatically terminate as longas 'such ,
party has commenced to rectify the cause within suchthirty (30) day period and thereafter diligently and
continuously proceeds to rectify such cause. It is understood and agreed by the parties that "cause" for
termination subjectto noticeand cureunderthisSection shall include eitherparty's material breachof any
of its obligations under this Agreement.

D, Termination. In the eventof termination of this Agreement:

(a) Contractor and Business Client shall promptly reviewall work in progress. Contractor shall
be responsible only for any work commenced prior to the termination date, and any and all
chargeswhichmaybe dueandpayable to Contractor at thetermination dateshall bepaidwithin
thirty(30) days ofthe effective termination date.

(b) Contractor will provideEAP services and assistance as may benecessary to promptly transfer
in the manner required by applicable law, rules, and regulations, all records related to EAP
services rendered aswell asEAP services inprocess. Ifcare is being transferred orrecords arc
to be released to another provider, this information would only be released upon receiving
signedand valid authorizations from the eligible individuals who arc affected.

Section 4. Contractor's Obligations.

A. Pre-ScheduledBasis. Contractor shall make Providers available to provide Services on a
schedule to be mutually agreedbetween the parties. Contractor'sobligation to provide Services hereunder
is expressly conditioned uponContractor havingsufficient personnel available andwilling to provide such
services, in Contractor's sale determination. If for anyreasonContractor docsnot havepersonnel available
to provide Services, it shall provide Business Clientwith as muchadvance notice as practicable underthe
circumstances. Contractor shall not be liable to Business Clientfor damages otherwise dueto Contractor's
failure or inability to provide Services baseden insufficiency or unavailability of Contractor personnel for
any reason. If during thc term of this Agreement, additional personnel is required due to a specific ncw
program needs andlormandated state requirements, Contractor will provide personnel, as staffing permits.

B, Compliance: Licenses, Services shallbe provided in accordance withall applicable federal,
state, and local laws, regulations, and standards. Contractor andlor its personnel shall maintain all state
andlor federal licenses, certifications, registrations, andpermits necessary for Contractor andits personnel
to provide Services to Business Client.

C. Coordination. All Services will be provided by Contractor in coordination with Business
Client.

Section 5. Business Client's Obligations.

A. Space and Equipment. Business Client shall furnish, at its expense, for the use of
Contractor and its personnel during the term of this Agreement, sufficient area and equipment needed to
provide the Services.

r..SG Approved 1112015
ND1000(1.19) RAP Svcs(l5)vl far 2



B. Administrative Services. Business Client shall provide such administrative assistance as
may be reasonably necessaryto supportthe provision of Services.

Section 6. Ethical andReligious Directives. Business Clientagrees that throughout theterm
of this Agreement, Contractoror any individual employed by Contractor who provide services pursuant to
this Agreement, will provide all services in accordance with the Ethical and Religious Directives for
Catholic Health Care Services, FifthEdition, as promulgated by the UnitedStatesConference of Catholic
Bishopsas amended from time to time and as interpreted by the local bishop. The Ethical & Religious
Directives are availableat the following website: http://www.usccb.orglabout/doctrine/ethical-
and-religious-directives!

Section 7. Recordkeeping. If andto the extent required by 42 U.S.C. § 1395x(v)(1)(I), until
theexpiration of four(4)years afterthe termination ofthis Agreement, eachpartyagrees to makeavailable,
upon writtenrequest by the Secretaryof the Department of Health and Human Services, or uponrequest
by the Comptroller Generalofthe United StatesGeneral Accounting Office,or anyoftheir dulyauthorized
representatives, a copy of this Agreement and such books, documents, and records as are necessary to
certifythe natureandextentofthe costsof the services providedbyBusinessClientunder this Agreement.
Eachpartyfurther agreesthat in the eventa partycarries out anyof its dutiesunderthisAgreement through
a subcontract with a relatedorganization, and the subcontract has a value or cost ofTen Thousand Dollars
($10,000.00) or more over a twelve (12) monthperiod, the subcontract shall contain a provision requiring
the related organization to make available until the expiration of four (4) years after the furnishing of
services pursuantto the subcontract, uponwrittenrequestof the Secretary of the United StatesDepartment
of Health and Human Services, or upon requestof the Comptroller General of the UnitedStates General
Accounting Office, or any of their duly authorized representatives, a copy of the subcontract and such
books, documents, and records of the related organization as are necessary to verify the nature and extent
of suchcosts. The provisions of this Sectionshall survive the expiration or termination of thisAgreement
for any reason.

Section 8. BxcludedProvider Provisions. Each party hereby represents and warrants to the
other that neither it nor its employees, agents, and subcontractors now or hereafter engaged by such party
to provide services under this Agreement (collectively, a "Representative") is, and at no time has been,
excluded from participation in any federally-funded health care program, inclnding the Medicare and
Medicaid programs. Each partyherebyagreesto immediateiy notifythe otherofanythreatened, proposed,
01' actual exclusion of such party 01' any of its Representatives from any federally-funded health care
program, including the Medicare and Medicaid programs. In the event that a party or any of its
Representatives are excluded from participation in any federally funded health care program during the
termof this Agreement, or if at any time after the Effective Date it is determined that a partyor any of its
Representatives are in breach of this Section, this Agreement shall, as of the date of such exclusion 01'

breach, automatically terminate provided, however, that if the breaching party immediately removes any
Representative who is so excluded or has otherwise breached the provisions of this Section from the
performance of services under this Agreement, this Agreement shall not automatically terminate. Each
party shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the other against all actions, claims, demands and
liabilities, and against all loss, damage, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, arising
directly or indirectly out of any violation of this Sectionby a party 01' any of its Representatives or due to
theexclusionof a partyorany of itsRepresentatives froma federally-funded healthcareprogram, including
the Medicare or Medicaid programs. The provisions of this Section shall survive the expiration or
termination of this Agreementfor anyreason.

Section 9. Ownership' ofRecords. Patient records, charts, reports, and other similar items
produced byContractor personnel in the performance of Servicesunderthis Agreement shallbe andremain
the sale property of Contractor.

l.SGApproved 1112015

NDtoOO(J.t9) BAP Svcs (15)vl far 3



Section ] O. Insurance. Contractor shall, at its sole cost and expense, procure, keep and
maintain throughout the term of this Agreement, insurance coverage in the minimum amount of One
Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) annual aggregate, for
professional Iiahility, negligence, errorsandomissions, andcomprehensive puhlicliability. The insurance
coverage shall coverallof Contractor's services hereunder. Contractor shallprovide Business Client with
a certificate(s) evidencing such insurance coverage upon request.

Business Client shall, at Business Client's sole cnst and expense, procure, keep and maintain
throughout thetermofthisAgreement, insurance coverage inthe minimum amonnts of OneMillion Dollars
($1,000,000) per occurrence and Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) annnal aggregate for commercial
general liability; and applicable state statutory limits for workers compensation. In addition to the
coverages specifically listedherein,Business Clientshallmaintain anyotherusual andcustomary policies
of insurance applicable to theworkbeingperformed pursuant to thisAgreement. ThisSection shallsurvive
the expiration or termination of thisAgreement for anyreason.

Section Ll, Indemnification. Eachparty (the"Indemnitor") shall indemnify, defend, andhold
harmless the otherparty(the "Indemnitee") and its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives,
successors, assigns) and subcontractors against all actions, claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages,
costs, andexpenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, to the extentresulting, directly or indirectly, out
of an actual or alleged injury to a person or to property as a result of the negligent or intentional act 01'

omission of the Indemnitor in connection withthe Indemnitor's obligations underthisAgreement, except
to the extent anysuch action, claim, demand, liability, loss, damage, cost, or expense was caused by the
negligent or intentional act or omission of the Indemnitee or directors, officers, employees, agents,
representatives, assigns, successors, or subcoutractors. The obligations of thisparagraph shallsurvive the
expiration or termination of this Agreement for anyreason.

Section 12. Notices. All notices required or permitted hereunder shallbe in writing andshall
be deemed to havebeen dulygivenupon personal delivery; or twenty-foul' (24)hours following deposit for
overnight delivery with a bonded courier holding itself out to the public as providing such service, or
following transmission by electronic facsimile, if subsequently mailed as provided herein; or forty-eight
(48)hoursfollowing deposit in the U.S.Mail,registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, andin anycase
addressed as follows, or to suchotheraddresses as the parties may designate fromtimeto time:

Ifto Contractor:
St.Alexius Medical Center
900EastBroadway
Bismarck, ND 5850I
Attn: CEO

If fa Business Client:
Cityof Mandan

205 2ndAvcNW
Mandan, ND58554

Attn:

or to suchotheraddress as eitherparty mayfromtimeto timedesignate for itselfby writtennotice.

Section Is. Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure. Eachof the parties shallhold inconfidence
the information contained in this Agreement and each of them hereby acknowledges and agrees that all
information related to this Agreement (including its existence), not otherwise known to the public, is
confidential andproprietary and is not to he disclosed to third persons without the priorwritten consent of
the otherparty except: (i) to the extentnecessary to comply with any law,rule, or regulation or the valid
orderof any governmental agency 01' any court of competent jurisdiction; (ii) as part of a party's normal
reporting or review procedure, to its auditors and its attorneys; (iii) to the extent neeessary to obtain
appropriate insuranee, to a party's insurance agent; 01' (iv) as neeessary to enforce theirrights andperform
their agreements and obligations under this Agreement. The parties intend that the obligations andrights

LSG Approved 1112015
NDlOOO(I,19)EAPSvcs(15)vl far 4



contained herein relating to confidentIality of information exchanged by the parties shall be binding and
enforceable even inthe eventof the termination or cancellation of this Agreement.

Sec/ion14. HIPAA. The parties intend tbat all Services performed hereunder shall fully
comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, and regulations. Specifically, but not by
wayof limitation, thoparties intend thatthe provision of Services shallcomply withrequirements imposed
by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, as amended ("HIPAA"). Business
Client further agrees that, if deemed necessary by Contractor, it will require each individual receiving
Services hereunder to execute such forms, releases, waivers. orsimilar documentation asContractor deems
necessary,

Sec/ion15. Independent Contractor, In the performance of the duties and obligations of
Contractor and Itspersonnel underthis Agreement, it is mutually understood and agreed that with respect
to Business Client, Contractor and its personnel are at all times acting and performing as independent
contractors; that Business Clientshall neither have norexercise anycontrol 01' direction overthe methods
by which Contractor or its personnel shaU perform his/her/its work and functions, except that
Contractor/personnel is expected to perform his/her/its workand functions at all times in accordance with
thencurrently approved methods andpractices ofhis/her/its professional specialty; andthatthesoleinterest
ofBusiness Clientis thatthe Services arepetformed andrendered ina competent, efficient, andsatisfactory
manner in accordance with community medical standards and applicable accreditation standards. The
partiesexpressly agree hereto that no work, act, commisslon, or omission of Contractor 01' its personnel
shall beconstrued to makeeitherthe agent, employee, 01' servantof Business Client. Contractor shall be
solely responsible for the salary, compensation, benefits, payroll taxes, required insurance, workers'
compensation insurance, and similar items of its personnel.

Sec/ion16. Jeopardy. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, in the event the
performance by any party hereto of any term, covenant, condition, or provision of this Agreement shall
jeopardize the licensure of any party, the participation of any party in, or the payment or reimbursement
from, the Medicare, state-sponsored Medicaid program, Blue Cross, TRICARE, 01' otherreimbursement 01'
payment programs, or a party's full accreditation by any state or nationally recognized accrediting
organization, or the tax-exempt status of a party, any of its property or financings (or the interest income
thereon, as applicable), orwillprevent 01' prohibit anypersonfromutilizing Contractor oranyofitsservices,
or if for any otherreasonperformance hereunder violates anystatuteor ordinance or is otherwise deemed
illegal, or is deemed unethical by any recognized body, agency, or association in the medical 01' hospital
fields with respect to any party, the parties shall immediately initiate negotiations to resolve the matter
through appropriate amendments to this Agreement. If the parties are unable to resolve the matterwithin
thirty (30) daysthereafter, eitherpartymay,at its option, terminate this Agreement forthwith.

Sectlon l Z, Confidentiality and Compliance Reporting. Eachparty shalltreat all non-public
information obtained aspart of thisengagement as confidential andshalln04 without written authorization
from the otherparry, release or sharesuch information with any third party, except as may be required by
law. Eachpartyagrees that priorto reporting anyactual or perceived violation of lawto anygovernmental
entity, even if required by law to do so, it will first discuss any potential legal or compliance matter with
Contractor's Corporate Responsibility Officer and Contractor's Legal Counsel, and unless otherwise
required by law, provide such party with an opportunity to investigate and appropriately report any
compliance matterbrought to its attention by the otherparty.

Section 18. Miscellaneous.

A. No Referrals. No provision of this Agreement is intended as an inducement to give or
receive, or an offer to give 01' receive, anything of value, eitherdirectly or indirectly, for the referral of

LSG Approved 1112015

NDIOOO(J.I9) EAP Svcs(l5)vl fur 5



residents or for the arranging or furnishing of any item or service for which payment may be made by
Medicare, Medicaid, 01' anyother federal healthcare program.

B. Amendments. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties without additional consideration, provided that before any amendment shall become effective, it
shall be reduced to writing and signed by each ofthe parties.

C. Assignment. Business Clientshallnothavethe rightor thepowerto assign thisAgreement
nor any of the rights or obligations inuring to or imposed uponit herein, and any attempted or purported
assignment shallbe null andvoid andof no effect. Contractor may, uponwrittennoticeto Business Client,
assignthisAgreement to anyentity related by ownership or control to Contractor.

D. No .Joint Venture. It is expressly understood by the partieshereto that neitherpartyis an
agent-partner,or joint venturer withor of the other.

E, Governing Law, The laws of the state of North Dakota shall govern this Agreement,
withoutgivingeffectto conflicts of law doctrines.

F. Partial Invaliditv. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid or
unenforceable byanycourtor otherlawfulforum, suchprovision shallbe ineffective onlyto theextent that
it is in contravention of applicable laws without invalidating the remaining provisions of this Agreement,
unless suchinvalidity or unenforceability woulddefeatan essential business purpose ofthis Agreement.

G. Author/tv. Any individual signingthisAgreement on behalfof anentityhereby represents
and warrants in his or her individual capacity that he 01' she has full authority to do so on behalfof such
entity. Neitherparty to this Agreement shall have any poweror authority to bind the other partywithout
such other party's express writtenconsent.

H. No Third Partv Rirjlts. This Agreement hasbeenmadeand is made solelyfor the benefit
of the partieshereto and their respective successors andpermitted assigns. Nothingin this Agreement is
intended to conferany rightsor remedies under or by reasonof this Agreement on any persons otherthan
the partiesto itandtheirrespective successors andpermitted assigns. Nothing inthisAgreement is intended
to relieveor discharge the obligation or liability of any third persons to any pattyto this Agreement.

I CHI Standards ofCanduct. Business Clientrecognizes that it is essential to thecorevalues
of Contractor thatall persons and entities employed by orotherwise contracting withContractor at all times
conductthemselves in compliance withthe higheststandards of business ethics and integrity andapplicable
legalrequirements, asreflectedinthe Catholic Health Initiatives (CHI)Standard, ofConduct, as mayfrom
time to time be amended by Contractor. As of the dateof this Agreement, the CHI Standards ofConduct
are set forth in Our Values & Ethics at Work Reference Guide (E@W Guide) which is available at the
following website: http://www.catholichealthin itiatives.om!comorate-regponsibility. Business Client
acknowledges that it has electronically accessed, obtained or otherwise received a copyofthe E@WGuide
and hasreadandunderstands the same, andherebyagrees that,so longas thisAgreement remains in effect,
Business Clientshall act in a mannerconsistent with, andshall at all timesabideby, the CHI Standards of
Conduct, to the extentthe same are applicable to Business Clientin the performance ofthis Agreement. In
the event that Contractor determines in good faith that Business Client has breached Business Client's
obligations pursuant to thisSection, Contractor may,uponnotice to Business Clientimmediately terminate
this Agreement.

.1. Waiver. All waiversof rights, powers, andremedies bya partyto thisAgreement mustbe
in writing. No delay, omission, or failure by a party to exercise any right, power, 01' remedy to whicha

LSG Approved 1112015
ND1000(1.19) EAP Svcs (lS)vl far 6



partymaybeentitled shall impairanysuchright, power, or remedy, nor shallsuchbe construed asa release
bya partyof suchright,power, or remedy or as a waiverof or acquiescence in anysuchaction, unless such
actionshall have beencuredin accordance withthe termsof this Agreement. A waiverby a partyof any
right, power, or remedy in anyone instance shall not constitute a waiver of the same or any otherright,
power, orremedy inanyother instance.

K Attorney's Fees. Shouldeitherpartyinstitute any action or proceeding arising out of this
Agreement, the substantially prevailing partyin any such actionor proceeding shallbe entitled to receive
from the other party all costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, incurred by the
substantially prevailing party in connection with such action or proceeding. The court or arbitrator, as
applicable, shall make the determination of which party is the "substantially prevailing party"at the time
of the action or proceeding, as the case maybe. Notwithstanding the foregoing, attorneys' fees incurred in
enforcing anyjudgmentare recoverable as a separate itemandsuch agreement of the parties is intended to
be severable from the other provisions of this Agreement and is intended to survive anyjudgmentand is
not to be deemed merged into anyjudgment,

L. Compliance With All Laws. Regulalions and Standards. Both parties shall comply fully
. withallapplicablefederal, state, andJocallaws, rules, andregulations in performing theirrespective duties

andobligations underthis Agreement.

M Force Majeure. Neitherpartyshall be liable nor deemed to be in default f01' anydelayor
failure in performance under this Agreement or other interruption of service or employment deemed
resulting, directly or indirectly, from Acts of God, civil 01' military authority, acts of public enemy, war,
accidents, fires, explosions, earthquakes, floods, failure of transportation, strikes orotherwork interruptions
by eitherparty's employees, or any other cause beyond the reasonable control of eitherparty.

N Equal Employment Opportunity. Hospital is an Equal Employment Opportunity and
Affirmative Action employer. As such, 41 C.F.R. 60-1.4(a), 41 C.F.R. 60-300.5, 41 C.F.R. 60-741.5 as
well as 29 C.F.R. Part 471,AppendixA to SubpartA are hereinincorporated by reference. By acceptance
ofthis contract, Contractor represents andwarrants thatunless exempted underthe terms ofthese applicable
laws, it will comply with the forgoing statutes, rulesand regulations and all amendments thereto. To the
extent applicabie, Hospital and Contractor shall abide by the requirements of 41 C.F.R. 60-1.4(a), 60
300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a). These regulations prohibit discrimination againstqualified individuals basedon
their status as protected veterans or individuals with disabilities, and prohibit discrimination against all
individuals basedon their race, color,religion, sex,or national origin. Moreover, theseregulations require
that covered prime contractors and subcontractors take affirmative action to employ and advance in
employment individuals withoutregard to race,color, religion, sex,national origin, protected veteran status
or disability.

0. Prohibition on Child Labor and Human Trafficking. Each Party warrants andrepresents
that it shallcomply with all federal andstatelaborandemployment laws, andexecutive orders asapplicable
and specifically those regarding child labor, procuring commercial sex, using forced labor and human
trafficking. This includes but is not limited to the Trafficking Victims Protection Reauthorization Act of
2013, Executive Order - Strengthening Protections Against Trafficking in Persons in Federal
Contracts, Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR), the provisions of the International Labor
Organization's ("!LO")Minimum Age Convention (No. 138), 1973, and any otherlaws or regulations that
prohibit any form of humantrafficking, commercial sex, forced labor, child laboror otherexploitation of
children in themanufacturing, delivery 01' provision of productsIdevices,Items or services andaseachmay
be amended from time to time. In addition, in connection with any International Organization for
Standardization ("ISO") certification, the Parties represent and warrant that as applicable each complies
with the Social Accountability Guidelines pursuant to which a Party disqualifies any site that uses

LSG Approved 1112015
NDlOOO(l.19) EAP Svcs(15)vt far 7



unacceptable manufacturing practices, such as child labor, forced labor or unsafe or unsanitary working
conditions or trafficking of persons as defined by the Trafficking Protocol (United Nations General
Assembly, Protocol to Prevent Suppress and Punish Trafficking in Persons, Especially Women and
Children, Supplementing the United Nations Convention Against Transnational Organized Crime, 15
November 2000, available at http://www.unhcl'.ol'g/refwol'ld/docid/4720706cO.html). Contractor
acknowledges CHI's efforts on human trafficking found at http://www.catholichealthinit.org/human
trafficking-now-you-can-help and represents and warrants to CHI that he or she undertakes periodic
inspections of his/her practices and staff regarding services hereunder to ensure compliance with the
foregoing. Contractor agrees upon request to provide CHI with evidence and/or recordkeeping of
compliance with this provision.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands as of the effective date.

St. Alex ius Medical Center, Contractor

~y;------:--==--------
KUl1 Schley, CEO

LSGApproved ll/20 l5

NDlOOO(U9) EA!'Svcs{I 5)v1 far

Business Client

By:

Its;

City of Mandau

8



EXHIBIT A
Description of Services

ProviderResponsibilities

1. Provider willprovide specific management consultation, nponrequest, to Business Clientmanagers
and others with supervisory responsibility in dealing with problems relating to deteriorating job
performance by individual employees.

2. Provider will provide follow up, as necessary, to monitor referred employees' adherence to the
agreedcourse of treatment. Provider will makeprogress reports to Business Client managers on
employees they refer to the EAP. Suchprogress reports will be conditioned upona valid conseut
to release information and anyrequired HlPAA authorization and limited to reporting whether the
employee is eooperating with the treatment program.

3. Provider will assistBusiness Clientin preparing a management guidefor theEAPandwillfurnish
ideas, copy suggestions and other assistance on a continuing basis for use in Business Client
publications, special mailings or other media to maintain awareness of the EAP services. by
Business Clientmanagers andemployees.

4. Fromtimeto time, Provider mayprovide otherservices notspecifically covered bythisAgreement.
Anyadditional services to be provided willbe set forthiu a subsequent written agreement between
Provider and Business Client.

5. Provider will prepare quarterly utilization reports iu a manuel' whichwill de-identify the Business
Client employee's aud members of such employee's families' protected health information as
permitted by applicable law.

6. Provider shall make available to Business Client qualified professionals or subcontractors to
provide such services as may be required pursuant to thisAgreement.

Provider's performance of this contract shall be as follows:

EAP Consultation Services

I. Develop EAPPolicyand Procedure as requested
2. Provide a Management Briefingat location determined by Business Client
3. Develop and Review TimeLine for Orientation/Supervisory Trainingas requested
4. DraftLetterfor distribution to all Employees
5. Formation and Consultation withBusiness Client'sHR Director for EAPDevelopment
6. Development ofQuarterly Utilization Reports
7. Provide bi-monthly "Professional Update" publications
8. Provide bi-monthly "Supervisory Update"publications
9. Provide supervisory/employee training sessions three (3) times per year at multiple Provider

designated locations throughthe Enhancing Excellence in the Workplace seriesof educational and
training presentations

10. Provide easyaccess website
II. Provide Posters for Business Clienton an annual basisas necessary
12. Periodically, management may identify and request additional ongoing management/supervisory

process trainingwhich could involve or be provided by the EAP staff of Provider. Suchservices

LSG Approved 1112015
ND1000(1.19)EAl·Svcs{15)vl far 9



will be designed and cost estimated prior to implementation and a written agreement between the
parties sball be executed documenting such additional fees and services.

EAP Administ1'8tive/Management/Supervisory Training

Provider will conduct EAP administrative/supervisory training sessions at Business Client offices in
Mandan , North Dakota at time of EAP implementation. Provider shall provide a

one (1) hour training program for all Business Client supervisors and administrators. The training format
shall include:

I. Objectives of training program
2. EAP Supervisory Training Booklet
3. Discussion of why Business Client is contracting for EAP Services
4. Review of policy and procedure specific to the EAP as well as in relation to the supervisory referral

process
5. Typical personal problems causing performance difficulty
6. Basic principles of the EAP
7. Five steps ofthe "Constructive Intervention Process"
8. Case illustrations

EAP Employee Education

Provider will provide EAP employee orientation sessions at Business Client offices in Mandan ,
North Dakota of one-half hour duration. General and specific information would be provided

relative to the EAP, including:

1. What is the EAP
2. Why an EAP is available
3. Policy and Procedure
4. EAP Brochure
5. Basic principles ofthe EAP
6. Typical types of problems observed
7. Methods to access the EAP
8. Description ofContractor's EAP staff specialties
9. Identify various locations where EAP services can be received

The length and scheduling of EAP Administrative/Supervisory Training and EAP Employee Orientation
sessions can be adjusted to meet the needs of Business Client's management and employment staff. Tbis
could include anearly morning orevening training session.

EAP Administrative/Supervisory Training and EAP Employee Orientation sessions will be offered at
Business Client offices in Mandan North Dakota one time per year, upon request
of the Business Client.

EAP Administrative/Supervisory Training or EAP Employee Orientation for Business Client office
locations outside of the Mandan North Dakota area will be cost estimated before
Provider undertakes such services, and Provider will proceed only upon written request from Business
Client and agreement to pay the additional fees.

LSG Approved L112.015
NDIOOO(1.19)EAPSvcs(IS)vl far 10



Clinical Services

Providerwill provide specific assistance to Business Client employees and members of their immediate
families who have been referred to the EAP or who requestsuch service of their own volition. Provider
and Business Clientwill adopt safeguards to ensure the privacy of Business Client employees and their
family members by maintaining confidentiality regarding EAP services. Provider will counsel and
encourage Business Clientemployees to proceed witha course of assistance by referring the individual to
clinicaior supportive organizations and medical professionals.

Long-term clinical therapies, inpatient or outpatient medical, psychological, psychiatric, orsubstance abuse
treatment modalities and medications are beyond the scope of EAP services to be provided under this
Contract.

In the event long-term therapy 01' treatment is indicated, referral will be madeby Provider's EAP staff to
an appropriate resource(s). Providerwill familiarize itselfwith Business Client's benefit program so that
it can advise employees as to available coverage thereunder of services by such organizations or
professionals. Provider will exercise good faith efforts in obtaining recognition of Business Client's
benefitsprogram requirements as to accredltation of such agencies, so thateligibility for medical expense
reimbursement to the employee underBusiness Client's benefits program is notjeopardized.

Core 3 Plan and Variable 3 Plan - Business Clientemployees andmembers of their immediate families
will receive anassessment oftheir presenting problem andupto two(2)additional EAPsessions forfurther
assessment, evaluation, 01' counseling for that problem. Duringthe term of this contract, Business Client
employees andmembers oftheir immediate families maypresentmultiple problems for which assessment,
evaluation or treatment by the EAPmay be appropriate. Underthe provisions of this Contract an eligible
employee and/or a member of the immediate family wouldreceive additional EAPservices from theEAP,
providing the newproblem is not relatedto a situation forwhichEAPservices havealready beenreceived.
The employee and/orfamily member will receivean assessment of the "new" presenting problem and up
to two (2) additional sessions.

Core 8 Plan and Variable 8 Plan - Business Clientemployees and members of their immediate families
will receive an assessment of their presenting problem and up to seven (7) additional EAP sessions for
further assessment, evaluation, 01' counseling for that problem. During the term ofthis contract, Business
Client employees and members of their immediate families may present multiple problems for which
assessment, evaluation or treatmentby the EAP maybe appropriate. Under the provisions of this Contract
an eligible employee and/ora memberofthe immediate family would receive additional EAPservices from
the EAP,providing the newproblemis not relatedto a situation forwhichEAPservices have already been
received. Theemployee and/orfamily member willreceive anassessment ofthe "new" presenting problem
and up to seven(7) additional sessions.

LSG Approved 11/2015
NDlOOO(I.19)EAPSvcs(lS)vl far 11



EXHIBITB
Payment

Elfcctive Date 3 / I / 2016

Charges to the Business Client for EAPservicesshall be as follows:

Name of Plan No. of Employees'
No.of Annnal Rate Plan

Sessions Reanested
Core 3 Plan Less than 50 3 $750
Core 8 Plan Less than 50 8 $1,000

Variable 3 Plan Greaterthan or
3

$14.75/employee
equal to 50

Variable8 Plan Greaterthan or 8
$19.50/employee

Xequal to 50
"

Theabove fees are subject to an annualadjustment, whichshall not-exceed seven percent(7%);

Fees and charges for services by providers to which a Business Client employee or family member is
referredby Contractor/Provider shall be the sole responsibility of the employee andnot of Business Client
01' Contractor/Provider. Provider will so inform any individual receivingsuch a referral.

*Employee count for the initial term,

!.SOApproved 1112015
NDIOOO(I,19) EAP Svcs {15)vl far 12



~
CITY OJ'

MANDAN
"WHERE THE WEST 8E:GINS"

Consent No. 11

Board of City Commissioners

Agenda Documentation

MEETING DATE:
PREPARATION DATE:
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT:
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR:
PRESENTER:
SUBJECT:

June 7, 2016
June 1,2016
Police Department
Chief Jason Ziegler
Chief Jason Ziegler
Portability Enhancement Provision Agreement
with NDPERS

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider the Portability Enhancement Provision
Agreement (PEP) with the North Dakota Public Employees Retirement System
(NDPERS) Law Enforcement Retirement Plan.

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The NDPERS Law Enforcement Retirement
(Defined Benefit) Plan for Mandan Police Officers is set to take effect July 1S\ 2016.

The Portability Enhancement Provision (PEP) is an option for the city to agree to. It
would give an advantage to employees in the Defined Benefit Plan who are also
contributing pre-taxed money into a 457 Deferred Compensation Plan. The advantage is
that for every dollar the employee contributes to a 457 plan, NDPERS will transfer one
dollar of the employer contribution to the employee's member account balance in their
Defined Benefit Plan. There are minimum and maximum contributions for the PEP. They
are explained on an attachment to this document.

ATTACHMENTS: (I) Portability Enhancement Provision Agreement (2) PEP Brochure

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

STAFF IMPACT: The PEP agreement would require city staff to report monthly to
NDPERS the dollar amount that each eligible employee is contributing to a supplemental
deferred compensation program. The other responsibilities of the employer are explained
on the attached agreement.

LEGAL REVIEW: These documents were sent to City Attorney Brown for his review.



Board of City Commissioners
Agenda Documentation
Meeting Date: June 7, 2016
Subject: Portability Enhancement Provision Agreement with NDPERS
Page 2 of2

RECOMMENDATION: I recommend approval of the NDPERS Portability
Enhancement Provision Agreement.

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move for approval of the NDPERS Portability Enhancement
Provision Agreement with the city, offering this to all eligible City of Mandan employees
effective July 1st

, 2016.



PORTABILITY ENHANCEMENT PROVISION (PEP) AGREEMENT FOR PARTICIPATING
EMPLOYERS OFFERING

A SUPPLEMENTAL DEFERRED COMPENSATION PROGRAM

This agreement is made and entered into this __ day of , , by and
between the North Dakota Public Employees Retirement System (NDPERS) and CITY OF
MANDAN, MANDAN, ND (Employer).

I. Purpose.

The purpose of this agreement is to document specific areas of responsibility with
respect to the Employer's participation in the vesting of employer contributions allowed
by N.D.C.C. § 54-52-11.1. The parties understand the Employer is not required to offer
this additional opportunity to its employees. The vesting of employer contributions
allowed by N.D.C.C. § 54-52-11.1 is only available for employees making voluntary
salary reduction contributions to the Employer's eligible §457(b) deferred compensation
plan or elective deferrals to the Employer's tax-qualified §403(b) tax-sheltered annuity
program. The vesting provision under N.D.C.C. § 54-52-11.1 is not available for
Employer elective or nonelective contributions, or employee after-tax contributions. The
Employer hereby certifies it is currently offering its employees the following supplemental
deferred compensation program: (initial all that apply)

___an eligible §457(b) deferred compensation plan
___a tax-qualified §403(b) tax-sheltered annuity program

Payroll for MANDAN is times per month and payroll dates are as
follows:

II. Employer Responsibilities.

The Employer agrees to:

A. Offer the option to participate in the vesting of employer contributions allowed by
N.D.C.C. § 54-52-11.1 to all of its employees who are eligible to participate in
both the PERS retirement program and the Employer's supplemental Internal
Revenue Code section 457 or 403(b) deferred compensation program.

B. Notify NDPERS monthly, utilizing the Deferred Compensation Deduction
Transmittal Form, of the name and social security number of any and all
employees participating in the Employer's supplemental Internal Revenue Code
section 457 or 403(b) deferred compensation program, as well as the amount the
employee is contributing on a monthly basis to the supplemental deferred
compensation program, and whether an employee ceases participation in the
Employer's supplemental deferred compensation program.

ORG-1110 (12-2013)



C. Immediately notify NDPERS if the Employer discontinues its supplemental
Internal Revenue Code section 457 or 403(b) deferred compensation program.

D. To the extent required by law for its program, be the fiduciary for its supplemental
deferred compensation program, including, but not limited to, educating its
employees regarding the program and ensuring compliance with applicable
Internal Revenue Code provisions.

E. Allow NDPERS to periodically audit the Employer for purposes of ensuring
compliance with this agreement.

III. NDPERS Responsibilities.

A. NDPERS will credit vested employer contributions to the participating member's
account balance on a monthly basis as required by N.D.C.C. § 54-52-11.1.

IV. General Terms and Conditions.

A. Amendment. This agreement may be amended by written agreement between
NDPERS and the Employer.

B. Period. This agreement will be in effect as long as the Employer participates in
the NDPERS retirement program and offers an eligible supplemental Internal
Revenue Code section 457 or 403(b) deferred compensation program. If the
Employer discontinues its supplemental deferred compensation program or
ceases participation in the NDPERS retirement program, this agreement shall
immediately terminate and the Employer's employees shall no longer be eligible
for vesting in Employer contributions pursuant to N.D.C.C. § 54-52-11.1 for
contributions made after the termination of this agreement. The Employer
specifically acknowledges that participation in the NDPERS retirement program
and offering an eligible supplemental Internal Revenue Code section 457 or
403(b) deferred compensation program are required to take advantage of the
employer contribution vesting pursuant to N.D.C.C. § 54-52-11.1. Either the
Employer or NDPERS may terminate this agreement with 60 days written notice
for any reason.

C. Delay. Neither party shall be liable for any delay in or failure of performance
under this Agreement due to an act of God or due to war mobilizations,
insurrections, rebellion, civil commotion, riot, act of extremist or public enemy,
sabotage, labor dispute, explosion, fire, flood, storm, accident, drought,
equipment failure, power failure, fuel or energy shortages, unavoidable delay of
carriers, embargo, law, ordinance, act, rule or regulations of any government,
whether valid or invalid.

D. Assignment and Delegation. The Employer may not assign or otherwise transfer
or delegate any right or duty without the express written consent of NDPERS.

ORG-1110 (12-2013) - 2 -



E. Applicable Law. This agreement is governed by the laws of the State of North
Dakota.

F. Vendor. The Employer is currently using the services of the following vendor,
and will immediately notify NDPERS if the Employer changes vendor:

Vendor Name:

Vendor Contact:

Vendor Address:

G. Notices. Whenever notices and correspondence are required or permitted to be
given under this Agreement, such notice shall be given by personal delivery to
the other party or may be sent by first class mail, postage prepaid, to the other
party at the following addresses:

To NDPERS: North Dakota Public Employees Retirement System
400 East Broadway, Suite 505
P.O. Box 1657
Bismarck, NO 58502-1657
(701) 328-3900

To Employer: _

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed the Agreement this day
of ,20,__

Employer:

Signature

Name (printed)

Title

ORG-1110 (12-2013)

Date

- 3 -

NDPERS:

Sparb Collins Date
Executive Director, NDPERS



ATTACHMENT TO PORTABILITY ENHANCEMENT PROVISION AGREEMENT FOR
PARTICIPATING EMPLOYERS PROVIDING A

SUPPLEMENTAL DEFERRED COMPENSATION PROGRAM

This agreement is made and entered into this __ day of , , by and
between the North Dakota Public Employees Retirement System (NDPERS) and CITY OF
MANDAN, MANDAN, ND (Employer).

I. Purpose. The purpose of this agreement is to provide a separate writing pursuant to
N.D.C.C. § 32-12.2-13 evidencing the parties' intent that Employer indemnify and save
and hold harmless PERS as provided in section II of this agreement. This agreement
does not change the rights and responsibilities set out in the Participating Employer
Agreement other than as specifically provided in this agreement.

II. Employer Responsibilities. Employer agrees to indemnify and save and hold harmless
NDPERS for any loss, damage, claim, or expense, including reasonable attorney fees,
arising in connection with any actions taken or omitted by the Employer pursuant to the
Participating Employer Agreement to which this agreement is an attachment.

III. NDPERS Responsibilities. NDPERS will allow Employer to participate in the vesting of
employer contributions as provided in the Participating Employer Agreement, to which
this agreement is an attachment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed the Agreement this __ day of

Employer:

Signature

Name (printed)

Title

ORG-1110 (12-2013)

Date

- 4 -

NDPERS:

Sparb Collins Date
Executive Director, NDPERS



Are you taking full advantage of
your employer's Portability

Enhancement Provision (PEP)?
Help build your retirement savings.

Your benefits package comes with a powerful advantage commonly referred to as PEP.

If you are not currently saving in the NDPERS 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan - or you are saving, but
only the minimum contribution of$25, you are losing out on an opportunity to direct a greater portion of the
employer contribution into your member account balance within the NDPERS Defined Benefit Pension Plan.

You receive the greatest benefit by enrolling in the Deferred Compensation Plan at the time you begin
employment, but you may enroll or increase contributions at any time to save pre-tax dollars for your future

retirement. For every dollar you put into a Deferred Compensation plan, NDPERS will transfer one dollar of the
employer contribution to your NDPERS member account balance, subject to a vesting schedule. Employees who
have over 36 months of retirement service credits and are saving up to 4% or more of their pre-tax gross salary

in the Deferred Compensation plan are receiving the maximum PEP vesting amount at NDPERS. This means 4%
ofyour gross salary designated as an Employer Contribution amount at NDPERS is being redirected into your

member account balance within the Defined Benefit Pension Plan!

Retirement Service Credit Minimum Vesting Contribution Maximum Vesting Distribution

0-12 Months

13-24 Months

25-36 Months

37+ Months

~ $25 or more

~ $25 or more

~ $25 or more

~ $25 or more

What this means for you

... I%of gross salary

l> 2% of gross salary

~ 3% of gross salary

... 4%of gross salary

Regardless of when you elect to enroll, your PEP contribution will be credited to your member account
beginning with your first month in the program. The vesting schedule for PEP contributions is based upon
your existing service credit in the retirement program and the amount you defer into an approved Deferred

Compensation plan, such as the NDPERS Companion Plan. You have the benefit of saving pre-tax dollars up
to the regular annual limit of $18,000 in 2016. If you are 50 years of age or older, you may contribute up to

an annual amount of $24,000 in 2016.

If you participate and save in the Deferred Compensation Plan, your member account balance will be
automatically credited with the amount of employer contribution you have vested in each month.

Next Steps
To enroll or increase your contribution amount, you may do so on your PERSLink Member Self Service account

(http://www.nd.gov/ndpers/perslink-mss/perslink-mss-info.htm!).

I. Go to your NDPERS Member Self Service site and click on Enroll, Update or Vzew Plans.
2. Choose Deferred Compensation.
3. Click Change Amount and indicate the new amount per pay period you'd like to contribute to maximize your

PEP vesting and save for retirement.



Jfyou would like to speak to TIAA-CREF; call 800 842-2252, Monday to Friday, 7 a,m. to 9 p.m. and Saturday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. (CT). Or visit
www.tiaa-cref.org/ndpers
Or to schedule a consultation with a TIAA-CREF representative to meet with you in person or by phone, call 800 877-6602 ext. 453141 or
locally, 952830-3141.

For questions about the NDPERS Group Retirement Plan or PEP or to schedule an appointment, please contact NDPERS at 800 803-7377.

141010676 (04/16)



Consent Agenda No. 12 I

Board of City Commissioners

Agenda Documentation

MEETING DATE:
PREPARATION DATE:
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT:
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR:
PRESENTER:
SUBJECT:

May 31, 2016
May 24,2016
Police Department
Jason Ziegler, Chief of Police
Jason Ziegler, Chief of Police
Consider Towing Contacts for 2016

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Consider approval of towing and wrecker service contracts for the
City of Mandan for the remainder of2016.

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATlVES: The City of Mandan Police Department routinely uses towing and
wrecker services for the removal of vehicles from public streets as a result of traffic accidents and parking
violations. The tow companies also provide for the storage of vehicles on behalf of the City of Mandan
until they can be legally auctioned. Funds from auctioned vehicles are deposited into the City of
Mandan's General Fund.

The Police Department solicited seven informal bids and four companies responded by submitting bids.
Three of the responding companies have been utilized by the Police Department for a many years and
have provided good service. The fourth company did not currently meet all of the requirements.

The term of these contracts will be for the remainder ofthe 2016 at which time bids will be solicited on
an annually basis.

ATTACHMENTS: Towing contracts for Bergs 24 Hour Towing, Ace 24 Hour Towing and Dakota
Towing.

FISCAL IMPACT: The estimated cost for the towing and storage of vehicles for the remainder of 2016
is $8,000.

STAFF IMPACT: N/A

LEGAL REVIEW: N/A

RECOMMENDATlON: Recommend signing contracts with Berg's 24 Hour Towing, Ace 24 Hour
Towing and Dakota Towing.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approved towing contracts with Bergs 24 Hour Towing, Ace 24 Hour
Towing and Dakota Towing for the term of the contract.



April 11, 2016

Bergs Towing
910 Industrial Drive
Bismarck, ND 58501

DearTowing Operator,

MANDAN
CITY POLICE

Jason ,. Ziegler
Chiefof Police
205 1st Ave. NW.
Mandan, NO 58554
(701) 667-3250

I am in the process of re-establishingan annual tow contract that will run from January 1 to December
31 on an annual basis. Asyou know, we havebeenoperating without a tow contract for a number of
years so the 2016 contract year will obviously be a short year. As we move forward I will typically initiate
the process every November so that we havea contract in place bythe following January.

In an effort to get the processstarted Iam soliciting aminimum of three quotesfor the 2016 towing
contact for the Cityof Mandan Police Department. 1have attached copyof the contract for your review
and bids. Please submit your bid to me no later than 5:00 PM on May n". 2016. TheCityof Mandan
also reserves the rlght to refuse any and all bids.

Sincerely,

(1.-//'77
Paul Leingang
Deputy Chief



CITY TOWING SERVICE CONTRACT

Subject to the following terms and conditions, teva~~_~/..·~t---=-
(hereinafter referred to as towing operator) hereby agrees iiQItlrnish towing and wrecker scrvic to he City of
Mandan during the period from January 1,2016 to December 31, 2016 and the City of Mandan agrees to pay
the towing operator the fee or fees for such services as set forth below:

1. The towing operator must own, operate, or have ready access to the following equipment and meet the
following requirements and shall permit inspection of the equipment by a representative of the Mandan
Police Department.

a) The towing operator must have a tow truck(s) or wrecker(s) capable of towing any motor vehicle
or trailer, including snowmobiles, boat trailers, passenger cars, pick-ups, recreational vehicles,
and semi-tractors or trailers. If the operator does not have a large wrecker, he must have a signed
contract with the operator of a large wrecker, and produce a copy of such.

b) The truck(s) must be equipped with dollies.

c) The truck(s) must be equipped with a winch capable of pulling any vehicle from snow banks, mud or
ditches.

d) Anair tank must be available.

e) Broom and shovel for cleaning up debris must be carried on the truck(s). The towing operator shall
clean up and dispose of glass and other debris from accident scenes.

1) The towing operator must provide a telephone number that is answered 24 hours a day and at least one
truck must be available for call 24 hours a day.

g) Employees to operate wreckers must also be available for call 24 hours a day.

h) The towing operator must respond and have a truck at the location where requested within 20 minutes
of receiving the call. The exception to this would be calls requiring the larger wrecker or semi. The
time for them will be 60 minutes.

i) The truck(s) must be so equipped as to be capable of safely towing.any vehicle without causing damage
to the vehicle towed.

2. The towing operator agrees to tow vehicles only upon request by a Mandan Police Department employee or
by the owner or operator of such vehicle.

3. The towing operator agrees that all vehicles towed at the request ofthe MPD shall be towed to the tow
companies impound lot or another location as directed by the MPD. This will include the police squad cars
and other policeunits."

",'



4. The towing operator agrees to maintain a secure impound lot for all stored vehicles. A secure impound lot
must consist of at least a fence and locking gate.

5. When a "show up call" fee is justified, it shall not exceed the tow contract fee that would apply under this
contract. This will include circumstances where the wrecker is called, and in the meantime before they
arrive, the owner shows up and agrees to pay the wrecker operator directly.

6. The towing operator understands that no special preference will be given to the towing operator with respect
to referrals for non-impound accident tows.

7. The towing operator will not subcontract work under this contract to another individual or company without
the written permission of the City of Mandan. The request to subcontract must be submitted to the Chief of
Police. The request must be in writing and it must explain the subcontract proposal in detail.

The towing operator agrees that the towing fee paid to the towing operator shall be according to the following
schedule. The towing operator shall submit a bill to the police officer for towing services at the time the service
is provided. Payment to the towing operator for all fees for services provided during anyone month will be
made by check following the end of that month.

FEE SCHEDULE

CARS, MOTORCYCLES, PICK-Ul'S (lJnd~r I Ton)

Towing to include clean-up .

Hauling on flatbed .

RECREATIONAL VEHICLES
Towing:
a. Small unit on pick-up chassis 0 •••••••••••••••••••••••••

b. Medium unit on small truck chassis (1 ton) ..

c. Large unit on mid-to-large sized truck chassis (above 1 ton) ..

TRAILERS
a. Small (utility, boat, snowmobile) '" .

b. Medium (horse, stock, flatbed) ~ Ot

c, Large (5th wheel, semi, commercial) 000.000.0 00 O' 0 ••••••• 0 00.0 .

//5, ()()

M,'o

1/.[, gO

"
/<!(J, dO

J.:?5, ()o

//5; »o

STORAGE FEES

a. Cars, Pick-Ups & Motorcycles f.i.r:.I?('J.t~{f;('d.{)IJ)~~ !U/t>dy
lilY PO 3. ~dtf-y

Nf
2



I\\V
~./ "'3.~\XJ

b. Recreational Vehicles Jav. n: ( CI.ay. ..
c. Trailers far. ..ta ~ d.ay.~.~:.~ ..Or. ..
MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES PER HOUR (to be promted hI 10th of lm hout" increments)

a. Digging Out 311.~~~..n .~§..J.O', ..
b. Special handling of contents/load , , ~/JJ. , p.t:r..lO..b .
b. Waiting at the scene (time to start 10 minutes after arrival) 3.D..~~.."pR.r..L .
OTHER CHARGES (Not Prorated)
a. Winching.,.,.,.,.,. ••II "''' II"" I " III II •••• " 'I' ." .. _..III" "" ill II III , III"" II I II II" III" .. II II II ,I ..

b. Dollying , .

c. Hauling On Flatbed iI _ , •• ,. .

d. UnlockIRelock Doors (At MPD employee's request. Does not apply if done simply
to accomplish tow..) •. ii' II' ••••• I I •••• 'I I II I I' •••• " •••••• I ••• ,. II" •••••••

e. UnhookJRe-hook Transmission Linkage (At MPD employee's request. Does not apply
if done simply to accomplish tow.) .

f.. Mileage Outside City Limits (Per Mile) ,.•. , .

g. Cutting Lock (on boat hitch or similar circumstances) .

b. Airing Tires (per tire) II ••••••••••• , ~ ••••• 'I to ••••••• , ••••••••• II' t , .

15,00

{}5,OO

5, tJO

8. The towing operator agrees to save and hold harmless and to indemnify the City of Mandan for all or any
loss, claim, suit or damages, direct or consequential, which the City may suffer as a result of the negligence
of the towing operator or its employees.

9. The towing operator agrees to carry a $1,000,000 combined single limit bodily injury and property damage
liability insurance policy that covers vehicles and personal property in or upon the vehicle. Insurance
policy will include the City of Mandan Police Department as an additional insured. The towing operator
agrees to provide a certificate of insurance or other proof of coverage upon request of the Chief of Police.

10,The towing operator agrees that the Mandan Police Department may, at their discretion, may terminate the
contract ofthe towing firm ifduring anyone-month period the Police Department receives two or more
complaints on the towing firm regarding any part of the towing contact to include, but not restricted to,
response time, operation of equipment, damage to vehicles and clean-up after an accident.

11. Either party may terminate the contract without cause upon sixty days' written notice to the other party.

3



Datedthis dayof .2016.

City of Mandan

By: _ By:
P=-re-s7-:id:-en--:t-------------

Board of City Commissioners

Attest:

4



April 11, 2016

ACE Towing
910 Industrial Drive
Bismarck, ND 58501

Dear Towing operator,

MANDAN
CITY POLICE

jason J, Ziegler
Chiefof Police
205 1stAve. N.W.
Mandan, ND 58554
(701) 667·3250

I am in the process of re-establishingan annual tow contract that will run from January 1 to December
31 on an annual basis. As you know, we have been operating without a tow contract for a numberof
years so the 2016 contract year will obviously be a short year. As we move forward I will typically initiate
the processevery November so that we have a contract in placeby the following January.

In an effort to get the process started I am soliciting a minimum of three quotes for the 2016 towing
contact for the Cityof Mandan Police Department. I have attachedcopy of the contract for your review
and bids, Please submit your bid to me no later than 5:00 PM on May 11lh

, 2016. The Cityof Mandan
also reserves the right to refuse any and all bids.

Sincerely.

0;/1:'--'· f.".~"77c.<./'"
(

Paul Leingang
Deputy Chief



CITY TOWING SERVICE CONTRACT

Subject to the following terms and conditions, {1Ct.;?(/ ,fiJI}I!-J/!Jft._
(hereinafter referred to as towing operator) hereby agrees to furnish towing hnd wrecker service to the City of
Mandan during the period from January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016 and the City of Mandan agrees to pay
the towing operator the fee or fees for such services as set forth below:

1. The towing operator must own, operate, or have ready access to the following equipment and meet the
following requirements and shall permit inspection of the equipment by a representative of the Mandan
Police Department.

a) The towing operator must have a tow truck(s) or wrecker(s) capable of towing any motor vehicle
or trailer, including snowmobiles, boat trailers, passenger cars, pick-ups, recreational vehicles,
and semi-tractors or trailers. If the operator does not have a large wrecker, he must have a signed
contract with the operator of a large wrecker, and produce a copy of such.

b) The truck(s) must be equipped with dollies.

c) The truck(s) must be equipped with a winch capable of pulling any vehicle from snow banks, mud or
ditches.

d) An air tank must be available.

e) Broom and shovel for cleaning up debris must be carried on the truck(s). The towing operator shall
clean up and dispose of glass and other debris from accident scenes.

f) The towing operator must provide a telephone number that is answered 24 hours a day and at least one
truck must be available for call 24 hours a day.

g) Employees to operate wreckers must also be available for call 24 hours a day.

h) The towing operator must respond and have a truck at the location where requested within 20 minutes
of receiving the call. The exception to this would be calls requiring the larger wrecker or semi. The
time for them will be 60 minutes.

i) The truck(s) must be so equipped as to be capable of safely towing.any vehicle without causing damage
to the vehicle towed.

2. The towing operator agrees to tow vehicles only upon request by a Mandan Police Department employee or
by the owner or operator of such vehicle.

3. The towing operator agrees that all vehicles towed at the request of the MPD shall be towed to the tow
companies impound lot or another location as directed by the MPD. This will include the police squad cars
and other policeunits.,. ,';'



4. The towing operatoragrees to maintaina secure impoundlot for all storedvehicles. A secureimpound lot
must consist of at least a fence and locking gate.

5. When a "show up call" fee is justified, it shall not exceed the tow contract fee that would apply under this
contract. This will include circumstances where the wreckeris called, and in the meantime before they
arrive,the owner showsup and agrees to pay the wreckeroperatordirectly.

6. The towing operatorunderstandsthat no special preference will be givento the towingoperatorwithrespect
to referrals for non-impound accident tows.

7. The towing operatorwill not subcontractwork underthis contractto another individual or company without
the writtenpermissionof the City of Mandan. The request to subcontract must be submitted to theChiefof
Police. The request must be in writingand it must explainthe subcontract proposal in detail.

The towing operator agrees that the towing fee paid to the towingoperatorshall be according to the following
schedule. The towing operatorshall submit a bill to the police officer for towing services at the time theservice
is provided. Payment to the towing operatorfor all fees for servicesprovidedduringanyone monthwill be
made by check following the end of that month.

FEE SCHEDULE

CARS, MOTORCYCLES, PICK-UPS (Uudel' 1 Ton)

Towing to include clean-up 11.1.", ..41, II ,"' " ..

Hauling on flatbed " , it i1141 " ~ III'.

RECREATIONAL VEHICLES
Towing:
a. Small unit on pick up chassis ,. It •• , "" , " ..

b.. Medium unit on small truck chassis (1 ton) , ,.,. .. , .

c. Large unit on mid-to-large sized truck chassis (above 1 ton) .

tSO.(h)

4<5'. rrQ

LS 0, tfj)

aSQ.(IV

TRAILERS
a. Small (utility, boat, snowmobile) 1./ (,,pJ

b. Medium (horse, stock, flatbed) t t t l11............................ ./SO. c..J...V

c. Large (5th wheel, semi, commercial) " ".. It , 2 5 0. ,(JJ?

STORAGE FEES

a. Cars, Pick-Ups & Motorcycles {i;r..O.wn'r.f. ..

2



b. Recreational Vehicles :fi:v..~.,~ ~..f<'f..p.~.~.~:~..G1~.......... S-~ ,ON

~V~
c. Trailers 6t.:'.J.L ~.Pl.'{..~ ..~:..{;.L............... c.;.S:u. w

MISCRLLANEOUS CHARGES PER HOUR (to be prorated in 10th of an hom increments)

a. .Digging Out .3.O ttS••~f./'..Lv .
b. Special handling of contents/load 'JO ./J1 ••p:o:..lJL .
b. Waiting at the scene (time to start 10 minutes after arrival) .. ,,7J}:~Q.~.••p.r.t. !..e .
OTHER CHARGES iliot Prorated)
a. Winching I1 11 , •••••• 4 ••••••

b. Dollying , _ _" tt " .

c. Hauling On -Flatbed I1 •• ,. , 't •.••

d. UnlocklRelock Doors (At MPD employee's request. Does not apply if done simply
to accomplish tow.) , It ~ ~ ,. ,. , to ..

JeO- ~V
}g O. 0\)

/8 D, tV

e. Unhook/Re-hook Transmission Linkage (At MPD employee's request. Does not apply
if done simply to accomplish tow.) ,;).5..IYV

f.. Mileage Outside City Limits (Per Mile) "'". , .. "'................. -5'· W

g. Cutting Lock (on boat hitch or similar circumstances) c).~C;, LW

h. Airing Tires (per tire) " ill ' " " 11 t t 2-t{~ tf\)

8. The towing operator agrees to save and hold harmless and to indemnify the City of Mandan for all or any
loss, claim, suit or damages, direct or consequential, which the City may suffer as a result of the negligence
ofthe towing operator or its employees.

9. The towing operator agrees to carry a $1,000,000 combined single limit bodily injury and property damage
liability insurance policy that covers vehicles and personal property in or upon the vehicle. Insurance
policy will include the City of Mandan Police Department as an additional insured. The towing operator
agrees to provide a certificate of insurance or other proof of coverage upon request of the Chief of Police.

10. The towing operator agrees that the Mandan Police Department may, at their discretion, may terminate the
contract of the towing linn if during anyone-month period the Police Department receives two or more
complaints on the towing firm regarding any part of the towing contact to include, but not restricted to,
response time, operation ofequipment, damage to vehicles and clean-up after an accident.

11. Either party may terminate the contract without cause upon sixty days' written notice to the other party.

3



Dated this . dayof _ ,2016.

City of Mandan

._-----_... -.._~-----

By: _ By: . _
President
Board of City Commissioners

Attest:

/
Towing Operatorr1~ f.;? i/ Itt._ tt-O(1J4 4
Chief ofPolice

4



April 11, 2016

Dakota Towing
2301 Lovett Avenue
Bismarck, ND 58504

DearTowing Operator,

MANDAN
CITY POLICE

Jason J. Ziegler
Chiefof Police
205 1st Ave. N.W.
Mandan, NO 58554
(701) 667·3250

I am in the process of re-establishing an annual tow contract that will run from January 1 to December
31 on an annual basis.As you know, we have been operating without a tow contract for a number of
years so the 2016 contract year will obviously be a short year. As we move forward I will typically initiate
the process every November so that we have a contract in place by the following January.

In an effort to get the process started I am soliciting a minimum of three quotes for the 2016 towing
contact for the City of Mandan Police Department. I have attached copy of the contract for your review
and bids. Please submit your bid to me no later than 5:00 PM on May 11th, 2016. The City of Mandan
also reserves the right to refuse any and all bids.

Sincerely,

~~ 4~'7
Paul Leingang
Deputy Chief



CITY TOWING SERVICE CONTRACT

Subject to the following terms and conditions, .L)<? he-r4 ,~, ~;;}
(hereinafter referred to as towing operator) hereby agrees to furnish towing and wrecker service to the City of
Mandan during the period from January 1,2016 to December 31, 2016 and the City of Mandan agrees to pay
the towing operator the fee or fees for such services as set forth below:

I. The towing operator must own, operate, or have ready access to the following equipment and meet the
following requirements and shall permit inspection of the equipment by a representative of the Mandan
Police Department.

a) The towing operator must have a tow truck(s) or wrecker(s) capable of towing any motor vehicle
or trailer, including snowmobiles, boat trailers, passenger cars, pick-ups, recreational vehicles,
and semi-tractors or trailers. If the operator does not have a large wrecker, he must have a signed
contract with the operator of a large wrecker, and produce a copy of such.

b) The truck(s) must be equipped with dollies.

c) The truck(s) must be equipped with a winch capable of pulling any vehicle from snow banks, mud or
ditches.

d) An air tank must be available,

e) Broom and shovel for cleaning up debris must be carried on the truck(s). The towing operator shall
clean up and dispose of glass and other debris from accident scenes.

f) The towing operator must provide a telephone number that is answered 24 hours a day and at least one
truck must be available for call 24 hours a day.

g) Employees to operate wreckers must also be available for call 24 hours a day.

h) The towing operator must respond and have a truck at the location where requested within 20 minutes
of receiving the call. The exception to this would be calls requiring the larger wrecker or semi. The
time for them will be 60 minutes.

i) The truck(s) must be so equipped as to be capable of safely towing.any vehicle without causing damage
to the vehicle towed. ,. .

2. The towing operator agrees to tow vehicles only upon request by a Mandan Police Department employee or
by the owner or operator of such vehicle.

3. The towing operator agrees that all vehicles towed at the request of the MPD shall be towed to the tow
companies impound lot or another location as directed by the MPD. This will include the police squad cars
and other policeunits..



4. The towing operator agrees to maintain a secure impound lot for all stored vehicles. A secure impound lot
must consist of at least a fence and locking gate.

5. When a "show up call" fee is justified, it shall not exceed the tow contract fee that would apply under this
contract. This will include circumstances where the wrecker is called, and in the meantime before they
arrive, the owner shows up and agrees to pay the wrecker operator directly.

6. The towing operator understands that no special preference will be given to the towing operator with respect
to referrals for non-impound accident tows.

7. The towing operator will not subcontract work under this contract to another individual or company without
the written permission of the City of Mandan. The request to subcontract must be submitted to the Chief of
Police. The request must be in writing and it must explain the subcontract proposal in detail.

The towing operator agrees that the towing fee paid to the towing operator shall be according to the following
schedule. The towing operator shall submit a bill to the police officer for towing services at the time the service
is provided. Payment to the towing operator for all fees for services provided during anyone month will be
made by check following the end of that month.

Ii'EE SCHEDULE

CARS] MOTORCYCLES, PICK-UPS (Under 1 Ton)

Towing to include clean-up.................. /'.:1.5-

Hauling on flatbed 11 " ,............. /S6 ..-

RECREATIONAL VEH1CLES
Towing:
a. Small unit on pick-up chassis", II ill 1 1 I Ii OJ ". I.. •••• I~b-

b. Medium unit on small truck chassis (1 ton) /56 -

c. Large unit on mld-to-Iarge sized truck chassis (above 1 ton) £;Js-o -

TRAILERS
a. Small (utility, boat, snowmobile) ...L- _

b. Medium (horse, stock, flatbed) , " ,,, .

c. Large (Slh wheel, semi, commercial) ..

STORAGE FEES

a. Cars, Pick-Ups & Motorcycles ..

2



b. Recreational Vehicles ~ ..

c. Trailers ;; .

MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES PER HOUR (to be prorated in 10th of nn hour increments)

I)" ) .3/JP€J /ca. Igglllg ( ut "' i" 1l •.•...••••.•••.••••••••••• iI ••••• lle.'!•••••••••.••••••
b. Special handling of contents/load '2'<"J~.~!Po ..
b. Waiting at the scene (time to start 10 minutes after arrtval) l(~.J?:~~·.i.R ..

a. Winching 01; .

b. Dollying iii ..

c. Hauling On Flatbed .

d. Unlock/Relock Doors (At MPD employee's request. Does not apply if done simply
to accomplish tow ..) ,. .

/9 S - 
j9!:J--
J9~~-

e. Unhook/Re-hook Transmission Linkage (At MPD employee's request. Does not apply --Vi
l
.'-

if done simply to accomplish tow.) " 4U

f. Mileage Outside City Limits (Per Mile) ..

g. Cutting Lock (on boat hitch or similar circumstances) .

h. Airing Tires (per tire) of 111 ..

8. The towing operator agrees to save and hold harmless and to indemnify the City of Mandan for all or any
loss, claim, suit or damages, direct or consequential, which the City may suffer as a result of the negligence
of the towing operator or its employees.

9. The towing operator agrees to carry a $1,000,000 combined single limit bodily injury and property damage
liability insurance policy that covers vehicles and personal property in or upon the vehicle. Insurance
policy will include the City of Mandan Police Department as an additional insured. The towing operator
agrees to provide a certificate of insurance or other proof of coverage upon request of the Chief of Police.

10. The towing operator agrees that the Mandan Police Department may, at their discretion, may terminate the
contract of the towing firm if during anyone-month period the Police Department receives two or more
complaints on the towing firm regarding any part of the towing contact to include, but not restricted to,
response time, operation of equipment, damage to vehicles and clean-up after an accident.

11. Either party may terminate the contract without cause upon sixty days' written notice to the other party.

3



Dated this day of__~~ _ ,2016.

City of Mandan

By:
president-~-~-~-'--

Board of City Commissioners

Attest:

Towing Operator _I_...pr_~--¢-

Chiefof Police
--~

4



National Homeownership Month
June

IConsent No. 13 I

}l (]!roc{amation

W hereas the nation's home builders offer the opportunity of
homeownership to an increasingly wide segment of the nation's

families;

W hereas the lower mortgage interest rates that are available today are
making it easier for young working families to become home owners;

W hereas the opportunity to own a home and live in decent housing is
the strength of the nation and the source of the spirit of civic

mindedness that shapes the caring and nurturing of communities where
our citizens live;

W hereas the nation's home builders have contributed mightily to
America's quest for affordable homeownership opportunities by

pursuing greater efficiencies and innovations in building techniques and
materials;

W hereas home builders today offer the American consumer a product
that is geared for affordability and the level of quality that home

buyers expect;

N OW , therefore, be it resolved that June is designated as "National
Homeownership Month." I, Arlyn Van Beek, call upon the citizens of

Mandan, North Dakota to observe this month with appropriate ceremonies
and activities; to calf upon their government to restore housing as a
national priority; and to celebrate the rich bounty of America's housing
stock.

Seal
Arlyn Van Beek, Mayor



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Miles Mehlhoff has resigned from the Planning and Zoning 

Commission since he is moving out of the city. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Mr. Mehlhoff’s term on the Planning and Zoning 

Commission runs through 2017. 

 

Notices were posted on the city web site and staff contacted people who had expressed 

interest in the past. 

 

One application was received from Dot Frank. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Letter of interest from Dot Frank.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  None. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All documents have been forwarded to attorney Brown for review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  The Planning and Zoning Commission voted unanimously at 

their May 23, 2016 meeting to recommend that Dot Frank be appointed to the Planning 

and Zoning Commission.   

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to appoint Dot Frank to the Planning and Zoning 

Commission for a term ending December 31, 2017. 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: May 24, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering and Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert G. Decker, P.E., Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: Consider appointment of Dot Frank to Planning 

and Zoning Commission 

 

  

New Business No. 1  



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  June 7, 2016 

Subject:  P&Z Appointment Dot Frank 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 

 



  

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a Mandan Growth Fund Committee 

recommendation for approval of a Downtown Storefront Improvement Program 

application by Kent Schwartz. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Mandan Growth Fund Committee met May 

26, 2016. Among agenda items was consideration an application by Kent Schwartz. He 

has the building at 301 E Main Street under purchase agreement and is hoping to acquire 

the land from the city, pending a June 7 bid opening. This is the site of the former Dollar 

Store. Schwartz plans to renovate the building, both interior and exterior. About 4,000 sf 

will be leased Schwartz Family Chiropractic Center, which has been in business in 

Mandan for 19 years. About 1,500 sf will be available for lease. Schwartz is seeking a 

tenant in the health supplement retail sales. 

 

The estimated cost of the proposed storefront improvement project is $64,590, not 

including additional planned investment in plantings, a screening fence and signage. The 

application is for the maximum $30,000 in matching funds. The application outlines 

plans to reskin street-facing sides of the building with a dryvit or stucco-like treatment. 

The parapet or roof on the Main Street facing side of the building is to be extended to the 

building’s west side and two windows are being added to the north side.  The west 

building will be partially demolished and rebuilt to regain structural integrity. The 

exterior walls are to be a combination of decorative stone and dryvit siding. An automatic 

door is included in the plans for the main building. Plans include removal a blighted 

metal building at the rear or south side of the site, which will create additional parking.  

 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 2, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 

Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

SUBJECT: Kent Schwartz Application for Downtown 

Storefront Improvement Program 

 

  

New Business No. 2  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Storefront Improvement Application 

Page 2 of 9 

 

Additionally, the applicant has committed to adding shrubs along the east property line to 

screen a guard rail on the adjacent property and to add a box for plantings around the 

existing pole sign. He also plans to place a fence at the south side of the property similar 

to that existing behind the Family Dollar and O’Reilly’s properties. 

 

The building design and site plan received approval from the Mandan Architectural 

Review Commission on May 24, 2016. 

 

Sign plans are not included with the application and will need to be approved by the 

Mandan Architectural Review Commission prior to permitting and installation. 

 

The applicant is planning additional investment of approximately $186,889 in interior 

building renovation and other project components not eligible for the Storefront 

Improvement program. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Application. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The request is for $30,000 in matching funds. An amount of $12,805 

remains set aside in the Mandan Growth Fund (sales tax generated) for the Downtown 

Storefront Improvement Program. The balance of $17,195 for the match sought in this 

application, if approved, would need to come from unallocated funds for economic 

development projects, which stands at  $139,376. 

 

Schwartz additionally is applying for Renaissance Zone property and state income tax 

exemptions. His level of investment in building improvements meets and exceeds the 

minimum requirements for each program with no overlap from one to the other in funds 

used to meet minimum or matching requirements. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal staff time is required for application processing and 

finalization. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Attorney Brown has reviewed the application. Per local ordinance, an 

automatic door is required on at least one entrance to the building. A business incentive 

agreement is also required for projects exceeding $25,000 in assistance. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  The Mandan Growth Fund Committee voted 5-0 (4 members 

absent) to recommend approval of the application for up to $30,000 in matching funds for 

the storefront improvement project by Kent Schwartz at 301E Main Street, contingent 

upon him obtaining control of the property. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve providing up to $30,000 in matching funds 

for the storefront improvement project by Kent Schwartz at 301E Main Street, contingent 

upon him obtaining control of the property. 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Storefront Improvement Application 

Page 3 of 9 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Storefront Improvement Application 

Page 4 of 9 

 

  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Storefront Improvement Application 

Page 5 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Storefront Improvement Application 

Page 6 of 9 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Storefront Improvement Application 

Page 7 of 9 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Storefront Improvement Application 

Page 8 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Storefront Improvement Application 

Page 9 of 9 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider recommendations by the Renaissance Zone 

Committee regarding an application by Kent Schwartz for a purchase with improvements  

of 301 E Main Street as a Renaissance Zone project and an application for a lease of 

space in the building by Schwartz Family Chiropractic Center, PC, as a Renaissance Zone 

project. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The RZ Committee met to consider the 

applications on May 31, 2016.  

 

3i —Kent Schwartz is planning to invest an estimated $246,279 in improvements to 301 

E Main Street. He has the building a under purchase agreement and is hoping to acquire 

the land from the city, pending a June 7 bid opening. This is the site of the former Dollar 

Store. Schwartz plans to renovate the building, both interior and exterior. About 4,000 sf 

will be leased Schwartz Family Chiropractic Center, which has been in business in 

Mandan for 19 years. About 1,500 sf will be available for lease. Schwartz is seeking a 

tenant in health supplement retail sales. 

 

Exterior improvements are to include the building on sides viewable from the street with 

a dryvit or stucco-like treatment. The parapet or roof on the Main Street facing side of the 

building is to be extended to the building’s west side and two windows are being added to 

the north side.  The west building will be partially demolished and rebuilt to regain 

structural integrity. The exterior walls are to be a combination of decorative stone and 

dryvit siding. An automatic door is included in the plans for the main building. Plans also 

include removal a blighted metal building at the rear or south side of the site, which will 

create additional parking.  

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 2, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 

Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

SUBJECT: RZ Committee Recommendations on Applications 

Pertaining to 301 E Main Street  

 

  

New Business No. 3i & 3ii  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: RZ Application Recommendations 

Page 2 of 15 

 

 

Additionally, the applicant has committed to adding shrubs along the east property line to 

screen a guard rail on the adjacent property and to add a box for plantings around the 

existing pole sign. He also plans to place a fence at the south side of the property similar 

to that existing behind the Family Dollar and O’Reilly’s properties. 

 

Interior improvements are to include a build-out of walls for clinic spaces, woodwork, 

renovation of two existing bathrooms and creation of an additional bathroom; new 

ductwork for an existing furnace to create three zones, electrical and lighting components, 

floor covering, and cabinetry. 

 

The building design and site plan received approval from the Mandan Architectural 

Review Commission on May 24, 2016. 

 

Sign plans are not included with the application and will need to be approved by the 

Mandan Architectural Review Commission prior to permitting and installation. 

 

The proposed investment by far exceeds the minimum investment requirement which is 

to put at least 50% of the building’s value back into it in improvements. The building is 

valued at $224,900, so the minimum investment is $112,450. He has also applied for the 

Storefront Improvement Program, but even with the $60,000 for the matching funds and 

his investment, putting the minimum total at $172,450; his applications still exceed this 

threshold. 

 

Schwartz hopes to begin renovations immediately upon securing control of the property 

as well as attaining assistant program approvals for the project. Space in the building of 

approximately 1,500 square feet beyond that outlined below for lease to the chiropractic 

center will be made available for lease to another business such as a health supplement 

store. 

 

3ii—Schwartz Family Chiropractic Center, PC, plans to relocate from ___ to this building 

for expanded operations of the clinic.  Expansion is required for a relocation within the 

zone. The square footage for the business will be expanding from __ square feet at 

present to 4,000 square feet of clinic space.  

 

The business currently has 3 employees. Plans are to add 2-3 additional support staff in 

the next five years as well as subcontractors such as two more chiropractors, a physical 

therapist and massage therapist. 

 

Program Status Update. If approved, these will be projects 61 and 62 for the Mandan 

Renaissance Zone, bringing total commitments for reinvestment into rehabilitation or 

new construction of buildings to $16.9 million into properties previously valued at $3.9 

million. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: RZ Application Recommendations 

Page 3 of 15 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Key excerpts of applications by Kent Schwartz and Schwartz 

Family Chiropractic Center. Exterior building renovation plans included in Storefront 

application. Full applications available upon request. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

2i – Our city assessor estimates the value of the building with improvements to be 

$303,300. Using the current mill levy, annual property tax on the building is estimated at 

$3,154.32 for a five-year total of $15,772. The estimated state income tax exemption is 

$1,764 annual for a five-year total of $8,820. 

 

Note: The applicant is also seeking matching funds through the Storefront Improvement 

Program. The Growth Fund Committee recommended approval of up to $30,000 during 

its May 26, 2016, meeting. The project independently meets the investment requirements 

for each program and therefore is eligible for both. 

 

2ii – The estimated state income tax exemption for Schwartz Family Chiropractic Center  

is $2,100 annually or $10,500 over the five years. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  An automatic door is required on at least one main entrance to the 

building. If a tenant of the 1,500 sf ancillary space applies for any local business 

assistance program, that space would also need an automatic door. 

 

The N.D. Commerce Department requires business incentive agreements for each 

application, which have been received from the applicant for the mayor’s signature, if 

these applications are approved. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

 

3i - The Renaissance Zone Committee voted unanimously, 5-0, (2 members absent) to 

recommend approval of the application by Kent Schwartz for purchase with 

improvements of 301 E Main Street as a Renaissance Zone project, contingent upon 

obtaining control of the property, with the five-year 100% property tax exemption and the 

five-year 100% state income tax exemption.  

 

3ii – The Renaissance Zone Committee voted unanimously, 5-0, (2 members absent) to 

recommend approval of the application by Schwartz Family Chiropractic Center, PC, for 

lease of space at 301 E Main Street, contingent upon obtaining control of the property,  a 

building to be improved as a Renaissance Zone project, with a 100% five-year state 

income tax exemption. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: RZ Application Recommendations 

Page 4 of 15 

 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS:   

 

3i – I move to approve the application by Kent Schwartz for purchase with improvements 

of 301 E Main Street as a Renaissance Zone project, contingent upon obtaining control of 

the property, with the five-year 100% property tax exemption and the five-year 100% 

state income tax exemption.  

 

3ii – I move to approve the application by Schwartz Family Chiropractic Center, PC, for 

lease of space at 301 E Main Street, contingent upon obtaining control of the property,  a 

Renaissance Zone project, with a 100% five-year state income tax exemption. 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: RZ Application Recommendations 

Page 5 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: RZ Application Recommendations 

Page 6 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: RZ Application Recommendations 

Page 7 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: RZ Application Recommendations 

Page 8 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: RZ Application Recommendations 

Page 9 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: RZ Application Recommendations 

Page 10 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: RZ Application Recommendations 

Page 11 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: RZ Application Recommendations 

Page 12 of 15 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: RZ Application Recommendations 

Page 13 of 15 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: RZ Application Recommendations 

Page 14 of 15 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: RZ Application Recommendations 

Page 15 of 15 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider options relative to the $75,000 exemption for 

new residential construction. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  As we look at declining revenues related our State 

Aid Distribution, one of the exemptions that Mandan currently provides is the first 

$75,000 for two years on the purchase of new homes or condominiums. Morton County 

and Bismarck do not currently offer this exemption, Lincoln recently eliminated the 

exemption and Burliegh County offers a similar exemption if the purchaser take the 

opportunities afforded the First Time Homebuyers Program. 

 

Based upon the 2015 mill levy, and 204 exemptions at $75,000 each would amount to an 

additional $46,000 in the City’s General Fund. Other taxing districts (County, Schools, 

Park, etc) would also see their general fund revenue increase. The effect of the exemption 

on a home valued more than $75k to the city is $225/year. When including the other 

taxing districts the effect is $944/year (based upon the 2015 mill levy). The total increase 

in revenue for all taxing districts would have amounted to $192,608/year. (based upon the 

2015 mill levy) 

 

There are certainly pros and cons to this issue. It could be argued that removing the 

exemption increases the cost of new home ownership and thus may have an effect on new 

home sales. By Mandan offering this exemption, potential buyers may chose Mandan 

rather than elsewhere. On the other hand, when the exemption was first enacted, the price 

of a new home may have been in the $75,000 range and with today’s entry level home 

priced between $200 - $300,000 the effect of the exemption is minimal. There is no limit 

(other than $75,000) to the price of the home under the current exemption. 

 

Options for consideration: 

a) Continue with the exemption 

b) Discontinue the exemption 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 3, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: New home construction 1
st
 $75k exemption 

 

  

New Business No.4  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: New home construction 1
st
 $75k exemption 

Page 2 of 2 

 

c) Limit the exemption to buyers that take the opportunity afforded by the First Time 

Home Buyers Program (currently in Burliegh County, seldom used) 

d) Allow the exemption for homes with a purchase price of equal to or less than $----  

e) Phase out the exemption over time 

 

This item is placed on the agenda for discussion and possible direction to staff. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   n/a 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   

 

STAFF IMPACT:   

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Update the commission on the recycling program and discuss 

various recycling items. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: On January 2, 2016 Dakota Sanitation began 

collecting single sort recycling material from Mandan residents. Collection schedules 

vary with some mobile home parks, but generally the recyclables are collected once every 

other week depending on an odd or even house number. As of May 31, Dakota Sanitation 

has collected over 431.25 tons of recyclables and the City has seen a household garbage 

reduction at the landfill of about 393.28 tons. Participation rates, based on number of 

totes collected and total number of totes on a route, has been about 49.64% including MH 

parks, although of the 7,614 totes in service, Dakota Sanitation has indicated that only 

1,181 totes have never been picked up, which would indicate only 15.5% of the residents 

have not participated to some degree. 

 

On February 2, the commission discussed some of the items of concern from residents 

and encouraged all residents to recycle to whatever degree they could prior to any further 

review of those items.  A total of 10 medical exemptions have been granted for those who 

cannot get their tote out to the curb and if you are in a duplex or other multifamily 

household, sharing totes has also been approved, about 20 to date, however, each resident 

is still charged the monthly fee. 

 

Open for discussion are the following items of which we received phone calls expressing 

concern: 

 

 Pickup unwanted totes, do not want to participate. (130)  Recommendation: 

 

Keep totes with the residence. We have 130 requests on the list, but that number could 

grow to the 1,181 that have not participated to some degree.  Collecting these totes would 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 1, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

PRESENTER: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Consider various Recycling items 

 

  

New Business #5 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider various recycling items. 

Page 2 of 4 

 

be an added expense to pick up and an added expense to deliver these totes as these 

residences change hands down the road. 

 

 Supplying a smaller tote to those requesting one. (12)  Recommendation: 

 

Keep the current 95 gallon totes.  The smaller totes are lighter but only by a few pounds, 

but they’re also narrower and less stable giving them a higher chance of tipping over in 

high winds.  Some of these requests could be looked at and taken care of with the already 

approved medical exemption which requires assistance from Dakota Sanitation to collect 

the totes. 

 

 Condos.  Recommendation:   

 

If the condos had individual garbage totes, they received a recycling tote, this should 

remain the same.  Condos and townhomes with individual totes do not have a common 

area accessible to place and collect the larger recycling totes. As we look into providing 

recycling to apartment complexes, accessible areas are needed to provide the recycling 

service and the larger totes, so these condos and townhomes would probably have to be 

provided the current totes anyway. 

 

 Apartments.  Recommendation: 

 

Providing recycling to apartments is challenging because of minimal access to a common 

area to place and collect the larger recycling totes needed to service a larger apartment 

complex, they also present a higher chance of contamination, which was one reason for 

not providing drop off sites. We need to continue to work out the kinks in the residential 

recycling program before moving forward with apartments.  

 

 Mobile Home Parks.  Recommendation: 

 

Generally, participation in the Mobile Home parks is slightly lower than the rest of the 

residential areas at 36.95% through May, with a high in January of 43.04% and a low in 

April of 31.51%.  These numbers are based on picked up totes vs. total totes in each park 

which will vary with how often residents need to put their tote out for collection.  

Collection schedules have been included on the new calendars as collection in the mobile 

home parks does not go by the odd and even house number pick up schedule, with the 

exception of Woodlands MH Park. We are seeing good support for recycling within the 

MH parks; I would continue to collect their recyclables. 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider various recycling items. 

Page 3 of 4 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Year to date collection and participation spreadsheet 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A  

 

STAFF IMPACT: Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION: We recommend approving the changes to the recycling program 

as presented and discussed. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the changes to the recycling program as 

presented and discussed. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider various recycling items. 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 
 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

  

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To create and allow the assessments of specials related to, 

authorize the required documents for the requested project, and allow for the project to be 

bid. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The engineering office was approached by Toman 

Engineering who has been working with the property owners within this proposed district 

to come up with a plan to better serve these properties with sanitary sewer. In discussing 

the options with the project engineer and the properties within this district that stand to 

benefit, staff has come to the conclusion that this sewermain would benefit the city and 

the property owners at the same time. In allowing this district and subsequent project, the 

new sewermain would be much more accessible to both the lots and the city when needed 

to maintain or execute a fix. It would greatly reduce the potential for other utility conflict 

during service installation and would eliminate the need to remove Collins Avenue 

roadway surface for future installation or fixes. Currently the service lines do need to 

span a significant distance across Collins avenue to tie into the nearest sewermain. That is 

a non-ideal situation that this project would resolve.      

 

The district properties are unanimously requesting that the City allow the special 

assessment of water and sewer costs to the benefitting properties as evidenced by the 

petition of non-protest. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Resolution creating district 

2. District Map 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 2, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning & Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider approving the Resolution creating 

district, approving Resolution approving 

Engineer’s Report and approving feasibility report 

for Water & Sewer Improvement District No. 62, 

Project No. 2016-17 (Collins Avenue). 

 

  

New Business No. 6 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report and approving feasibility report for Water & Sewer 

Improvement District No. 62, Project No. 2016-17 (Collins Avenue). 

Page 2 of 12 

 

3. Engineer’s Estimate 

4. Resolution Approving Engineer’s Report 

5. Petition 

6. Feasibility Report 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Based on the estimate of cost included with your documentation, 

the cost of the project would be $52,962.50, engineering and administration will add 

$18,536.88, bringing the total to $71,499.38. These items would be entirely special 

assessed to the benefitting properties.  There are 4 lots within this special assessment 

district which would be approximately $17,874.85 per lot in specials. Consistent with 

most street projects, we would move forward with an assessment period of 15 years.  

    

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City   

   Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports moving forward with the project. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the Resolution creating district, approve 

Resolution approving Engineer’s Report and approve feasibility report for Street 

Improvement District No. 62, Project No. 2016-17 (Collins Avenue). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report and approving feasibility report for Water & Sewer 

Improvement District No. 62, Project No. 2016-17 (Collins Avenue). 

Page 3 of 12 

 
RESOLUTION CREATING WATER AND SEWER 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 62 

Project No. 2016-17 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North 

Dakota, as follows: 

 

1. There is hereby created Water and Sewer Improvement District No. 60 (the “District) of 

the City of Mandan, North Dakota, for the purpose of making an improvement project of the type 

specified in subsection (1) of Section 40-22-01 of the North Dakota Century Code, as amended.  

Said improvement project to consist of the installation of water sewer main along Collins Avenue 

between 11
th
 Street N. and 13

th
 Street N., along with the construction and erection of all other 

appurtenances, contrivances and structures used or useful for a successful operation of the City’s 

sewer system in or on the streets, and public ways within the corporate limits of said City, and to 

acquire the necessary lands, easements and rights-of-way within the City in connection 

therewith, all more fully described in the plans and specifications and the estimate of cost thereof 

to be adopted by the Board for said improvement project.   

 

2. Consultation with respect thereto having been had with the City Engineer, as to property 

to be benefitted by said proposed improvement project (Project No. 2016-17) and the most 

practical size, form and location of said District, said District shall include all of the following 

lots, tracts and parcels of land lying within the following boundary lines to-wit: 

Lots, Tracts and Parcels in District: 

 

Lot 2(less south 125’), Block 1, Highland 2nd Replat 

South 125’ of Lot 2, Block 1, Highland 2nd Replat 

Lot 1, Block 1, Highland 3rd Addition 

Lot 2, Block 1, Highland 3rd Addition 

 

 

3. Said improvements to be an extension of the sewer system of said City and to be located 

and/or constructed on the following streets and public places; namely:  along Collins Avenue.  

 

4. The Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to prepare a report as to the general 

nature, purpose and feasibility of the proposed improvement project to be constructed in and for 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report and approving feasibility report for Water & Sewer 

Improvement District No. 62, Project No. 2016-17 (Collins Avenue). 

Page 4 of 12 

 
said District, a map showing the proposed district and an estimate of the probable cost of the 

improvement. 

 

5. This water and sewer improvement project constitutes an improvement project described 

in subsection 1 of section 40-22-01 of the North Dakota Century Code and as such a resolution of 

necessity is not required to be published under the provisions of NDCC Section 40-22-15. 

 

6. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 

 

                                                                     

      ___________________________________  

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________ 

James Neubauer, City Auditor 

 

Date of Adoption: June 7
th
, 2016 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report and approving feasibility report for Water & Sewer 

Improvement District No. 62, Project No. 2016-17 (Collins Avenue). 

Page 5 of 12 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report and approving feasibility report for Water & Sewer 

Improvement District No. 62, Project No. 2016-17 (Collins Avenue). 

Page 6 of 12 

 

 
 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report and approving feasibility report for Water & Sewer 

Improvement District No. 62, Project No. 2016-17 (Collins Avenue). 

Page 7 of 12 

 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ENGINEER'S REPORT AND 

AUTHORIZING PREPARATION OF THE DETAILED PLANS 

AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE 

IMPROVEMENT IN WATER & SEWER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 62 
 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North 

Dakota, as follows: 

1. That the report of the City Engineer with respect to the general nature, purpose, and 

feasibility of the proposed improvement and the estimate of the probable cost of the work to be 

done in Water & Sewer Improvement District No. 62 (Project #2016-17), as required by section 

40-22-10 of the North Dakota Century Code, and hereto filed in the office of the City 

Administrator, is hereby accepted and approved and the proposed improvement project within 

said District is hereby determined and declared to be feasible.  

 

2. The probable costs of the of the improvement project are estimated to be as follows: 

                            a.        Construction costs:             $52,962.50 

 b. Other costs including necessary and reasonable 

change orders; engineering, fiscal agents’ and attorneys’ 

fees; cost of publication of legal notices; printing of 

warrant bonds; and all expenses incurred in the making of 

the improvement and levy of assessments therefor:    

 

 

 

 

   $18,536.88 

                            c. Total estimated costs of the improvement:             $71,499.38 

 

3. The Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to prepare detailed plans and 

specifications for the project to be constructed. 

 

4. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 

 Dated this 7
th
 day of June, 2016. 

 

    BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF THE CITY 

COMMISSIONERS 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report and approving feasibility report for Water & Sewer 

Improvement District No. 62, Project No. 2016-17 (Collins Avenue). 

Page 8 of 12 

 
 

    ______________________________________________ 

    President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

City Administrator 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report and approving feasibility report for Water & Sewer 

Improvement District No. 62, Project No. 2016-17 (Collins Avenue). 

Page 9 of 12 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report and approving feasibility report for Water & Sewer 

Improvement District No. 62, Project No. 2016-17 (Collins Avenue). 

Page 10 of 12 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report and approving feasibility report for Water & Sewer 

Improvement District No. 62, Project No. 2016-17 (Collins Avenue). 

Page 11 of 12 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report and approving feasibility report for Water & Sewer 

Improvement District No. 62, Project No. 2016-17 (Collins Avenue). 

Page 12 of 12 

 

 



 

 

  Page 1 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  The language in the code related to building and lot numbering needs to be 

updated. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The current language does not refer to the addressing grid used to 

create a uniform numbering pattern to aid emergency response personnel in locating a property.  The 

current language does not include design requirements for numbering.  The current language does not 

include requirements for addressing of buildings located on private streets. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Ordinance 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends adoption of this ordinance. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to approve the first consideration of Ordinance No. xxxx amending and 

re-enacting Article 12, Chapter 111 of the Mandan Municipal Code related to building and lot numbering. 

 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 1240 

 

An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Article 12, Chapter 111 of the 

Mandan Municipal Code related to building and lot numbering 

 

WHEREAS, The language in the Mandan Municipal Code related to building and lot numbering 

does not indicate that addressing must conform to the addressing grid used for emergency response 

purposes, and 

 

WHEREAS, The language does not include numbering design requirements, and 

  

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: May 17, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering and Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert G. Decker, P.E., Principal Planner 

Douglas I. Lalim, Building Official 

SUBJECT: First consideration of Ordinance No. 1240 amending and re-

enacting Article 12, Chapter 111 of the Mandan Municipal Code 

related to building and lot numbering 

 

  

Resolutions & Ordinances No. 1 



 

 

  Page 2 

WHEREAS, The language does not include signage requirements for buildings located on private 

streets. 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Article 12, Chapter 111 is amended to read. 

 
ARTICLE 12. - BUILDING AND LOT NUMBERS 
 
Sec. 111-12-1. - Building numbering. 

 
Building numbering shall conform to the requirements of the state building code as augmented 

herein. 
(1) Each public entrance to a building shall have the building number affixed in a 

conspicuous place near the entrance. 
(2) Entrance numbers shall be a minimum of 4 inches in height with a minimum stroke 

width of ½ inch. 
(3) Entrance numbers shall contrast with their background. 
(4) Where a building is addressed off a private street or is accessed by means of a private 

driveway and the building address cannot be viewed from a public street, additional 
signage must be provided by means of one of the following:. 
a. A monument pole located adjacent to the public street;  
b. A building number and street name on the wall of the building of a size readable 

by someone of normal vision from the travel lane of the public street that 
contrasts with the background surrounding the number and name and is either 
reflective or illuminated; or 

c. Any other style of signage acceptable to the Fire Chief. 
Buildings on each lot in all that portion of the city which has been platted shall be numbered as provided 

in this article, and the number of the lot shall be placed at a conspicuous place upon or above 
the front door of the front entrance to such building, at the expense of the property owner. 
Such numbers may be metal or plastic, or may be painted upon the building, door or transom of 
such building, or upon wood or metal and attached to such building. The figures comprising such 
numbers shall not be less than three inches in height.  

 
Sec. 111-12-2. - Lot numbering. 

 
(a) Lot numbering shall conform to the number grid established for emergency response purposes 

by the County of Morton and approved by the City of MandanWhere lots face on the avenues 
according to the original plat of the city, and the buildings facing the street are placed on such 
lots, then each 50 feet, fronting on the street, shall be deemed a lot and numbered as provided 
in this section. 

 
(b) The building official is responsible for assigning the building number at the time of issuance of a 

building permitWhere more than one building is located on the same lot, the one first in order 
of numbering shall receive the lot number, and the next building shall take the lot number with 
one-half or other necessary fraction added thereto. Where a stairway opens onto the street 



 

 

  Page 3 

between buildings, such entrance shall take the number of the building having the smaller 
number with one-half added to such number. 

 
(c) The lots on Main Street and all the streets north of Main Street shall be numbered east and west 

beginning on Collins Avenue. 
 
(d) The lots which adjoin Collins Avenue, or continuation of said avenue, on each street, and face 

the north side of such street, shall be numbered 100, and each succeeding lot on the north side 
of such street, both east and west, shall be given the next succeeding even number, provided 
that the numbers shall be increased 100 with each succeeding block on such street, both east 
and west, and the number of the lots in each succeeding block on such street shall be 100 higher 
than the corresponding lot in the block east or west respectively. 

 
(e) The lots which adjoin Collins Avenue or a continuation of said avenue, on each street, and face 

on the south side of such street, shall be numbered 101, and each succeeding lot on the south 
side of such street, both east and west, shall be given the next succeeding odd number, 
provided that such numbers shall be increased 100 with each succeeding block, both east and 
west, and the number given the lots in each succeeding block shall be 100 higher than the 
number given the corresponding lot in each preceding block, east or west, respectively.  

 
Section 2.  Article 12, Chapter 111 is re-enacted as amended. 

 

 

________________________________ 

President, Board of City Commissioners  

Attest: 

 

 

________________________ 

City Administrator 

 

First Consideration:       ______________  

Second Consideration and Final Passage:    ______________ 

 

 



RESOLUTION 

MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

A motion was made by Commissioner ______________ for the City of Mandan to join 

the NDPERS Portability Enhancement Provision (PEP) and to offer the plan to all eligible 

employees of the City of Mandan. The motion was seconded by Commissioner _____________.  

By this Resolution, the City of Mandan approved joining the NDPERS  Portability Enhancement 

Provision (PEP) effective July 1, 2016. 

Dated as of this ______ day of June, 2016. 

CITY OF MANDAN 

By:_________________________________ 
Arlyn Van Beek, President 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 
James Neubauer, City Administrator  

dkz
Text Box
Res & Ord. # 2


	Agenda June 7, 2016
	Minutes - May 9, 2016 Joint mtg. with Park Board 
	Minutes - May 17, 2016 Regular mtg.
	Revised Bid No. 1 - sale of land of 301 E Main Street
	Bid No. 1 - sale of land at 301 E Main Street
	Bid No. 2 - Award of Architectural Services for Fire Station No. 3
	Bid No. 3 - Millennium Trail Bid Award and Contract
	Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. site authorization at Old Town Tavern
	Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. site authorization at The Ridge Motel
	Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. site authorization at The Silver Dollar
	Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. site authorization at Vicky's Sports Bar
	Revised Special Assessment for Snow Removal of 2016
	Special Assessment for Snow Removal of 2016
	Law Enforcement Center (LEC) Building Improvement Fund Request
	Lease Option for Landfill Compactor
	Cystic Fibrosis Assocation of ND site authorization at Stage Stop
	Cystic Fibrosis Assocation of ND site authorization at Colonial Lounge
	Revised Map of Shoreline Addition final plat
	Shoreline Addition final plat
	NISC Addition plat
	Auction of 2002 Ford Taurus - Police Fleet
	Retirement Plan Amendments
	Contract for Services Employee Assistance Program (EAP)
	Portability Enhancement Provision (PEP) Agreement with NDPERS 
	Mandan Police Towing Contracts for 2016
	National Homeownership Month proclamation
	Appointment of Dot Frank to Planning & Zoning Commission
	MGF Recommendation - Schwartz application for 301 E Main Street
	RZ Committee Recommendation pertaining to 301 E Main Street
	New Home Construction 1st $75k exemption
	June 2016 recycling update
	Water & Sewer Improvement D62 Project 2016-17 (Collins Avenue)
	Ord. 1240 related to building and lot numbering
	NDPERS Resolution - Portability Enhancement Provision



